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A. Directors’ Statements
(pursuant to article 4 par. of Law no. 3556/2007)

The members of the Board of Directors of the Comgpaading as ELLAKTOR SA (hereinafter the Company),
with registered offices at 25 Ermou str., Kifisstdtica:

1. Anastasios Kallitsantsis, son of Parisis, Chairmitihe Board of Directors

2. Leonidas Bobolas, son of Georgios, Managing Directo

3. Georgios Sossidis, son of Theodoros, BoD membpeadecision of the Company’s Board of Directors
acting in our above capacity, hereby state andicorhat, to the best of our knowledge:
(a) the annual financial statements of the Compantythe Group for the financial year 01.01-31.1Q0Q® which
have been prepared in accordance with the appéicaibérnational accounting standards, fairly repnéshe
assets and liabilities, the equity and the incotatement of the Company as well as of the companébsded in

the consolidation taken as a whole, pursuant t@tbeisions of article 4 of Law 3556/2007, and

(b) the annual report of the Company’s Board oebliors fairly represents the information requiredar article
4(2) of Law 3556/2007.

Kifisia, 28 March 2011

THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD THE MANAGING DIRECTOR  MEMBER OF THE BOARD OF

OF DIRECTORS DIRECTORS
ANASTASSIOS P. KALLITSANTSIS LEONIDAS G. BOBOLAS GBRGIOS T. SOSSIDIS
ID Card No.Z 434814 ID Card Nax 237945 ID Card NdT' 504522
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B. Annual Report of the Board of Directors

B.1. Annual Report of the Board of Directors of ELLAKTOR S.A.
On the Consolidated and Corporate Financial Statésne
For the fiscal year from 1 January to 31 Decemigd02

This report of the Board of Directors pertains lte twelve-month period from 01.01-31.12.2010 fee fiscal
year ended on that date, and provides summarydiakimformation about the financial position arebsults of
ELLAKTOR SA and the ELLAKTOR Group Companies. Thef®rt outlines the most important events which
took place during 2010, and the effect that sucbntss had on the financial statements, the mairs raskd
certainties the Group is faced with, while it alsets out qualitative information and estimates aboture
activities. Finally, the report includes importardnsactions entered into between the Company andpGand
related parties, and a Corporate Governance Statd§masuant to Law 3873/2010).

The companies included in the consolidation, exéepparent company ELLAKTOR S.A., are those mamtit
in note 9 of the attached financial statements.

This Report was prepared pursuant to article 4avf B556/2007 and accompanies the company and idetsal
financial statements for the year 01.01-31.12.2010.

[. Introduction

In 2010, Greek companies were faced with a pagritplchallenging environment, as a result of thepde
recession of Greek economy. Reduced revenuesaseuedirect and direct taxation, restricted liqyidire only
few of the factors which jeopardised many, otheewisbust, companies, while signs of growth can lgdyd seen
for the next twelve months.

The activities of ELLAKTOR Group have been severbly by the consequences of these adverse financial
circumstances. Construction activity has been Het iost, as the Greek construction sector is gthingugh
major difficulties as a whole. According to thedsit report of SATE (Association of Greek Contragtin
Companies), the public works industry demonstrttesvorst performance of the last 12 years, whitegrivate
works industry is in the worst position in termsooflers and activity for the last 30 years. Thelipuibvestments
plan has been radically restricted, therefore timaber of new projects awarded is highly limited.

In the Group’s concession projects activity haslided due to higher fuel prices and the financidficllties
facing the majority of Greek people. Combined witle economic adversity of the Greek State, the abov
problems pose obstacles to projects already inrpssg

The fact that the Group has a wide portfolio ofiies with defensive characteristics to resig thisis creates a
safety net and certain growth prospects. Thesedecl

¢ In the segment of concessions, despite of the sredliction in traffic, Attiki Odos is a solid asset
expected to start generating dividends within 2012.

e The positive outcome in the effort to obtain licemdor gold mining in Halkidiki mines (5% direct
participation and 18.4% indirect participation thgh EUROPEAN GOLDFIELDS) is expected to
generate high value and steady revenue streamis<fbOR.

e The renewable energy sources (RES) and waste nmaeagesectors were much less affected by the
economic circumstances. These sectors are exptrtgaw further, also due to European Union and
international requirements that the country is guadi to meet.
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e The Group’s construction backlog (€2.5bn) remaiilghhThe Group’s objective is to fully exploit the
synergies arising in the segments of constructtoncessions and environmental management, so as to
participate in tenders for major projects in Greaxd abroad.

[l. Financial results for 2010

For 2010 as a whole, the Group’s consolidated ircebood at €1,753 million, reduced by 23% compaced
consolidated income for 2009. With the exceptiorwifid farms which recorded higher figures, the Greu
remaining fields of activity declined. Operatinguéts at consolidated level were reduced by 35%pewed to
2009, at €151.4 million. The respective profit mardeclined to stand at 8.6% compared to 10.3%tler
previous year. Finally, profit after taxes — alsedo the burden that the extraordinary taxatio€15f.7 million
caused- were limited to €19.9 million compared®8.8 in 2009. The net profit margin stood at 1.1%.

At 31.12.2010, total borrowings at consolidatectlestood at €1,946.4 million compared to €1,694illion as of
31.12.2009. Out of total borrowings, the amoun€540.4 million corresponds to short-term, and thmant of
€1,406.0 million to long-term borrowings. Total bmwings include non-recourse debt from co-finanpeajects
of €1,035.7 million (€618.6 million from ATTIKI ODS SA, €406.4 million from MOREAS SA, and €10.7
million from THERMAIKI ODOS SA).

At parent company level, total borrowings as 0f1212010 stood at €264.6 million, corresponding €9.6
million of long-term, and €165 million short-ternotsowings. The capital leverage ratio as of 32020 for the
Group is calculated at 31.3%. This ratio is cal®daas the quotient of net corporate debt to tetaployed
capital (i.e. total equity plus net debt). As 0f3.2010, the Group’s cash stood at €826.1 millaond equity at
€1,239.7 million.

The Group’s net borrowings as of 31.12.2010 areiléet in the following table:

CONSOLIDATED

All amounts in million EUR FIGURES

31-Dec-10  31-Dec-09
Short term bank borrowings 540.4 311.1
Long term bank loans 1,406.0 1,383.0
Total borrowings 1,946.4 1,694.1
Less: Non recourse debt 1,035.7 958.8
Subtotal of Debt (except non recourse debts) 910.7 735.3
Less: Cash and cash equivalénts 347.0 363.0
Net Debt/Cash 563.7 3723
Total Group Equity 1,239.7 1,258.9
Total Capital 1,803.4 1,631.2
Capital Leverage Ratio 0.313 0.228
Note:

(1) Time deposits over 3 months (€117.2 milliond aronds held to maturity (€87.7 million) have besided to total cash and cash
equivalents for 2010, and cash and cash equivakamis deposits over 3 months and bonds held tanitgtvhich correspond to non recourse
debt (€684.0 million in total) have been deduct&ckordingly, time deposits over 3 months (€209.0iom) have been added to total cash
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and cash equivalents for 2009 (€743.2 million), aadh and cash equivalents, and time deposits 3weonths which correspond to non
recourse debt (€589.2 million in total) have beedutted.

The Board of Directors proposed the distributiondofidends for 2010 at the total amount of €5,330,89
(2009: €17,700,131.30, and 2008: €21,240,157.56),€10.03 (2009: €0.10, and 2008: €0.12) per shHne.
proposed dividend corresponds to all shares isasexf 31.12.2010, and is expected to be approviéwannual
ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders to be hellline 2011. Pursuant to article 16(8)(b) of 2a80/1920,
the amount of dividend attributed to treasury shanereases the dividend of the remaining Sharensldrhis
dividend is subject to dividend withholding tax,ancordance with the applicable tax legislationeSéhfinancial
statements do not represent the proposed dividereDfL0.

ITI. Evolution of activities per sector

1. CONSTRUCTION & QUARRIES
1.1. Important events

For 2010, Construction recorded a turnover of €2 8tilion, reduced by approximately 25% compare@®09.
This reduction in turnover was expected, given thallenging circumstances in the Greek market, @her
virtually no tenders take place. In terms of padfitity, operating results stood at €23.7 milli@nd operating
margin reached 1.7% compared to 3.8% in 2009. fddsction is mainly attributed to reduced profitrgias in
Greece, losses of the subsidiary PANTECHNIKI ad wellosses related to projects in Dubai and Kudadé to
adverse financial conditions. Additionally, duethe current tax regulations, profitable projects taxed without
netting out non-profitable projects leading to l@ghaxation. As a result of the extraordinary teomtof €7.1
million for Construction & Quarries, the final netsult came back negative. The Construction segaweaf 2011
also includes BIOSAR Energy, a wholly owned sulzsigiof AKTOR SA. BIOSAR operates in the design,
construction and maintenance of photovoltaic staticand over the last years has been recordinglilstea
improving figures.

The most important projects awarded to the Grog0it0 include:
= A contract with the Bulgarian State for the constian of project: “Thrakia” /A-4/ “Orizovo — Burgas
Motorway, section: Lot 3 Nova Zagora — Yambol”,rfr&km 241+900 to km 277+597. The total project

construction cost amounts to €60 million

= Contract for the construction of section on motor#a75 in Serbia (on the border to FYROM) between
Srpska Kuca and Donji Neradovac, budgeted at €Blbmi

= Contract for the NGA network development projectirban areas of Attica and Thessaloniki, budgeted
at €30 million

= Contract for project: “Sewage of waste for the eastand western Thriassio Field sectors (secondary
network), budgeted at €25 million.

= Contract for pipe construction and liquid fuel stge plant in Souda, budgeted at €15 million

1.2. Outlook

The construction backlog stands at €2.5 bn and dsegpprojects of €1,618 million in Greece and €8%llion
abroad. With regard to projects in Greece, €844ianilcorresponds to concessions, €552 million tdligu
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infrastructure works, and €222 million to constroctprojects. There are also projects budgetedt@8 €nillion,
the contracts for which are expected to be signed.

Due to the decline in construction activity in Gregthe Group has intensified the efforts to idgnirojects
abroad, taking careful steps when it comes todtsigipation in tender procedures, in selected t@s Projects
are already under way in the Middle East (Qatara®nJAE), and in SE European countries such as R@ana
Bulgaria, Serbia and Albania. The Russian markatds of great interest to the Group. The contirsusturinking
of margins is expected to come to a halt, alsotdube completion of certain loss-generating prigj@broad. In
parallel, emphasis is placed on the reduction aktraction operating costs.

1.3. Risks and uncertainties

Concession projects take up approximately 35% efaouted balances, therefore any delays in theicwgion
(mainly with regard to the Corinth-Patras-Pyrgoskicna motorway, and the Maliakos-Klidi PATHE motagw
section) would create problems to the Group’s caotibn activity. Also, delays in the awarding @ projects
or in payments by the State have a significant chpa the Group.

There is a risk of a further decline in the profiargin for building (private) projects, due to tdecrease in
business and an increase in competition. An additibigh risk of these projects is the delay ofemlons and
defaults.

Geopolitical and monetary risks are seen abroadicpkrly in the Middle East, as a result of thaifical unrest
in the wider area.

2. CONCESSIONS

2.1. Important events

For 2010, the revenues of the Concessions segmerg @289.5 million, reduced by approximately 11%
compared to the previous year. This fall is maihlye to the reduced traffic loads on Attiki Odos amdhe fact
that AKTOR CONCESSIONS had extraordinary incomenrfreuccess fees last year. Operating results stbod a
€102.9 million compared to €138.9 million last yeahile net profit stood at €37.6 million. The tbtharge on

the segment as a result of the extraordinary dmurttdn and the settlement tax amounted to €6.5anill

Traffic on Attiki Odos was reduced by approximat&ly%, while incidents of refusal to pay tolls argte rare.
Occasionally there are incidents of toll stationsupation by certain groups opposing to tolls.

Out of the regional motorways in whose constructod operation the Group currently participates,Glorinth-
Tripoli-Kalamata motorway and the Lefktro-Spartatsm have reached an advanced stage. Construgtidks
progress according to schedule (about 67% of thfegr has been executed already), and project dingns
secured. Also, no particular problems have beemtiiited in terms of motorway operation: the redantin traffic
is limited, while only few incidents of refusal pay tolls have been recorded.

On the other hand, a significant decline in revenai® seen on the Maliakos-Klidi and Elefsina-CbriRatras-
Pyrgos PATHE Motorway sections, as a result of cedutraffic, but also to the refusal of driverspay tolls.

Further, significant delays are caused to the msgyof works as a result of delays in expropriatiand the
execution of archaeological surveys. All the ab@aembined with the failure of the Greek State toety perform

its financial obligations (e.g. VAT returns), hasaused financing problems to both projects. Far thason, the
State and concessionaires have started consultatanodify the concession contracts, so as to #moproceed
with the implementation of motorways.
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In 2010, the Group took two significant steps m éxpansion into concession projects abroad. Rhstjoint
venture of Group companies HELECTOR SA-AKTOR SA- PBR CONCESSIONS SA was awarded the
project “Construction and Operation of the SaintePsburg Urban Waste Management System”. The total
investment exceeds €300 million, while the con@es$construction and operation) is granted for 8arg. The
capacity of the plant ranges between 350,000 ar@0B0 tons of urban waste annually. Also, AKTOR
CONCESSIONS was preselected for the motorway cactsbin and management project in Skopje (westedh an
eastern axis), with a 35-year concession period aatotal budget of ~ €1 bn. The tender procedusxpected to
take place by the end of 2011.

Because of the international financial crisis, 2@t6ught certain adverse developments, such atetirenation

of Concession Contract for the Comarnic —Brasovdvieay, signed on 15 January 2010 between the R@mani
State and Carpid Autostrada S.A., in which AKTOR CONCESSIONS peigates with 50%. The termination of
the Concession Contract came as a result of thetatthe contractual terms that are usually doathin such
contracts made in Europe were not made acceptebRéimanian State and, therefore, it was no loregsilble to
finance the project or execute the Concession @ocntFurther, the tender procedure for the devetorimand
operation of the land zone of the Heraklion Potijclv had been awarded to the Group with a 50%qiaation

of AKTOR CONCESSIONS, was cancelled. The tendercedores for the Marinas of Syros, Argostoli and
Zakynthos, awarded to groups in which AKTOR CONCEB$S holds a majority stake, also came to a dead
end.

On 26 July 2010, the decision of the arbitral tnéluwhich had been set up under Article 33 of tlmd@ssion
Agreement related to project “Design, constructiiimancing, commissioning, maintenance and opematiothe
underwater Thessaloniki artery”, which awarded cengation of €43.7 million to the concession company
THERMAIKI ODOS SA, in which the Group participatesth 50%. Following the aforementioned decision, al
receivables from the Greek State which have beeardes in favour of THERMAIKI ODOS SA came up to
€67.8 million.

Developments were seen in the field of public-pevaector partnership projects in relation to tbastruction
and management project of the Piraeus Police Heathgqa for a 27-year period, which had been awatded
AKTOR CONCESSIONS. The loan agreements and prajactracts have been prepared for the project, emd a
subject to the approval of the Court of Audit.

As regards Parking Stations, the main developmiarttee year ended was the extension granted tbdhd loan
financing the project of ATHENS CAR PARK SA, andathPOLISPARK operating company undertook the
management of two more car parking stations. Initiatd it is noted that one parking station of
METROPOLITAN ATHENS PARK is expected to operateKallithea by the end of 2011.

2.2. Outlook

In general, major delays are seen in the awardimgw large projects in Greece (Attiki Odos extensi Kastelli

airport). Delays are also seen in public-privatetaepartnership projects. The final deadline far submission of
binding tenders has been set for 7 June 2011 eghrd to the Kastelli Airport construction and gtem project

in Crete, while the schedule for the new tendecedare for the Attiki Odos extension constructiod aperation
project has not been finalised yet. The public-gtevsector partnership projects anticipated tonpeanced in the
near future are related to the halls of justicBatras and Heraklion, and 13 Police Headquarters.

On other other hand, the procedures for the awgrdincertain smaller projects seem to be under Wée
company has already submitted preselection apjgitator tenders for some of those projects, indgdhe
Vouliagmeni Marina and the Underground ParkingiStahat the Athens American School of Classical f&tsid
Two important road concessions, the Elefsina-Thinghway (50km) and the upgrading of the Lefkada
connection to the mainland of 3km, are expectdekttendered in the next few months.

In terms of activities abroad, the Group partiaggsain tender procedures for concession projectoumtries it
already operates, such as Middle East countriesBétkans, and Russia. With AKTOR acting as thestrootion

(8) / (118)



A ELLAKTOR SA
ELLAKTOR Annual Report
for the year from 1 January to 31 December 2010

company and HELECTOR as the technology provider madager, the Group intends to participate in waste
management projects in Abu Dhabi, Oman, and Russia.

2.3. Risks and uncertainties

With regard to operating projects, there is a g§Kurther reduction in traffic, as a result of theor economic
conditions and a further increase of users refuirqpy tolls. This risk is higher for regional cassion projects.
In the case of Attiki Odos, the reduction is loweshile current transit costs are much lower thandbntractually
permitted upper limit which the contractor is alkhto apply.

In parallel, as already mentioned, delays in expatipns and execution of archaeological survelys,untimely
performance of financial obligations on part of tBeeek State, and the reduction of revenues frdis tause
significant disturbance to the balance of the aagfinancial model of motorways under constructi®he bank
lenders reluctance to continue funding of the psjeinder the new circumstances could lead tonguttown the
scope of works or even worse to breach of the aonttt is, therefore, imperative to reach an agea with the
Greek State, so as to smoothly continue with tharfting of the projects.

3. REAL ESTATE DEVELOPMENT

3.1. Important events

The real estate development segment was hit astdlisnder pressure by the international and ddimésancial
crisis. Amendments to legislation on commerciabésapressurized the already aggravated environaiethie
market, while fears of a deeper recession stillaiemand this could lead to further shrinking oé tleal estate
sector.

In 2010, the Group’s real estate development segneeorded income of approximately €3 million, dotw
approximately 36% compared to the previous year.

In 2010, works progressed for the construction @bemercial park on the property owned by the slifsy
“YIALOU EMPORIKI & TOURISTIKI SA” in Yialou, SpataAttica, and the project is anticipated to be corgple
by the end of 2011. This is a €55 million investiamd includes a lease which covers more than &0te total
area. It should be reminded that a preliminary exguent for the sale of this project to HENDERSONestment
group has been signed, on condition of completion.

The construction of a building of offices on a jately-owned plot of the Company in the area of Atimi Avenue
has been suspended, in anticipation of decisiorthdinistry of Environment, Energy and ClimateaBge, as
the Ministry announced it intended to upgrade tloha@eological area in Akadimia Platonos upon expatipn of

critical land adjacent to this area.

Also, archaeological excavations on the Villa Kamtlat were completed, next to the Ampelia resid@nti
complex, where a residential complex covering a&aaf approximately 2,300 m2 will be developed.régards
the Ampelia complex, three real estate sites welckia 2010, and now sales have been complete@% 8

Finally, in February 2010, a revised permit wasuéss for the construction of the residential compiear
Baneasa lake in Bucharest. The adaptation of coniaterxploitation of the designed real estate ® ¢hrrent
market conditions was the purpose of the aforerorat re-design. The improving economic environnaeTd
the return of stability to the Romanian market W#l the reference points based on which the carigiruworks
will continue.
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3.2. Outlook

Given the current conditions, the Group has focutsedctivities on the promotion of existing profydoy way of
careful and targeted evaluation of investment opmities both in Greece and abroad. At this poadug has
been placed on obtaining the necessary licences.

3.3. Risks and uncertainties

As a result of reduced demand, there is a highthak significant delays will be seen in the depebent of the
Group's real estate in Greece and Romania. Limitgld is identified for the real estate project retarea of
YIALOU, since financing has been ensured and moaa 60% of the total area has been leased.

4, WIND FARMS

4.1. Important events

The wind farm segment increased its turnover by 4892010, reaching €21.3 million. Operating results
improved accordingly, reaching €9 million, i.e. ieased by 60%. Profit after taxes stood at €4.2iomil
compared to €2.3 million in 2009.

This increase is due to the yearly operation in026fLthe two wind farms in the prefecture of Argialiand the
prefecture of Chania, with the capacity of 23 MW &h3 MW, respectively, and of one, 2MW photoviglta
farm, which had been commissioned in 2009.

Also, one 7.65 MW wind farm was commissioned in &aber 2010 in the prefecture of Lakonia, while the
construction of a 23 MW wind mark was completedhi@ prefecture of Evros in the same month. Thislted in
the increase of total installed power by 37% whichrently stands at 118 MW, without however the fams
affecting operating results for 2010.

4.2. Outlook

The construction of five wind farms with a totalpeaity of 111.5 MW and one small hydroelectric plah5
MW continues. Of the total capacity, ~70 MW is esfeel to operate in 2011. Also, projects with altotgacity
of 777 MW are currently at different stages of fieensing procedure (installation permit, enviromtas
approval, generation licence, approvals by the Reory Authority for Energy), and projects of 1,088V in
total are currently at the stage of submissionppliaations for generation licence.

The outlook for the market of renewable energy sesiin Greece is positive. Based on the countiyfigations,

a significant increase in energy generation fromeveable sources is anticipated, from ~1,740 MW &s o
31.12.2010 to ~10,000 MW by 2020, according to tdrgets set by the Ministry of Environment, Eneend
Climate Change. In this context, it is estimatedt tthe investment plan of ELTECH ANEMOS will develo
smoothly, and the company will seek to acquiregaificant share in this developing market.
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4.3. Risks and uncertainties

The ongoing economic crisis and its direct andremtiimpact might bring changes to the financiabeidor the
development of wind farms, e.g.:

¢ Delays in the collection of subsidies already ariteal;

e Limited availability of subsidies, in the conteXtthe new Development Law, which is though comptatsa
by the ability to increase generated power invgiessprovided for by law, and the ability to bergeal tax
exemptions instead of subsidies;

¢ Increase of borrowing rates and making loans orernaerous terms in general.

Despite the progress made during the recent yaatsfollowing recent legislative arrangements, gestor is
still facing challenges due to the complicated &undeaucratic procedures that exist for the acquergnof a
permit and to the appeals submitted to the Greeln€ib of State, resulting in the prevention of sfgant
projects from being implemented or in their sigrafit delay.

5. ENVIRONMENT

5.1. Important events

The turnover for the Environment segment stood8& & million, down by 32%. This decline is due itmited

construction business compared to the previous. y@perating results stood at €19.4 down by apprateéiy

21% compared to the previous year, but the resgedperating margin significantly improved and stcat

24.1% compared to 20.5% in the previous year. €his be explained by the increased contributionOh02of
waste management and renewable energy sourcetiastito total segment revenues which demonstragieehi
profit margins compared to construction projectst profit for the year stood at €10.7 million comgzhto €16.7
million last year. The burden caused as a resulh@®xtraordinary contribution and the settlemartamounted
to €2.8 million.

Despite the adverse conditions in Greece, 201(bhas a good year for HELECTOR, and many new caotstrac
were signed:

= Concession contract with regard to project “Desigmstruction, financing and concession of openatio
for 25 years of a Waste Treatment Plant in thegetafe of Imathia” between HELECTOR SA and the
Imathia Single Waste Management Agency. The prajettides the construction of the first integrated
waste management plant in Greece with a total éypaic100,000 tons per year, as well as an adjacen
landfill for residues; the treatment of waste wilse, depending on the composition of waste, a
combination of aerobic and anaerobic processesteTisea pending decision by the Higher Court of
Appeals of Greece to dismiss a cancellation cldd f

=  Service contract with regard to project “Urgentvies of operation, support, maintenance and reygair
the Recycling and Composting Plant” between thdrector J/V HELECTOR SA-ENVITEC SA (50%-
50% participation), and the Single Attica Municiigk and Communities Agency. The annual
contractual objective stands at €17 million plus tielevant VAT and escalation, and includes the
operation and maintenance of the existing Recydind Composting Plant kept by the Agency in the
area of Ano Liosia. The term of contract is annuih right of renewal for six months, while the @bt
input of waste amounts to 254,000 tons per year.
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=  Service contract with regard to project “Operati@nvices for leachate treatment plants of the Ryid
Ano Liosia landfills” between HELECTOR and the SmgAttica Municipalities and Communities
Agency. The term of contract has been set at fegrg, while the contractual consideration standd 4t
million plus VAT and escalations. The aforementidr@ants process 600 m3 of leachate on a daily
basis, and use sophisticated technologies of reans0sis and evaporation.

= Contract for the construction of a recyclablesiagrplant, with the nominal capacity of 75,000 tqna.
was signed with EPANA SA, for the consideratiorE6fmillion.

Other important events for the year in the Envirentrsegment were:

= Through the Joint Venture “HELECTOR SA- AKTOR CONE&ONS SA- AKTOR SA”
HELECTOR was the preferred bidder in a concessiomt jventure announced by the government of
Saint Petersburg in relation to the constructionaricing and operation of a residential waste
management plant in the area Yanino, region of hgnaid, with an annual capacity of 350,000 to
500,000 tons.

= On 31.03.2010 tests were completed on the MechaSimding and residential waste composting unit
with the annual capacity of 210,000 tons for theaadlarnaca-Famagusta, and the plant was
commissioned.

= HELECTOR Germany GmbH, a wholly-owned subsidiarygswawarded two turnkey contracts in
relation to anaerobic treatment in the areas oférebnd Lohfelden, budgeted at €6.8 million inltota

= HELECTOR submitted a pre-selection dossier in i@tato the concession project “Designing, building
and operating a regional landfill for municipal idolvaste in Polog region, FYROM”. Furthermore,
HELECTOR, acting through a joint venture, submitee@re-selection dossier in relation to the project
“Essex & Southend Waste Partnership Biowaste Tre@tnContract” which pertains to the design,
construction, financing and operation of a pregetbdiowaste management plant with a capacity of
50,000 tons p.a. Finally, a tender was submittedavjoint venture in relation to the tender procedu
“Operation of Landfill in the %' sector of the Hepirus Region”.

5.2. Outlook

Apart from any environmental aspects, the needlidbally deal with the waste management problem beso
even more imperative, due to the impending impamsitof onerous fines by the European Union for kegpi
illegal landfills. More specifically, 31/12/2010 wahe final deadline set by the EU for Greece tomy with the
strict European legislation on waste managemengrding to which, for every 100 tons of waste eatst 25 tons
must be subject to some form of treatment befordingnup at the landfill. Consequently, major waste
management projects are expected to be announc&ttida and other cities (Patras, Kozani), which already
delayed mainly due to the adverse circumstanctigountry.

HELECTOR now aims for areas outside Greece an@wersl countries abroad like Cyprus, where tenétars
new projects are anticipated in Paphos, Nicosia lanthssol. Emphasis is also placed on countrieshef
Balkans. HELECTOR has already proceeded to thélestenent of a company in FYROM with the purpose of
further expanding its activities to the neighbogricountry, and to the construction of a landfill Bulgaria.
Efforts are already being made in Germany to exghadactivities of the company’s subsidiaries, ey into
anaerobic treatment projects. High potential i® alsen in Russia, following the awarding of the mewject, as
this will serve as a growth model for other Rusgidies as well.
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5.3. Risks and uncertainties

The delays seen in the proclamation of new projeetsive significant risks for the Environment segmh  Also,
the adverse financial circumstances aggravateitla@ding of such co-financed projects and increéhsecost of
funding.

Another major risk for the segment can be iderdifie reactions for local communities and petitidosthe
Council of State in relation to landfills and wasteatment plants, as well as in the time-consurpirggedures
for the issue of permits and the approval of emrinental terms.

6. OTHER
Thermoelectric stations

As regards thermoelectric stations, the Group gpgtes in ELPEDISON POWER through its subsidiary
HELLENIC ENERGY & DEVELOPMENT (HE&D), which holds274% of its share capital, while 75.78% is
shared by the groups of HELLENIC PETROLEUM and EOMN Italy. ELPEDISON POWER is the second
largest power generating company in Greece, anderrates the experience, know-how and financaldihg
that will enable it to play a leading role in thiglustry. ELPEDISON POWER owns and operates a 390 M
power generation plan in Thessaloniki which alreaggrates, and one similar plant in Thisvi, Viotidth 422
MW of installed power, which was commissioned ddétember 2010.

The oversufficiency of power due to reduced condionpthe commissioning of new power generatiomfda
and the power surplus in neighboring countries ledsthe system to low wholesale prices (marginatey

prices), negatively affecting the company’s resuitsich recorded losses of €2.4 million in 2010isT$ituation is

expected to improve, as transit measures havedglieeen established by the Ministry of Environmdinergy

and Climate Change, following a motion of RAE, whflurther improvements are anticipated in the odnbé

deregulation of the power market in Greece, anth@implementation of the CO2 emission allowanaditrg for

power generation starting from 01.01.2013.

The objective of ELPEDISON POWER is to retain ii®o8g position on the market by expanding its pubicf
and actively participate in all developments in pmver generation industry in Greece. The risk daaee the
usual risks involved in commercial activities, ngimlue to the dominant position of the major coritpet
Smooth operation technical risks of the new planfThisvi are limited due to the extensive know-hand
experience of the stakeholders.

Mines

Hellas Gold SA, a company which has undertakerofiezation of the Mavres Petres mine in Halkidikigorded
a turnover of €37.3 million in 2010, and loss afeeres of €5.7 million, which also includes extdioary losses
of €1.4 million as a result of the flood that Hietfacilities in Stratoni last February.

In the process of obtaining authorisation for tieestment plan in relation to the Kassandra Mittes,Company
submitted in August 2010 the final Environmentalphut Assessment Study for the implementation of the
Project. Public consultation was completed uponnimaus approval of the Halkidiki Prefectural Boaird
December 2010, and now the final approval of thaisfiy of Environment, Energy and Climate Change is
anticipated. In addition, financial institutionsveabeen assigned with the task to investigate iimgnoptions for
the amount of $300 million for the developmenttd§tproject. The results from the revision of exatory drills

in the area of Piavitsa, Halkidiki, indicated miaksation with high content in useful metals.

The parent company, European Goldfields Ltd (EGWich has been listed on the Stock Exchanges abritor

and AIM, London, in addition to 95% in Hellas Gokdso holds 80% in a mining company in Certej, Roiaa
The subsidiary in Romania has also submitted anir&mwental Impact Assessment Study regarding the
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operation of the mine, and the next actions fohawitations are expected, in line with the coustifactice,
while a bank financing package of 135 million dml&as already been approved to meet the projesestment
needs. The Company recorded a turnover of 49.9omitlollars and loss after taxes of 43.4 milliorlals for

2010. This result has been mainly affected by #fldrf sales of Hellas Gold, due to the depletibtreated stock
in pyrite, as well as to exchange differences (alized), as the Company holds significant cash ansoun Euros
and is thus negatively affected by the changeerBthro/US dollar rate.

Casino

The Mont Parnes Casino demonstrated a declingimgs of about 15% in terms of turnover, which dtab€156
million, and about 33% in terms of profit beforexeéa, which stood at €24.7 million. Net profit stoad€14.3
million compared to €21.6 million in 2009. This wmtdion is attributed to the financial circumstances

IV. Significant transactions between related partis

The most significant transactions of the Companh weélated parties in terms of IAS 24, regard tlen@any’s
transactions with the following companies (assecan terms of Article 42of Law 2190/1920) and they are
presented in the following table:

Amounts for year ended 2010

Income

Sales of from Purchases of
goods and  participatin goods and
(in thousand EUR) services g interests services Receivables Liabilities
Subsidiaries
AKTOR S.A. 2,490 10,325 250 9,712 242
ELTECH ANEMOS S.A. 183 - - 222 -
AKTOR CONCESSIONS S.A. 317 - - 36 -
REDS REAL-ESTATE DEVELOPMENT S.A. 253 - - 304 -
AKTOR FM S.A. 21 - 345 5 33
PANTECNIKI AE 258 - - 811 -
ELLINIKI TECHNODOMIKI ENERGIAKI S.A. 23 - - 403 -
HELECTOR SA 335 - - 1,090 -
MOREAS S.A. 178 - - 21 -
HELLENIC QUARRIES SA 74 - - 33
TOMI SA 87 - 10 76 -
HERHOF RECYCLING CENTER OSNABRUCK - - - 95
EOLIKI MOLAON LAKONIA S.A. 16 - - 583
ALPHA EOLIKI MOLAON LAKONIA S.A. 10 - - 283
EFA SA - - - 70
BIOSAR SA 21 33
OTHER SUBSIDIARIES 15 170 8 46 1
Associates
ATHENS RESORT CASINO S.A. - 3,991 -
HELLAS GOLD S.A. 106 - - 12
OTHER ASSOCIATES - - - 1
Other related parties
OLYMPIA ODOS JOINT-VENTURE - - - 3
OTHER RELATED PARTIES 97 - - 136
TOTAL SUBSIDIARIES 4,281 10,495 613 13,822 275
TOTAL ASSOCIATES & OTHERS 202 3,991 - 153
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Amounts for year ended 2009

Income from  Purchases o
Sales of goods and  participating goods and
(in thousand EUR) services interests services Receivables Liabilities
Subsidiaries
AKTOR S.A. 2,571 21,780 1,467 20,367 21
ELTECH ANEMOS S.A. 123 - - 13 -
AKTOR CONCESSIONS S.A. 368 - - 51 -
REDS REAL-ESTATE DEVELOPMENT S.A. 257 - - 26 -
AKTOR FM S.A. 19 - 342 3 31
PANTECNIKI AE 326 - - 550 -
ELLINIKI TECHNODOMIKI ENERGIAKI S.A. 41 - - 378 -
HELECTOR SA 385 - 21 729 25
MOREAS S.A. 120 - - 12 -
HELLENIC QUARRIES SA 76 - - 39 -
TOMI SA 89 - - 68 -
HERHOF RECYCLING CENTER
OSNABRUCK GM - - - 95 -
STARTMART LIMITED 7,750 - - 7,750 -
OTHER SUBSIDIARIES 51 150 11 62 1
Associates
ATHENS RESORT CASINO S.A. 384 5,812 - - -
EOLIKI MOLAON LAKONIA S.A. 16 - - 570 -
ALPHA EOLIKI MOLAON LAKONIA S.A. 10 - - 274 -
AEGEAN MOTORWAY S.A. - - - 8 -
HELLAS GOLD S.A. 108 - - 11 -
OTHER ASSOCIATES - - - 1 -
Other related parties
OLYMPIA ODOS JOINT-VENTURE - - - 3 -
OLYMPIA ODOS 99 - - - -
OTHER RELATED PARTIES 40 - - 97 -
TOTAL SUBSIDIARIES 12,175 21,930 1,840 30,143 78
TOTAL ASSOCIATES & OTHERS 658 5,812 - 964 -

With regard to the above transactions in 2010fahewing points are clarified:

Income from sales of goods and services regard Iynée invoicing of expenses and real estate lgasin
subsidiaries and associates of ELLAKTOR S.A., whhe purchase of goods and services mainly concern
contracts of the parent company with subsidiaries.

The Company'’s liabilities are mainly related to wantual obligations for the maintenance of itsldings and
facilities and the invoicing of expenses and sulr@xting agreements by the Group’s companies.

The Company’s receivables mainly regard receivafotes provision of services for administrative aedhnical
support toward the Group’s companies, leasing fié@premises and the granting of loans towardedlparties,
as well as receivables from receivable dividends.

Income from participations regards dividends frarhsidiaries and associates.

Key management compensation for the period 01.01232010 amounted to € 10,269 thousand for the fisrou
and to €1,293 thousand for the Company.

Loans have not been granted to members of BoD hwer atxecutive members of the Group (including their
families).

No changes have been made to transactions betwee@dmpany and related parties, which could have an
essential impact on the financial position andgbdormance of the Company for the period 01.01-222010.
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All transactions mentioned above have been condugatder the standard terms of the market.

V. Events after 31.12.2010
Construction

= ADCC JV, led by AKTOR which participates with 40%as awarded project: GSE Maintenance
Facility, Motor Transport Workshop, Facilities M&nance Facility Building and Facilities Maintenanc
Facility Workshop at the New Doha Internationalpiirt. The contractual amount for the above project
is QAR 337,290,603 (€68 million). The project constion period will be 13 months.

= AKTOR has entered into a contract with the Albariate for the construction of a tunnel on sectibn
the Tirana-Elbasan road, budgeted at €60 million.

=  AKTOR submitted a tender with regard to the implataéion of a section on the Maritsa motorway in
Bulgaria, budgeted at €75 million.

Concessions

= AKTOR CONCESSIONS transferred 15% of its participatin MOREAS SA (concession company in
the Corinth-Tripoli-Kalamata motorway and LefktrpeBta section) to J&P AVAX, and an equivalent
percentage to the construction joint venture ofdlme motorway, at the price of €25.5 million itato
As a result, the participation percentage of AKTOBNCESSIONS in MOREAS is now 71.67%.

= The joint venture of Group companies HELECTOR SATXIR SA- AKTOR CONCESSIONS SA was
awarded the project “Construction and Operatiorthef Saint Petersburg Urban Waste Management
System”. The total investment exceeds €300 milligiile the concession (construction and operati®n)
granted for 30 years. The capacity of the plangeanbetween 350,000 and 500,000 tons of household
waste annually.

Environment

= HELECTOR was recently selected to construct twotavazanagement plants in Spain and in Germany.
The first plant, whose construction will commengeédctober 2011, is located in San Sebastian, northe
Spain, and HELECTOR has signed an exclusive agneemith FCC-Serbitzu-Veolia joint venture.
HELECTOR will undertake the biological waste dryipgrt which will be implemented by Herhof
Gmbh, under a €10.7 million contract, with a capaof 205 thousand tons per year. The company will
also undertake the plant’'s mechanical sorting faldwing the biological drying process, worth €10
million. In parallel, the company was awarded thplementation of a treatment plant for biological
waste and biodegradable waste, which emits metfzaharmful substance to the environment. The €5.4
million project is located in Dorpen, NW Germangdats construction will commence after the summer
months of 2011. The plant will be processing 20ufamnd tons of biological waste from the region of
Emsland, producing compost and biogas which wikble to the natural gas network.

This Annual Report of the Board of Directors foay010 has been posted on the Internetyat.ellaktor.com
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B.2.

Explanatory Report of the Board of Directorsof ELLAKTOR SA for financial
year 2010, pursuant to article 4(7) and (8) of Lavd556/2007, as in force.

The Company’s share capital amounts to EUR 182352.39, divided into 177,001,313 shares at the
face value of EUR 1.03 each. All shares are orglin&yistered, voting shares, listed for tradingttom
Athens Exchange, and specifically in the Large €laps.

There are no limitations in the Articles of Asition regarding transferring company shares, @xce
those provided by Law.

Significant direct or indirect holdings, withiine meaning of Law 3556/2007, as of 31.12.2010

SHAREHOLDER PARTICIPATION
PERCENTAGE
1. LEONIDAS G. BOBOLAS 15.176%
2. MITICA LIMITED 9.997%(*)
3. CAPITAL RESEARCH & MANAGEMENT COMPANY 5.12%(**)
4. DIMITRIOS P. KALLITSANTSIS 5.088%
5. ANASTASIOS P. KALLITSANTSIS 5.085%

(* Also includes the percentage of MITICA PROPERSISA (0.48%)
**Based on the number of shares held as of thertiw date)

There are no holders of shares, pursuant toigiomg in the Articles of Association, granting sjad
control rights.

There are no limitations in the Articles of Asistion regarding voting rights and the deadlines t
exercise the right to vote, except those providetdw.

There are no agreements between shareholddits,aggociated limitations in the transfer of shames
limitations in exercising voting rights that the i§pany is aware of.

There are no regulations on the appointmentraphcement of the members of the Board of Director
and on the amendment of the Articles of Associatwinich are differentiated from the ones stipulated
Codified Law 2190/1920.

The Board of Directors or certain members ofBloard of Directors are authorized to issue newesha
only as provided for by law.

The Extraordinary General Meeting of the Compayiareholders as of 9.12.2008, a) decided to abolish
the treasury share purchase plan approved by mefmecision of the General Meeting of the
Company’s shareholders as of 10 December 200%léati6(1) of Codified Law 2190/1920), and b)
approved a new treasury share purchase plan, pursaaarticle 16(1) et seq. of Codified Law
2190/1920, to replace the abolished plan, foraift(% as a maximum of the currently paid up share
capital of the Company, including already acquiskdres, for a period of up to 2 years, at the minim
and maximum treasury share acquisition price od&Ishare face value) and €15.00, respectiveld Sai
Extraordinary general Meeting authorized the Baafr@®irectors to proceed to the purchase of treasury
shares, pursuant to article 16 of Codified Law 21920, and in accordance with Commission
Regulation 2273/2003.

In execution of the above decisions of the Gerldieggtings, and in implementation of the ELLAKTOR
BoD decisions as of 21.1.2008 and 10.12.2008, 3/324treasury shares were acquired over the period
from 24.1.2008 to 31.12.2008, which represent 1.@3%e Company’s paid up share capital, for the
total acquisition value of €21,166,017, at the ager acquisition value of €6.93 per share. Over the
period from 01.01.2009 to 31.12.2009, 1,515,30astney shares were also acquired, representing 0.86%
of the Company’s paid up share capital, for thaltacquisition value of €5,906,258, at the average
acquisition price of €3.90 per share. Finally, @@mpany did not purchase treasury shares during the
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period from 01.01.2010 through 8.12.2010, which wesfinal deadline of the treasury share purchase
plan.

The Company currently holds 4,570,034 treasuryeshaepresenting 2.58% of its paid up share capital
for the total acquisition value of €27,072,275thet average acquisition price of €5.92 per share.

There are no significant agreements that haes Isggned by the Company, which come into forcarer
amended or are terminated as a result of the charige Company’s control, following a takeover bid

There are no agreements between the Companynantbers of its Board of Directors or its personnel,
which provide for the payment of compensation i élvent of resignation or termination of employment
without reasonable grounds, or termination of teriroffice, or employment due to a takeover bid,
except as provided by Law.
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B.3. Corporate Governance Statement (article 2(2)fd.aw 3873/2010)

a) Corporate Governance Code

b)

ELLAKTOR implements the corporate governance pples, as these are set out in the relevant ldiisla
framework (article 43(a)(3d) of Law 2190/1920, La®16/2002 on corporate governance, article 37 of La
3693/2008, and article 2(2) of Law 3873/2010). Ehesrporate governance principles have been
incorporated in the Corporate Governance Code ¢base the recent SEV (Hellenic Federation of
Enterprises) Corporate Governance Code, January)2@ithich is posted on the Company’s website
www.ellaktor.com

Corporate governance practices implemented by the @npany in addition to the provisions of law.

For the financial year 2010, the Company did rlmpd corporate governance practices in additiothéo
relevant provisions required by law.

c) Description of Internal Control and Risk Managenent System

The Company’s Board of Directors places particéenphasis on internal control and risk management
systems for which it is responsible, aiming at alistg and managing systems which optimise risk
management efficiency. The Board of Directors sbaksponsible for identifying, assessing, meaguaird
generally managing risks, including those relatethé reliability of financial statements.

The Internal Control system’s adequacy is monitdrgdhe Audit Committee which updates the Board of
Directors through quarterly reports on the curiatérnal control framework, and through reportairthe
internal control department related to serious mnissues or incidents which might have significan
financial and business implications.

i. The systems and procedures for risk control andagrament in relation to the submission of reports an
the preparation of individual and consolidated fficial statements, include:

e keeping, developing and implementing single acdagrdapplications and processes;

e reviewing, at regular intervals, of the accountimijcies implemented, and disclosing their results
to the competent personnel;

e the procedures which ensure that transactions ecegnised in line with the International
Financial Reporting Standards;

e the existence of policies which govern accountingkbkeeping, and the procedures related to
collections, payments and other financial actigitie

e closing procedures, which include submission deadliaccount reconciliations and verifications,
updates to competent persons and approvals;

e the implementation of single corporate reportingthbfor financial reporting purposes and
administrative reporting purposes on a quarterbisa
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e role determination procedures for system users JE&RIE restriction of access to unauthorised
fields (authorizations), to ensure the integritd @onfidentiality of financial information;

e the existence of policies and procedures for eammmaih, such as major deals, inventory,
payment, duty segregation procedures, etc.;

e the preparation on an annual basis by the Compdnineo consolidated and individual, per
activity/ subsidiary, budgets for the next finamgi@ar, to be approved by the BoD;

e the follow-up of such budgets and revision, if squired, on a quarterly basis;

e Updating of the business plan per field of actifidy the next years (usually three), at least ance
year;

e the determination of limits to Company actions #&mghsactions, via its legal and special assigns,
pursuant to relevant decision of the Company's BoD;

e ongoing training and development of personnel pg@tkand skills;

e the access control system which allows accessrsppeel and or other persons to selected work
areas, and full recording of movements.

The development of IT systems, managed by a spedrained IT Management Team (IT General

Controls), ensures the integrity and accuracy mdirftial information. Further, appropriate policésd
procedures related to IT System Security and Ptioteare applied across the Company:

e  Backup (daily-weekly-monthly-yearly)

e Restoration

e  Server room security

e Event Record

. Management of user access to IT systems

e  Frequent and mandatory change of password
e  Antivirus Security

e  E-mail Security

. Firewall

i. The Audit Committee evaluates the suitabilitytted Internal Control System. It is set up to suppioe
BoD in their duties related to financial reportimgternal control and ordinary audit supervision.

The main responsibilities of the Audit Committee #re following:
As regards internal control system and reportirgjesys, the Audit Committee:

e  Monitors the financial reporting process and ititegrity of the Company’s financial statements
It also monitors any formal announcements relatinthe Company’s financial performance, and
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reviews the key points of financial statements Whiontain crucial judgments and estimates on
part of the Management.

It supervises internal, management, proceduralffiaaticial audits of the Company, and follows-

up the effectiveness of internal control and risknagement systems of the Company. To this
end, the Audit Committee regularly reviews the Camys internal control and risk management
system, so as to ensure that the main risks apegyoidentified, managed and disclosed.

It reviews any conflicts of interests involved imetCompany’s transactions with related parties,
and submits relevant reports to the BoD.

As regards the oversight of the internal audit depent, the Audit Committee:

ensures the operating conditions of the internditalepartment are in line with the international
standards for professional implementation of irdéaudit;

determines the operating conditions of the Compaimternal audit department;

monitors and examines proper operation of the mateasiudit department, and reviews its quarterly
audit reports;

ensures the independence of internal audit, byqsiog to the BoD the appointment and removal
of the head of the internal audit department.

As regards the oversight of the ordinary audit fiomg the Audit Committee:

makes recommendations to the General MeetingheidBbD, in relation to the appointment, re-
appointment and revocation of the ordinary auditor;

reviews and monitors the ordinary auditor’'s indegmite, and the objectivity and effectiveness of
the audit process, taking into consideration thievent Greek professional and regulatory
requirements.

The Committee should meet at least four times par o effectively perform its duties.

d)

The information required under article 10(1)(cl), (f), (h), and (i) of Directive 2004/25/EC ofetlicuropean
Parliament and of the Council of 21 April 2004stated in the Explanatory Report which is includethe
Directors’ Annual Report for year 01.01.2010 to1212010.

Proceedings of the General Meeting of Shareholdeand powers — Shareholder rights

The General Meeting of Shareholders is the Conipasypreme decision-making body and may decide on
all significant corporate affairs, in accordancehwiaw and the Company’s Articles. The Annual Oadlin
General Meeting of Shareholders takes place ongeag within six months from the end of the pregiou
financial year, to approve among others the Comigaapnual financial statements, decide on profit
distribution and release the Company’s Board oé&twrs and auditors from all liability.

Decision making takes place in a voting procedur@rder to ensure the free expression of all efaider
views, whether present in person or voting via prddhe Company uses effective and cost-efficieringp
methods for shareholders or their representatives.
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A summary of the General Meeting minutes, includir@ing results on each decision of the General
Meeting, must be available on the Company’s websitgin five (5) days from the date of the General
Meeting of shareholders, also translated into Ehgli

At least the Chairman of the Company’s BoD, the GE@he General Manager, as the case may be, and th
Chairmen of the BoD committees, as well as thertaleand Ordinary Auditors, must be present at the
General Meeting of shareholders in order to providermation on issues of their responsibility for
discussion, and on questions or clarifications ested by shareholders. The Chairman of the General
Meeting must make adequate time available to slédels in order to submit any queries.

The rights of shareholders are set out in the CayipaArticles and in Law 2190/1920 (on Societes
Anonyme), as in force.

f) Composition and function of the Company’s Boardof Directors and Committees

i. The Company’s Board of Directors, whose membersetgeted by the General Meeting, will exercise
the general administration and management of catpaffairs, to the best interests of the Companty a
its shareholders. The Board of Directors will detiere which of its members will be executive and-hon
executive. The number of non-executive members maype less than 1/3 of all directors. The General
Meeting will designate at least two independent imer® among the non-executive directors, in
accordance with corporate governance principles.

The roles of the Directors are set out and cleddlgumented in the Company’s Articles, the Corporate
Governance Code, and other official documents. @kez members will see to daily management
issues, while non-executive members will undertak@ut forward all corporate affairs. Independent
non-executive members will provide the Board ofddtors with impartial opinions and advice on
decision-making, to the Company’s interests angtiogection of its shareholders.

The separate powers of the Chairman of the BoDtl@dCompany’s CEO will be expressly determined
by the Board of Directors and laid down in the Camgs Articles and the Corporate Governance Code.

The Board of Directors will meet whenever neededserimposed by the provisions governing the
Company'’s operations, as set out in the Articled tre applicable legislation. The Chairman of the
Board of Directors will determine the items on #genda and invite the members to a meeting.

In case of absence or impediment, the Chairman wlreplaced by the CEO; in case of absence or
impediment of the CEO, the Board of Directors d#sighate a member to act as his replacement.

This Board of Directors was elected by the Genkletting of the Company’s shareholders on 20 June
2008 for a five-year office ending on 20 June 2Gk8] comprises the following members:

No. Full name Position

1. Anastasios Kallitsantsis Chairman, Executive Member

2. Leonidas Bobolas Managing Director, Executive Membe
3. Dimitrios Kallitsantsis Director, Executive Member
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4, Dimitrios Koutras Director, Executive Member

5. Loukas Giannakoulis Director, Executive Member

6. Angelos Giokaris Director, Executive Member

7. Edouardos Sarantopoulos Director, Executive Member

8. Georgios Sossidis Director, non-Executive Member

9. loannis Koutras Director, non-Executive Member

10. Dimitrios Hatzigrigoriadis Director, IndependentmBxecutive
Member

11. Georgios Bekiaris Director, Independent non-Executive
Member

The Directors’ CVs are available on the Companyebsite www.ellaktor.com)

ii. The General Meeting has set up an Audit Commitéeticle 37 of Law 3693/2008) which assists the
BoD in the preparation of decisions and ensuresctffe management of any conflicts of interest myri
the decision-making process.

The Audit Committee’s responsibility is to monitbnancial reporting, the effective operation of the
internal control and risk management system, ansufervise and monitor ordinary audits and issues
relating to the objectivity and independence ofileauditors (the Audit Committee tasks are detaited
section cc of this statement).

The General Meeting of the Company’s shareholderap this Audit Committee at its meeting on 26
June 2009, and appointed the following members:

No. Full name Position

1. loannis Koutras Non-Executive Member of the BoD

2. Georgios Sossidis Non-Executive Member of the BoD

3. Georgios Bekiaris* Independent Non-Executive Member of the BoD

* |t is established that Mr. Georgios Bekiaris hedequate knowledge of accounting and auditing ssue
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The office of the current Audit Committee membeii8 @nd simultaneously with the term of office of
the current Board of Directors, i.e. on 20 June3201

Kifissia, 28 March 2011

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ANASTASSIOS P. KALLITSANTSIS
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Independent Auditor’'s Report

To the Shareholders of “ELLAKTOR SA”

Report on the Separate and ConsolidateHinancial Statements

We have audited the accompanying separate and lmtatsd financial statements of ELLAKTOR SA and it
subsidiaries which comprise the separate and cdiasedl statement of financial position as of 31 &weler 2010
and the separate and consolidated income statenamdk statement of comprehensive income, statenfent o
changes in equity and cash flow statement for & yhen ended aral summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Separate and Gwolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation aitdpfesentation of these separate and consolidatadcial
statements in accordance with International FiredrnReporting Standards, as adopted by the Europesgom,
and for such internal control as management det&snis necessary to enable the preparation of aepand
consolidated financial statements that are frem fnwaterial misstatement, whether due to fraud @rer

Auditor’'s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on ¢hesparate and consolidated financial statemersisdban our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance witkrhational Standards on Auditing. Those standegdsire
that we comply with ethical requirements and plad perform the audit to obtain reasonable assuraboat
whether the separate and consolidated financierstnts are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtairdit evidence about the amounts and disclosurethien
separate and consolidated financial statements. prbeedures selected depend on the auditor's juslgme
including the assessment of the risks of materisdstatement of the separate and consolidated fimlanc
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In ntakiiose risk assessments, the auditor considenhaitcontrol
relevant to the entity's preparation and fair pnéstgon of the separate and consolidated finarstetements in
order to design audit procedures that are appitepahe circumstances, but not for the purposexpfessing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's in&mrrontrol. An audit also includes evaluating tippr@priateness
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of accounting policies used and the reasonableokesgcounting estimates made by management, asasell
evaluating the overall presentation of the separatkconsolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtaimedfficient and appropriate to provide a basisdur audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the separate and consolidated firzrstatements present fairly, in all materialpesds, the
financial position of Ellaktor SA and its subsidés as at December 31, 2010, and their finanaaiopmance
and cash flows for the year then ended in accoeaiith International Financial Reporting Standasdsadopted
by the European Union.

Reference on Other Legabnd Regulatory Matters

a) Included in the Board of Directors’ Report is tleemorate governance statement that contains the
information that is required by paragraph 3d ofc&t43a of Codified Law 2190/1920.

b) We verified the conformity and consistency of thisimation given in the Board of Directors’ repuaiith
the accompanying separate and consolidated finastei@ments in accordance with the requirements of
articles 43a, 108 and 37 of Codified Law 2190/1920.

Athens, 30 March 2011

PriceWaterhouseCoopers

The Certified Auditor Accountant
Auditing Firm
Certified Auditors - Accountants
268 Kifissias Avenue
152 32 Halandri Marios Psaltis
SOEL Reg. No. 113 SOEL Reg. 38081
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Annual Financial Statements
prepared according to the International Financepdtting Standards
for the financial year ended on 31 December 2010
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Statement of Financial Position
All amounts in ,000 EUR.

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Intangible assets

Investment property

Investments in subsidiaries
Investments in associates
Investments in Joint Ventures
Financial assets available for sale
Deferred tax asset

Prepayments for long-term leases
State financing (IFRIC 12)
Financial derivatives

Other non-current receivables

Current assets
Inventory

Trade and other receivables
Financial assets held to maturity

Financial assets at fair value through profit assb|
Guaranteed receipt from grantor (IFRIC 12- curpogition))
Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

EQUITY

Attributable to equity holders
Share capital

Share premium

Treasury shares

Other reserves

Profit/ (loss) carried forward

Non controlling interests
Total equity

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities
Borrowings

Deferred tax liabilities
Retirement benefit obligations
Grants

Financial derivatives
Other long-term liabilities
Other long term provisions

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Current income tax liabilities
Borrowings

Dividends payable

Financial derivatives

Other short-term provisions

Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

CONSOLIDATED

FIGURES COMPANY FIGURES
Note 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10  31-Dec-09
6 479,338 474,570 3,405 3,675
7 1,083,923 1,000,104 - -
8 140,183 128,261 58,816 59,785
10 - - 942,277 908,364
11 201,391 184,631 34,871 34,871
] 821 864 8 8
13 7,355 7,782 - -
26 25,559 20,573 - 398
14 2,275 1,873 - -
15 43,948 106,679 - -
16 80 408 - -
18 112,549 76,933 24 24
2,097,421 2,002,679 1,039,401 1,007,125
17 47,000 40,371 - -
18 1,146,006 1,309,289 17,452 38,118
19 87,694 - - -
3 8 - -
15 102,544 - - -
20 826,119 743,204 32,438 11,933
2,209,367 2,092,872 49,890 50,051
4,306,787 4,095,551 1,089,291 1,057,176
21 182,311 182,311 182,311 182,311
21 523,847 523,847 523,847 523,847
21 (27,072) (27,072) (27,072) (27,072)
22 190,135 164,065 102,564 97,649
88,621 141,485 37,958 53,843
957,842 984,636 819,607 830,578
281,872 274,291 - -
1,239,713 1,258,927 819,607 830,578
23 1,405,982 1,382,960 99,585 215,000
26 104,932 79,561 90 -
27 8,824 8,523 193 301
24 42,551 42,727 - -
16 68,102 50,422 - 1,157
25 19,061 11,570 255 272
28 113,012 101,368 519 519
1,762,463 1,677,132 100,642 217,249
25 724,916 806,501 2,773 6,066
25,890 23,099 457 2,622
23 540,436 311,146 165,000 -
1,694 2,723 555 661
16 257 - 257 -
28 11,418 16,023 - -
1,304,611 1,159,492 169,042 9,349
3,067,074 2,836,624 269,684 226,599
4,306,787 4,095,551 1,089,291 1,057,176

The notes on pages 37 to 115 form an integralgddhtese financial statements.
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Income Statement

All amounts in thousand euros, except earningshpare.

CONSOLIDATED COMPANY FIGURES

FIGURES
1-Jan to 1-Jan to
Note 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
Sales 1,753,119 2,268,551 459 384
Cost of sales 29 (1,558,121)  (1,976,178) (310) (483)
Gross profit 194,998 292,373 149 (99)
Distribution costs 29 (10,549) (13,985) - -
Administrative expenses 29 (65,727) (67,943) (5,736) (5,767)
Other operating income/(expenses) (net) 30 33,257 22,511 4,692 10,805
Profit /(Loss) from Joint Ventures 9% (589) (8) - -
Operating results 151,390 232,949 (895) 4,939
Income from dividends - - 14,486 27,742
Share of profit/ (loss) from associates 11 (2,851) 3,236 - -
Financial income/ (expenses) - net 31 (59,784) (63,946) (5,512) (4,402)
Profit before tax 88,755 172,239 8,079 28,279
Income tax 33 (68,878) (73,422) (2,069) (4,504)
Net profit for the year 19,878 98,816 6,010 23,776
Profit for the year attributable to:
Equity holders of the Parent Company 34 549 64,934 6,010 23,776
Non controlling interests 19,329 33,882 - -
19,878 98,816 6,010 23,776
Profit per share after taxes- basidin €) 34 0.0032 0.3762 0.0349 0.1378

The notes on pages 37 to 115 form an integralgddhtese financial statements.
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Statement of comprehensive income

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

Net profit for the year

Other Comprehensive Income

Currency translation differences

Changes in value of financial assets availablesdbe
Cash flow hedge

Reclassification adjustment of cash flow hedgerkese
Other

Other Comprehensive Income/ (Expenses) for the year
(net after taxes)

Total Comprehensive Income/ (Expenses) for the year

Total Comprehensive Income/ (Expenses) for the year
attributable to:

Equity holders of the Parent Company
Non controlling interests

CONSOLIDATED
FIGURES

COMPANY FIGURES

1-Jan to
31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09

1-Jan to
31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09

19,878 98,816 6,010 23,776
4,914 (4,437) - -
(32) 115 . ;
(12,466) 7,344 720 (6)
- 780 - -
(278) (99) - -
(7,863) 3,704 720 (6)
12,015 102,520 6,730 23,770
(5,990) 69,604 6,730 23,770
18,004 32,916 - )

The notes on pages 37 to 115 form an integralgidhtese financial statements.
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Statement of Changes in Equity

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

Results Non
Share Share Other Treasury carried controlling
Note capital premium reserves shares forward Total interests Total
1 January 2009 182,311 523,847 156,015 (21,166) 97,871 938,878 5883 1,182,443
Net profit for the year - - - - 64,934 64,934 3388 98,816
Other Comprehensive Income
Currency translation differences 22 (3,488) - (3,488) (949) (4,437)
Changes in value of financial assets
available for sale 22 - - 115 - - 115 - 115
Changes in value of cash flow
hedge 22 - - 7,306 - - 7,306 38 7,344
Reclassification adjustment of cash
flow hedge reserve 22 780 - - 780 - 780
Other 22 - - 265 - (308) (43) (56) (99)
Other comprehensive income for
the year (net after taxes) - - 4,977 - (308) 4,670 (966) 3,704
Comprehensive income for the
year - - 4,977 - 64,626 69,604 32,916 102,520
(Purchase) / sale of treasury shares 21 - 906, - (5,906) - (5,906)
Transfer from/ to reserves 22 3,073 - (3,073) - - -
Proportion of non controlling
interests in the distribution of results
of a LTD subsidiary - - - - - - (84) (84)
Dividends distributed 35 - - - - (21,240) (21,240  (10,994) (32,235)
Effect of acquisitions and change in
participation share in subsidiaries - - 3,301 ,303 8,888 12,190
31 December 2009 182,311 523,847 164,065 (27,072) 141,485 984,636 4,291 1,258,927
1 January 2010 182,311 523,847 164,065 (27,072) 141,485 984,636 4,291 1,258,927
Net profit for the year - - - - 549 549 19,329 88
Other Comprehensive Income
Currency translation differences 22 4,742 - - 4,742 172 4,914
Changes in value of financial assets
available for sale 22 - - 32) - - (32) - (32)
Changes in value of cash flow
hedge 22 - - (11,020) - - (11,020) (1,446) (12,466)
Other - - 1 - (230) (228) (50) (278)
Other comprehensive income for
the year (net after taxes) - - (6,309) - (230) (6,539) (1,324) (7,863)
Comprehensive income for the
year - - (6,309) - 319 (5,990) 18,004 12,015
Transfer to reserves 22 32,380 - (32,380) - - -
Proportion of non controlling
interests in the distribution of results
of a LTD subsidiary - - - - - - (89) (89)
Dividends distributed 35 - - - - (17,700)  (17,y00  (8,830)  (26,530)
Effect of sales, acquisitions and
changes in the participation
percentage in subsidiaries - - (3,104) (3,104) (1,504) (4,608)
31 December 2010 182,311 523,847 190,135 (27,072) 88,621 957,842 ,8221 1,239,713

Associates participate in the change to Other vesen 2010 with €1,027 thousand, and to the chamdresults
carried forward with €95 thousand. The amount2f209 are €1,671 thousand and €9 thousand, resglgctiv
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COMPANY FIGURES

1 January 2009
Net profit for the year

Other Comprehensive Income
Changes in value of cash flow
hedge

Other comprehensive income
for the year (net after taxes)
Comprehensive income for the
year

(Purchase) / sale of treasury
shares

Transfer to reserves
Dividends distributed
31 December 2009

1 January 2010
Net profit for the year
Other Comprehensive Income

Changes in value of cash flow
hedge

Other comprehensive income
for the year (net after taxes)
Comprehensive income for the
year

Transfer to reserves
Dividends distributed

31 December 2010

Note

22

21
22
35

22

22
35

Results
Share Share Other Treasury carried
capital premium reserves shares forward Total
182,311 523,847 96,465 (21,166) 52,496 833,954
- - - - 23,776 23,776
- - (6) - - (6)
- - (6) - - (6)
- - (6) - 23,776 23,770
- - (5,906) - (5,906)
1,189 - (1,189) -
- - - (21,240) (21,240)
182,311 523,847 97,649 (27,072) 53,843 830,578
182,311 523,847 97,649 (27,072) 53,843 830,578
- - - - 6,010 6,010
- - 720 - - 720
- - 720 - - 720
- - 720 - 6,010 6,730
- 4,195 - (4,195) -
- - - - (17,700) (17,700
182,311 523,847 102,564 (27,072) 37,958 819,607

The notes on pages 37 to 115 form an integralgddhtese financial statements.
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A ELLAKTOR

Statement of Cash Flows

All amounts in ,000 EUR. Note CONSOLIDATED FIGURES COMPANY FIGURES
01.01.2010- 01.01.2009- 01.01.2010- 01.01.2009-
31.12.2010 31.12.2009 31.12.2010 31.12.2009
Operating activities
Profit before tax 88,755 172,239 8,079 28,279
Plus/ less adjustments for:
6,7,8,
Depreciation 24 111,862 102,315 1,196 1,228
Impairment of tangible, intangible assets & finaheissets
available for sale 7,30 76 18,085 - -
Provisions 6,931 33,464 (109) (134)
Currency translation differences (1,859) 702 - -
Results (income, expenses, gains and losses) freesting
activities (30,896) (26,386) (16,140) (29,081)
Debit interest and related expenses 31 79,827 70,71 7,174 5,740
Plus/ less adjustments for changes in working abpécounts
or related to operating activities:
Decrease/ (increase) of inventory (7,562) 51,524 - -
Decrease/ (increase) of receivables (9,126) (127,256) 9,834 2,285
(Decrease)/ increase of liabilities (except banks) (71,848) (176,326) (3,210) (2,839)
Less:
Debit interest and related expenses paid (89,991) (69,658) (7,563) (6,254)
Taxes paid (36,322) (35,772) (3,763) (2,795)
Total Cash Inflows/(Outflows) from Operating Adis (a) 39,847 13,640 (4,501) (3,572)
Investing activities
(Acquisition)/ disposal of subsidiaries, associajeist
ventures and other investments (113,636) (21,003) (33,913) (95,131)
(Placements)/ Collections of time deposits overddtins 2.28 91,811 (50,826) - -
Purchase of tangible and intangible assets andtment
properties (214,328) (253,648) (5) (49)
Revenues from sale of tangible and intangible asaad
investment property 8,195 14,693 39 5
Interest received 33,635 24,695 1,662 1,338
Loans (granted to)/ repaid by related parties 319 (7,726) (28) 1,393
Dividends received 6,343 7,029 23,347 24,968
Total inflows/(outflows) from investing activiti¢s) (187,660) (286,787) (8,898) (67,476)
Einancing activities
Sale/ (purchase) of treasury shares 21 (5,906) (5,906)
Proceeds from borrowings 608,777 478,784 50,000 50,000
Repayment of borrowings (351,400) (234,109) - -
Payments of leases (3,009) (2,858) - -
Dividends paid (22,234) (30,502) (16,037) (19,232)
Tax paid on dividends (2,199) (7,084) (60) (2,124)
Grants received 24 217 13,526 - -
Third party participation in share capital increafe
subsidiaries 574 9,706 - -
Total inflows/(outflows) from financing activiti¢s) 230,728 221,559 33,903 22,738
Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivakefor
the year (a) + (b) + (c) 82,915 (51,589) 20,505 (48,309)
Cash and cash equivalents at year start 743,204 794,793 11,933 60,242
Cash and cash equivalents at year end 826,119 743,204 32,438 11,933

The notes on pages 37 to 115 form an integralgidhtese financial statements.
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Notes to the financial statements

1 General information

The Group operates via its subsidiaries, mainlycamstructions & quarrying, real estate developmeamd
management, wind power and environment, and COITCESS

The Company was incorporated and established iedgrevith registered and central offices at 25 Errsibu
14564, Kifissia, Attica.

The Company’s shares are traded on the Athens Bgeha
These annual financial statements were approvetieoBoard of Directors on 28 March 2011 and areetqu to

be approved at the annual ordinary General Meatin@hareholders. They are available on the comgany
website: www.ellaktor.com

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

2.1 Basis of preparation

The basic accounting principles applied in the arafion of these financial statements are set elstvwb These
principles have been consistently applied to adrgeoresented, unless otherwise stated.

The present consolidated financial statements Heeen prepared in accordance with International riiiad

Reporting Standards (I.F.R.S.) and issued Intemfiogts by International Financial Reporting Intetations

Committee (IFRIC), as they have been adopted byetivepean Union and IFRS that have been publistoed f
the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB)e consolidated financial statements have beepaped
under the historical cost convention, except fer financial assets available for sale at fair vahreugh profit

and loss (including derivatives) valued at fairueal

The preparation of the financial statements und€RS requires the use of accounting estimations and
assumptions by the Management in implementing tteounting policies adopted. The areas requiringelar
extent of assumptions or where assumptions anch&stins have a significant effect on the finansiatements
are mentioned in Note 4.

2.2 New standards, amendments to standards and interptations
Certain new standards, amendments to standardsntergretations have been issued that are mandé&bory

accounting periods beginning during the currenbrepg period or later. The Group’s evaluation loé effect of
these new standards, amendments and interpretétiangollows:
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Standards and Interpretations mandatorily effedtiveéhe current financial year

IFRS 3 (Revised) Business Combinations and IAS 2Aiiendment) — Consolidated and Separate Financial
Statements

The revised IFRS 3 introduces a number of changései accounting for business combinations whidhimpact

the amount of goodwill recognised, the reportediltesn the period that an acquisition occurs, autdre reported
results. Such changes include the expensing ofistign-related costs and recognising subsequesntigds in fair
value of contingent consideration in the profitlass. The amended IAS 27 requires that a changavirership
interest of a subsidiary to be accounted for ascpuity transaction. The amended standard chahgesctounting
for losses incurred by the subsidiary as well asléiss of control of a subsidiary. Furthermore, dbquirer in a
business combination has the option of measuriaghtim-controlling interest, at the acquisition daither at fair
value or at the amount of the percentage of thecooitrolling interest over the net assets acquifé@ Group has
applied the revised and amended standards fromubda2010.

IFRS 2 (Amendment) - Share-based Payment

The purpose of the amendment is to clarify the saafplFRS 2 and the accounting for group casheskthare-
based payment transactions in the separate oridndivfinancial statements of the entity receivthg goods or
services, when that entity has no obligation tdles¢he share-based payment transaction. This amemddoes
not have an impact on the Group’s financial statame

IAS 39 (Amendment) - Financial instruments: Recognion and measurement”

This amendment clarifies the way in which the pphes that determine whether a hedged risk or gorif cash
flows falls within the scope of hedge accountingudtl be applied in specific cases. This amendmeas dhot
have an impact on the Group’s financial statements.

IFRIC 15 — Agreements for the construction of realestate (EU endorsed for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 20}0

This interpretation addresses the diversity in antiog for real estate sales. Some financial estitecognise the
revenue subject to IAS 18 (i.e. when risks and fisnef real estate ownership are transferred), atiters
recognize the revenue depending on the real estatgletion stage, in line with IAS 11. The interjatéon
clarifies which standard applies to each cases térpretation does not have an impact on they®sdinancial
statements.

IFRIC 16 - Hedges of a net investment in a foreigoperation (EU endorsed for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 July 2009

This interpretation applies to an entity that hedtjee foreign currency risk arising from its netastments in
foreign operations and qualifies for hedge accogntn accordance with IAS 39. The interpretationvides
guidance on how an entity should determine the autsoo be reclassified from equity to profit ordder both
the hedging instrument and the hedged item. Therpretation is not relevant to the Group, as theu@ does
not apply hedge accounting for any investmentfioreign operation.
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IFRIC 17 - Hedges of a net investment in a foreigoperation (EU endorsed for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 July 2009

This interpretation provides guidance on accounfmgthe following types of non-reciprocal distrians of
assets by an entity to its owners acting in thepacity as owners: (a) distributions of non-castessand (b)
distributions that give owners a choice of recagviither non-cash assets or a cash alternativs.iiiteirpretation
does not have an impact on the Group’s financé&kstents.

IFRIC 18 - Transfers of assets from customer§EU endorsed for annual periods beginning on ograft
November 200p

This interpretation clarifies the requirementsBIRBs for agreements in which an entity receives faocustomer
an item of property, plant and equipment that thiye must then use to provide the customer wittbagoing

supply of goods or services. In some cases, thy eateives cash from a customer which must bel asgy to

acquire or construct the item of property, plard aguipment. This interpretation is not relevanti® Group.

Amendments to standards that form part of the IASBEI09 annual improvements project

The amendments set out below describe the key elsaioglFRSs following the publication in April 2008 the
results of the IASB’s annual improvements projedthe following amendments are effective for therent
financial year. In addition, unless otherwise edfathe following amendments do not have a materiphct on
the Group’s financial statements.

IFRS 2 - Share-based Payment

The amendment confirms that contributions of a fess on formation of a joint venture and commontrobn
transactions are excluded from the scope of IFRS 2.

IFRS 5 “Non-current Assets Held for Sale and Discaimued Operations”

The amendment clarifies the disclosures requireceapect of non-current assets classified as hwldgdle or
discontinued operations.

IFRS 8 "Operating Segments”

The amendment provides clarifications on the d&ale of information about segment assets.

IAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”

The amendment provides clarification that the pidérsettlement of a liability by the issue of eyuis not
relevant to its classification as current or norrent.
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IAS 7 “Cash Flow Statements”

The amendment requires that only expenditures ribailt in a recognised asset in the statementnafnial
position can be classified as investing activities.

IAS 17 “Leases”

The amendment provides clarification as to thesifi@ation of leases of land and buildings as eitireance or
operating.

IAS 18 “Revenue”

The amendment provides additional guidance reggrttia determination as to whether an entity isngcts a
principal or an agent.

IAS 36 “Impairment of Assets”

The amendment clarifies that the largest cash-g¢ingr unit to which goodwill should be allocated fine
purposes of impairment testing is an operating segras defined by paragraph 5 of IFRS 8 (that ferbethe
aggregation of segments).

IAS 38 “Intangible Assets”

The amendments clarify (a) the requirements unBBSI 3 (revised) regarding accounting for intangémsets
acquired in a business combination and (b) therg®m of valuation techniques commonly used byites
when measuring the fair value of intangible asaetpiired in a business combination that are ndettan active
markets.

IAS 39 “Financial instruments: Recognition and measrement”
The amendments relate to (a) clarification on ingalban pre-payment penalties as closely relatri/atives, (b)
the scope exemption for business combination catstrand (c) clarification that gains or losses ashcflow

hedge of a forecast transaction should be rediadsifom equity to profit or loss in the period which the
hedged forecast cash flow affects profit or loss.

IFRIC 9 “Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives”

The amendment clarifies that IFRIC 9 does not apgplypossible reassessment, at the date of acquisitd
embedded derivatives in contracts acquired in énbas combination between entities under commotraion
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IFRIC 16 “Hedges of a Net Investment in a Foreign @eration”
The amendment states that, in a hedge of a nestmeat in a foreign operation, qualifying hedgingtiuments

may be held by any entity within the group, inchglihe foreign operation itself, as long as certaguirements
are satisfied.

Standards and Interpretations mandatorily effediiom periods beginning on or after 1 January 2011

IFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (effective for annual periods beginning on orftdanuary 2013)

IFRS 9 is the first part of Phase 1 of the Boapiigject to replace IAS 39. The IASB intends to axp IFRS 9
during 2010 to add new requirements for classifiaind measuring financial liabilities, derecognitmffinancial
instruments, impairment, and hedge accounting. IBRBates that financial assets are initially meadat fair
value plus, in the case of a financial asset ndhiatvalue through profit or loss, particular tsaction costs.
Subsequently financial assets are measured atiaetbdost or fair value and depend on the basikeoéntity’s
business model for managing the financial assedstia@ contractual cash flow characteristics of fihancial
asset. IFRS 9 prohibits reclassifications excepaia circumstances when the entity’s business hwdages; in
this case, the entity is required to reclassifeetd financial assets prospectively. IFRS 9 diaasion principles
indicate that all equity investments should be mess at fair value. However, management has arooit
present in other comprehensive income unrealisddr@alised fair value gains and losses on equitgstments
that are not held for trading. Such designatioauvailable on initial recognition on an instrumemtibstrument
basis and is irrevocable. There is no subsequewtlirg of fair value gains and losses to profilass; however,
dividends from such investments will continue to deeognised in profit or loss. IFRS 9 removes thstc
exemption for unquoted equities and derivativesimguoted equities but provides guidance on whehroag be
an appropriate estimate of fair value. The Groupuisently investigating the impact of IFRS 9 os fihancial
statements. The Group cannot currently early atlelRS 9 as it has not been endorsed by the EU. Ombe
approved will the Group decide if IFRS 9 will beoptied prior to 1 January 2013.

IAS 12 (Amendment) “Income Taxes"(effective for annual periods beginning on or mftelanuary 2012)

The amendment to IAS 12 provides a practical aggrdar measuring deferred tax liabilities and defdrtax
assets when investment property is measured usinfair value model in IAS 40rivestment Property”Under
IAS 12, the measurement of deferred tax dependshather an entity expects to recover an asset gihrose or
through sale. However, it is often difficult andbgective to determine the expected manner of regowith
respect to investment property measured at faireval terms of IAS 40. To provide a practical agmivin such
cases, the amendments introduce a presumptiorathatvestment property is recovered entirely thfosgle.
This presumption is rebutted if the investment propis depreciable and is held within a businesslehwhose
objective is to consume substantially all of theraamic benefits embodied in the investment propeviyr time,
rather than through sale. The presumption canaatebutted for freehold land that is an investnpoperty,
because land can only be recovered through sdlee amendment has not yet been endorsed by thep&amo
Union.

IAS 24 (Amendment) “Related Party Disclosures’{effective for annual periods beginning on or afteJanuary

2011)

This amendment attempts to reduce disclosuresaasaictions between government-related entitiescndy
related-party definition. More specifically, it remes the requirement for government-related eastitiedisclose
details of all transactions with the government attter government-related entities, clarifies ammaptifies the
definition of a related party and requires the ldisare not only of the relationships, transactiand outstanding
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balances between related parties, but of commitsnentvell in both the consolidated and the indigidinancial
statements. The Group will apply these changes fhain effective date.

IAS 32 (Amendment) - Financial instruments:Presentation” (effective for annual periods begignin or after
1 February 2010)

This amendment clarifies how certain rights isssfesuld be classified. In particular, based on #msendment,
rights, options or warrants to acquire a fixed nemiif the entity’s own equity instruments for aefikamount of
any currency are equity instruments if the entifers the rights, options or warrants pro ratalt@fits existing
owners of the same class of its own non-derivatiyeity instruments. This amendment is not expetttéthpact
the Group’s financial statements.

IFRS 7 (Amendment) “Financial instruments: Disclosues” - transfers of financial assets(effective for
annual periods beginning on or after 1 July 2011)

This amendment sets out disclosure requirementsaosferred financial assets not derecognisekein entirety as
well as on transferred financial assets derecodnis¢heir entirety but in which the reporting éypthas continuing
involvement. It also provides guidance on applyimg disclosure requirements. The amendment hagetdieen
endorsed by the European Union.

IFRIC 19 “Extinguishing Financial Liabilities with Equity Instruments” (effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 July 2010)

This interpretation addresses the accounting byettity that issues equity instruments to a crediicorder to
settle, in full or in part, a financial liabilityThe interpretation is not relevant to the Group.

IFRIC 14 (Amendment) “The Limit on a Defined Beneft Asset, Minimum Funding Requirements and their
Interaction” (effective for annual periods beginning on or aftelanuary 2011)

The amendments apply in limited circumstances: wdrepntity is subject to minimum funding requirertsesnd
makes an early payment of contributions to coves¢hrequirements. The amendments permit such &g tnt
treat the benefit of such an early payment as setaghis interpretation is not relevant to the @xo

Amendments to standards that form part of the IASBinual improvements project

The amendments set out below describe the key elsaioglFRSs following the publication in May 2010tloe
results of the IASB’s annual improvements projedinless otherwise stated the following amendmengs a
effective for annual periods beginning on or aftedanuary 2011. In addition, unless otherwiseedtathe
following amendments will not have a material impan the Group’s financial statements. The amemdsne
have not yet been endorsed by the European Union.

IFRS 3 “Business Combinations”

The amendments provide additional guidance witlpeesto: (i) contingent consideration arrangements arising
from business combinations with acquisition datesc@ding the application of IFRS 3 (2008); (ii) ree@ng
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non-controlling interests; and (iii) accounting felnare-based payment transactions that are pathafsiness
combination, including un-replaced and voluntarédplaced share-based payment awards.

IFRS 7 “Financial instruments: Disclosures”

The amendments include multiple clarifications texdato the disclosure of financial instruments.

IAS 1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”

The amendment clarifies that entities may presardralysis of the components of other compreheris@ame
either in the statement of changes in equity onhiwithe notes.

IAS 27 “Consolidated and Separate Financial Statenmgs”

The amendment clarifies that the consequential dments to IAS 21, IAS 28 and IAS 31 resulting fréime
2008 revisions to IAS 27 are to be applied prospelst

IAS 34 “Interim Financial Reporting”

The amendment places greater emphasis on the gliselgrinciples that should be applied with resgect
significant events and transactions, including gearto fair value measurements, and the need tateipelevant
information from the most recent annual report.

IFRIC 13 “Customer Loyalty Programs”

The amendment clarifies the meaning of the ternm falue’ in the context of measuring award creditsler
customer loyalty programmes.

2.3 Consolidation

(@) Subsidiaries

All companies controlled by the parent company @mesidered subsidiaries. The existence of potemtitihg
rights that are exercisable at the time the fir@nsfatements are prepared, are taken into acéoumtder to
determine whether the parent exercises control theesubsidiaries. Subsidiaries are fully constéddrom the
date that control over them is acquired and ceabe tonsolidated from the date that control ngéorexists.

The purchase method of accounting is used to atcfmunthe acquisition of subsidiaries by the Group.
Acquisition cost is calculated as the fair valughaf assets assigned, of obligations undertakém mace, and of
the financial products issued as of the date afstation. The cost associated with the acquisti@nposted in
results. The individual assets, liabilities andtougent liabilities that are acquired during a Imesis combination
are valued during the acquisition at their fairues regardless of the participation percentage. ditierence
between acquisition cost and the fair value of shibsidiary’s equity share as at the date of adiprisiis
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recognised as goodwill. If the total cost of theusition is lower than the Group's portion in faalue of the
individual assets acquired, the difference is imiaiedly recognised in the income statement.

Inter-company transactions, balances and unrealgaids on transactions between group companies are
eliminated. Unrealized losses are also eliminateg gt if the transaction provides indication of aifment of the
transferred asset. The accounting principles oftlizsidiaries have been amended so as to be inroaibyf with

the ones adopted by the Group. In the parent coyp&tatement of Financial Position, subsidiaries\alued at
cost less impairment.

(b) Transactions with minority interests

The Group applies an accounting policy wherebyaitdies transactions with minority interests asdaations
with major Group shareholders. As regards purchassde from majority shareholders, the differencevben
the price paid and the relevant portion acquiretha carrying value of a subsidiary’s equity is detdd from
equity. Any profit or loss arising from the salent@jority shareholders is also posted under equity.

As soon as the Group cease to exercise contragoifisant influence, the remaining percentageeisalculated at
fair value, and any discrepancies are posted mteesSubsequently, this asset is classified aasanciate, joint
venture or financial asset, its acquisition valeing that fair value. In addition, any amounts prasly posted
under equity are accounted for as in cases of dialpgi disposal, i.e. they might need to be accalirfite in
results.

In case of sale of participation percentage to ssoeiate on which the Group continues, howeveexercise
significant influence, only the portion of amouptgviously posted directly under equity will be fEmkin results.

(c) Associates

Associates are companies on which the Group carcisgesignificant influence but not “control”, whids
generally the case when the Group holds a perceritegveen 20% and 50% of a company’s voting rights.
Investments in associates are initially recogniaedost and are subsequently valued using the JEqeéthod.
The “Investments in associates” account also ireduthe goodwill resulting on acquisition (reduced dmy
impairment losses).

Following the acquisition, the Group’s share in fitefits or losses of associates is recognisechénimcome
statement, while the share of changes in other oelmmsive income following the acquisition is remisgd in

other comprehensive income. The cumulative chamadfest the book value of the investments in assesia
When the Group’s share in the losses of an assadsi@ual or larger than the carrying amount efitivestment,
the Group does not recognize any further losselgssirit has guaranteed for liabilities or made payis on

behalf of the associate.

Unrealized profits from transactions between theuprand its associates are eliminated accorditiget@roup’s

percentage ownership in the associates. Unrealizesks are eliminated, except if the transacticoviges

indications of impairment of the transferred as$éte accounting principles of affiliates have beeljusted in

order to be in conformity to the ones adopted &y @roup. In the parent company’s Statement of ia&n
Position, associates are valued at cost less impair.

(d)  Joint Ventures

The Group’s investments in joint ventures are antedi for on the basis of proportionate consolidatiexcept
for those which are inactive on the date of filSRE adoption, which are consolidated using thetgouethod as
described abovelhe Group adds its share of the income, expensssisaand liabilities and cash flows of each
joint-venture with the respective figures of theoGp.

The Group recognises the share in the gains oedoBem sales of the Group to the joint-venturescivhs

attributed to the other partners of the joint-veaturhe Group does not recognize its share in #iesgr losses
of the joint-ventures which resulted from purchaskthe Group by the joint-ventures until the assetquired are
sold to a third party. Occurring losses from sudhaasaction is recognised directly if it evideneeeduction in
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the net liquidation value of current assets or iimpant. The accounting principles of the joint-uaes have
been adjusted in order to be in conformity to thesoadopted by the Group. In the parent compangte®ent of
Financial Position, joint ventures are valued &t ¢ess impairment.

24 Information by segment

Reports by segment are prepared in line with ttermal financial reports provided to the Chairmite, CEO and
other executives of the Board of Directors, who mn&inly responsible for decision-making. The keyspeas
responsible for decision-making undertake to esthata strategy, allocate resources and evaluatedtiermance
of each business segment.

2.5 Currency translations

(@) Functional and presentation currency

The items in the financial statements of the Greugompanies are measured in the currency of thapyi
economic environment in which the Group operatesdfional currency). The consolidated financiatetents
are reported in Euros, which is the functional enay and the reporting currency of the parent Camppa

(b)  Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated lmdfnctional currency using the exchange rategagieg at the
dates of the transactions. Profits and losses fayaign exchange differences that result fromgétlement of
such transactions during the year and from the exmion of monetary items denominated in foreigrrency
using the rate in effect at the balance sheet alaeecorded in the results. Foreign exchangerdiffees from
non-monetary items that are valued at their falu@are considered as part of their fair value amdthus treated
similarly to fair value differences.

(c)  Group Companies

The results and financial position of all groupities (none of which has the currency of a hypéatidnary
economy) that have a functional currency differénotm the presentation currency are translated thi®
presentation currency as follows:

i) The assets and liabilities are converted usingates in effect at the balance sheet date,

i) The income and expenses are converted using thageveates of the period (except if the average
rate is not the reasonable approach of the acctedlilmpact of the rates in effect at the dateief t
transactions, in which case income and expensearerted using the rates in effect at the dates
of the transactions) and

iii) Any differences arising from this process are pbstader other comprehensive income and are
transferred to the income statement upon dispdghkese companies.

Foreign exchange differences arising from the cmsiga of the net investment in a foreign comparsywall as
of the borrowing characterized as hedging of tim@stment are posted under other comprehensivenecdpon
sale of a foreign company in part or in whole, acalated exchange differences are transferred tontteame
statement of the period as profit or loss resulfing the sale.
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2.6 Investment property

Properties held under long-lasting leases or dagaéns or both and are not used by Group compaauies
classified as investments in property. Investmanfzroperty include privately owned fields and ldirigs. From
January 1, 2009 the Group applied the amended IAS 40 undéchwproperty built or developed for future use as
investment property, are recognised initially agesitments in property.

Investments in property are recognised initiallycast, including the relevant direct acquisitiord &rorrowing
costs. Borrowing costs relating to acquisition @nstruction of investment property are capitalizedthe
investment cost for the duration of the acquisittmnconstruction and are no longer capitalized wtihenfixed
asset is completed or stops to be constructedr Aitial recognition, investments in property ataued at cost,
less depreciation and any impairment. Investmeiitiibngs are amortized based on their estimatedulidiéé

which is 40 years; however historic non refurbishaddings are amortized in 20 years.

Subsequent expenditure is added to the carryingevad the property only if it is probable that fteuleconomic
benefits related to such property will flow to tBeoup and their cost can be reliably measured. répair and
maintenance cost is booked in the results when isugfalized.

If an investment in property is modified to an agee own use, then it is classified in tangiblsets. Moreover,
investments in property, for which the Group haelagreed their sale, are classified as inventories.

Property held by the parent company and leasedmopanies in the Group are classified as investmients
property in the separate financial statements ef @ompany and as tangible fixed assets in the tidased
financial statements.

2.7 Leases

€)) Group Company as a lessee

Leases through which the lessor effectively undtegaall the risks and rewards of ownership aresiflad as
operating leases. Operating lease expense is risedgim the income statement proportionally duriihg lease
period and includes any restoration cost of theeny if such clause is included in the leasingtiamt.

Leases of fixed assets where all the risks andndsmelated to their ownership are maintained leyGnoup are
classified as finance leases. Finance leases piltzed at the leases inception at the lowerhef fair value of
the leased property and the present value of themmim lease payments. Each lease payment is aqpentti
between the reduction of the liability and the fioa charge so that a fixed interest rate on thairéng financial
liability is achieved. The respective lease lidlg$, net of finance charges, are included in liidéds. The part of
the finance charge relating to finance leasesdsgmeised in the income statement over the leasedFassets
acquired through finance leases are depreciatattioweshorter of their useful life and the leasente

(b) Group Company as a lessor

The Group leases assets only through operatinggeded@3perating lease income is recognised in theniec
statement of each period proportionally duringgeod of the lease.

2.8 Tangible Assets

Fixed assets are reported in the financial staténanhacquisition cost minus accumulated depreciaéind
possible impairment. The acquisition cost includiéghe directly attributable expenses for the @sitjan of the
assets.
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Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s ngraynount or recognised as a separate asset, @pagpfe, only

when it is probable that future economic benefitsoagiated with the item will flow to the Group atié cost of

the item can be measured reliably. The repair aathtenance cost is recorded in the results wheh &ic
realized.

Land is not depreciated. Depreciation of the othagible assets is calculated using the straigktiethod over
their useful life as follows:

- Buildings 40 years
- Mechanical equipment 5-7 years
- Vehicles 5-7 years
- Furniture, fittings and equipment 5-7 years

The residual values and useful economic life ofjilblle fixed assets are subject to reassessmeantsit &t each
balance sheet date.

When the book values of tangible assets exceed rdngdverable value, the difference (impairmentasted in
the income statement as expense (note 2.11).

Upon the sale of tangible fixed assets, any diffeeebetween the proceeds and the depreciable anmunt
recorded as profit or loss in the results.

Financial assets concerning the construction oétasare being capitalized for the period needed thne
completion of the construction. All other financeédpenses are recognised in the income statement.

29 Intangible assets

(@ Goodwill

Goodwill represents the difference between acdorsitost and the fair value of the subsidiary/ asge’s equity
share as at the date of acquisition. Goodwill agdrom acquisitions of subsidiaries is recognisethtangible
assets. Goodwill is tested for impairment annuaitigl is recognised at cost, less any impairmenéoss
Goodwill is allocated to cash generating unitsifopairment testing. Allocation is made to thosetaimir cash
generating unit groups which are expected to befrefn the business combinations which created gibdind

is recognised in line with the operating segment.

Earnings and losses from the sale of an undertakicigde the book value of the goodwill of the uridking
sold.

Negative goodwill is written off in profit and loss

(b) Software

Software licenses are valued at acquisition cast tepreciation. Depreciation is accounted for with straight
line method during the useful lives which vary frano 3 years.
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(c) Concession right

Concession rights are valued at the acquisitiont, dess depreciation. Depreciation is carried osing the
straight line method during the Concession Conffaate 2.24).

(d) User Licenses

User licenses are valued at the acquisition cess, dlepreciation. Depreciation is carried out utiegstraight line
method from the beginning of windmills’ operation.

2.10 Exploration for and evaluation of mineral resources

The expenses for exploration for and evaluatiomiferal resources are examined per area to berexpénd are
capitalized the cash in hand is valued in the afeaxploration. If no commercial viability for ekpation of
mineral resources is succeeded, then the expensasa@gnised in the income statement. The cagat#dn is
made either in Tangible Assets or in IntangibleeAssccording to the nature of the expense.

At the stage of exploration and evaluation no deipt®n is recognised. If marketable inventories faund, then
the assets resulting from the exploration and ex&ln are reviewed for impairment.

Intangible and tangible assets regarding explamadiod evaluation of mineral resources expensedegreeciated
using the unit-of-production method. The depreoratiates are determined by the amount of inverg@ipected
to be gained by the existing facilities using tléstng quarrying methods.

2.11 Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets with an indefinite useful life are not dejméed, and are subject to impairment testing oaranual basis,
and when certain events or changes to the circieessasuggest that their carrying value may noebeverable.
Assets that are depreciated are subject to impairmedit when indications exist that their bookueals not
recoverable. Impairment loss is recognised forafmount by which the fixed asset's carrying valueeexs its
recoverable value. The recoverable value is thadnigpetween fair value, reduced by the cost reduioe the
disposal, and the value in use (current value sh deows anticipated to be generated based on Hreagement's
estimates of future financial and operating coods). For the calculation of impairment lossese@ssre
classified in the minimum cash generating unitsy Aon-financial assets, apart from goodwill, whitdve been
impaired are reassessed for possible impairmestsalon each balance sheet date.

2.12 Financial assets

The financial instruments of the Group have beessdified to the following categories accordinghe bbjective
for which each investment was undertaken. Managemet@rmines the classification of its financiabets at
initial recognition and re-evaluates this desigmatt every reporting date.

2.12.1 Classification

The financial instruments of the Group have beasdified to the following categories accordinghe bbjective
for which each investment was undertaken. Managemetermines the classification of its financiabets at
initial recognition and re-evaluates this desigmatt every reporting date.
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(@) Financial instruments valued at fair value thgh the income statement

These comprise assets that are held for tradingriv@tives are classified as held for trading, @xaghen they
are designated as hedges. Assets falling undecdhégiory are recorded in the current assets yf dine held for
trading purposes or are expected to be sold witAimonths from the balance sheet date.

(b) Borrowings and receivables

These include non-derivative financial assets \iiited or predefined payments which are not tradeddtive
markets and there is no intention of selling theifhey are included in current assets, except fosahwith
maturities greater than 12 months after the balsstueet date. These are classified as non-curresgtsas
Borrowings and receivables are included in thedradd other receivables account in the Statemehinahcial
Position.

(c) Financial assets available for sale

These include non-derivative financial assets énateither designated as such or cannot be inclindaaly of the
previous categories. They are included in nonenirassets unless management intends to disposiee of
investment within 12 months of the balance shett.da

(d) Financial assets held to maturity

Financial assets held to maturity are non-derieatissets with fixed or determined payments andifgpec
maturity, which the Group management intends toiand position to hold until maturityShould the Group sell
a significant portion of financial assets held tatumity, the entire portfolio of assets classifiesl such will be
considered unfit and will be reclassified undeafinial assets available for sale. Financial adsdtsto maturity
are posted in non-current assets, with the exaepti@ssets whose maturity is less than 12 momtims the date
of the financial report, in which case they aressified under current assets.

2.12.2 Recognition and measurement

The purchase and sales of investments are recéodexh the trade-date, which is the date on whiwh Group
commits to purchase or sell the asset. Investnaetmitially recognised at their fair value, piipenses directly
related to the transaction, with the exceptiorhoke assets, regarding expenses directly relati tivtansaction,
which are valued at their fair value through prafid loss. Financial assets valued at fair valugutih profit and
loss are initially recognized at fair value, andnsaction expenses are recognized in results ipehed they
were incurred. Investments are eliminated when rigat on cash flows from the investments ends or is
transferred and the Group has transferred in effiecisks and rewards implied by the ownership.

Then available for sale financial assets are vahtddir value and the relative gains or lossesreterded to an
equity reserve till those assets are sold or cheniaed as impaired. Upon sale or when assetste@acterised as
impaired, the gains or losses are transferred doirthome statement. Impairment losses recognize@sults
cannot be reversed through profit and loss.

Borrowings and receivables, as well as financiaktsheld to maturity are recognized at net boaik lbased on
the effective rate method.

The realized and unrealized profits or lossesmgiiom changes in the fair value of financial assehich are
valued at fair value through the income statememetrecognized in the profit and loss of the pedadng which
they occur.

The fair values of financial assets that are traiedctive markets are defined by their prices. Ron-traded

assets, fair values are defined with the use ofiatEdn techniques such as analysis of recent tctinsa,
comparative items that are traded and discountsial ftaws.
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2.12.3 Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet datemthette is objective evidence that a financiattes a group

of financial assets is impaired. In the case ofitggsecurities classified as available for salesignificant or
prolonged decline in the fair value of the secubigow its cost is considered as an indicator ttatsecurities are
impaired If impairment is demonstrated, accumulated lossqguity which is the difference between the cost of
acquisition and the fair value shall be carriedrdeeresults. Impairment losses of equity instrutegecognized

in the income statement are not reversed througlimttome statement.

In case of objective indications that financialedssheld to maturity and presented at ther net l@mojuisition
value have been impaired, the amount of impairn@sg is calculated as the difference between teairying
value and the current value of estimated futurén damwns (except for future losses from credit riskat yet
realised), discounted at the initial effective ratepairment losses of financial assets helt tounitgtare posted in
results.

The impairment test for receivables is describenbite 2.15.

2.13 Financial derivatives

Group companies evaluate, on a case by case Iasisnaking of financial derivative contracts to gedhe
exposure to rate fluctuations connected to longriean agreements.

Upon commencement of a transaction, the Group lestab the relation between the hedging instrumants
hedged assets, as well as the risk managemerdggtriat take various hedging actions. This procedheikides
the linking of all derivatives used as hedges tec#jt assets and liabilities or specific commitrserr
prospective transactions. Furthermore, when stadimedge and thereafter, the extent to which dravatives
used in hedging transactions are effective in elating fluctuations to the market value or cashviioof the
hedged assets.

The fair values of derivatives used for hedgingppges are disclosed in Note. XBhanges to the cash flow
hedging reserve under equity are disclosed in R@teThe total fair value of hedging derivativeslassified
under non-current assets or long-term liabilitidseew the remaining hedged asset has a maturityl@®/enonths,
or under current assets or short-term liabilitidsew the residual maturity of the hedged assetss tkan 12
months. Derivatives held for trade are classifindar current assets or short-term liabilities.

Cash flow hedge

Derivative assets are initially recognized at dfesit value) as of the date of the relevant agregraed are then
measured at fair value.

The portion of change to the derivative’s fair valoonsidered effective and meeting the cash flodgimng
criteria is recognized in Other Comprehensive IneoRrofit or loss associated with the non-effecpeetion of
change is directly recognized in the Income Statemender “Financial expenses (income)- net”.

The cumulative amount posted under Equity is temetl in the Income Statement to the periods ovéchwthe
hedged asset has affected period profit or lo§3®s profits or losses associated with the effegiegion of the
hedging of floating rate swaps is recognized inltteome Statement under “Financial expenses (ingemet”.
However, when a prospective transaction to be tedggults in the recognition of a non-financialeagsuch as
reserves or fixed assets), then earnings and Ipsse®usly posted in net equity are transferrednfiEquity and
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are accounted for at the original cost of suchta3dese amounts are ultimately charged to regftsigh the
cost of sales in the case of reserves, and thrdegheciation in the case of tangible assets.

When a financial product matures or is sold, or naehedging relation no longer meets the critefihemge
accounting, the cumulative profits or losses po$tetthat time under Equity remain in Equity and egeognized
when the prospective transaction is ultimately @ash the Income Statement. When a prospectivesdrdion is
no longer expected to be made, the cumulativetgrofilosses posted under Equity are directly feared to the
Income Statement under “Other operating incomgiéazes) (net)".

2.14 Inventory

Inventories are valued at the lower of acquisitimst and net realisable value. The cost is caledlasing the
weighted average cost method. The cost of end ptedand semi-finished inventories includes costledign,
materials, average working cost and a proportioth@fgeneral cost of production.

Investments in properties to which a constructitidgtes aiming at a future sale are re-classifisdnventories at
book value at the balance sheet date. From noweynwill be calculated at the lowest value betwiéencost and
net realisable value. Financial expenses are wtitded in the acquisition cost for inventories. Tie realizable
value is estimated based on the stock’s curreesgaiice, within the framework of ordinary businassvities,
less any possible selling expenses, wherever saaleaconcurs.

2.15 Trade and other receivables

Trade receivables are recognized initially at fatue and subsequently measured at amortized sogj the
effective interest method, except if the discountcome is not important, less provision for impann A
provision for impairment of trade receivables itabished when there is objective evidence thatGheup will
not be able to collect all of the amounts due, etiog to the original terms of receivables.

Trade receivables comprise of commercial papersates payable from customers.

Serious problems that the customer encountergpdhsibility of bankruptcy or financial reorganizatiand the
inability of scheduled payments considered to bdence that the receivable value must be impaifad.amount
of the provision is the difference between the tssarrying value and the present value of estahdtiture cash

flows, discounted at the effective interest ratke Bmount of the provision is recognized as an resgpén the
income statement.

2.16 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash, sight depand short-term investments of up to 3 montith high
liquidity and low risk.
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2.17 Share capital

The share capital includes the common shares dCtmpany. Whenever, any Group company purchasessh
of the Company (Own shares), the consideration aittducted from equity attributable to the Greupquity
holders until the shares are cancelled or dispoet@ihe profit or loss from the sale of own sharesecognized
directly to equity. Direct expenses for the iss@istwres appear net of any relevant income taxfitededucted
from equity.

2.18 Borrowings

Borrowings are recognized initially at fair valuet of transaction costs incurred. Borrowings aresequently
stated at net book cost, using the effective isterate method. Any difference between the procérds of
transaction costs) and the redemption value isgrmzed in the income statement over the periodhef t
borrowings using the effective interest rate method

Borrowings are classified as current liabilitiedass the Group has an unconditional right to dséttlement of
the liability for at least 12 months after the ala sheet date.

2.19 Current and deferred taxation

Income tax for the period comprises current anckmefl taxation. Tax is recognized in the incomé¢estant,
unless relevant to amounts recognized in other cengmsive income or directly in equity. In thiseasix is also
recognized in other comprehensive income or eqregpectively.

Income tax on profit is calculated in accordancthlie tax legislation established as of the baaiezet date in
the countries where the Group operates, and isgréoed as expense in the period during which pnoéis
generated. The management regularly evaluates #sescwhere the applicable tax legislation requires
interpretation. Where necessary, estimates are fadee amounts expected to be paid to tax autbsri

Deferred income tax is determined using the ligbihethod on temporary differences arising betwnentax

bases of assets and liabilities and their carrgimpunts, as shown in the financial statements. déferred

income tax is not accounted for if it arises framtial recognition of an asset or liability in atisaction, other
than a business combination, that at the time etthnsaction affects neither the accounting otdkable profit

or loss. Deferred tax is determined using the tags and laws in force as of the date of the belaheet, and
expected to be in force when the deferred tax vabées will be due or deferred tax liabilities Wik repaid.

Deferred tax receivables are recognized to thenéxtat there could be future taxable gains tothegemporary
difference that gives rise to the deferred taxiketdes.

Deferred tax receivables and liabilities are offsay if the offsetting of tax receivables and lidies is permitted
by law, and provided that deferred tax receivabled liabilities are determined by the same tax @itthto the
tax paying entity or different entities, and théemtion has been expressed to proceed to settlelyewhy of
offset.

Deferred income tax is recognized for the tempodifferences that result from investments in sulasies and

associates, except for the case where the revadrtiad temporary differences is controlled by the@ and it is
possible that the temporary differences will notéeersed in the foreseeable future.

(52) / (118)



A ELLAKTOR SA
ELLAKTOR Annual Report

for the year from 1 January to 31 December 2010

2.20 Employee benefits

() Post-employmertienefits

The employee benefits after their retirement ineldéfined contribution programs and defined bemeéigrams.
The accrued cost of defined contribution prograsngcognized as expense during the relevant period.

The liability that is reported in the Statemenfafancial Position with respect to this schemééspresent value
of the liability for the defined benefit less tharfvalue of the scheme’s assets (if there are)samth the changes
that arise from any actuarial profit or loss ané #ervice cost. The commitment of the defined benef

calculated annually by an independent actuary thighuse of the projected unit credit method. Therest rate

on long-term Greek treasury bonds is used for disting purposes. Due to the current financial girstances,

the European Central Bank bond curve was usedaitistEGreek government bonds.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from adjustmbated on historical data which are less or mae 0% of the
accumulated liability are posted to the income estent over the average remaining service liveshef t
employees participating in the plan. The cost Far $ervice time is directly recognized in the rissakcept for
the case where the scheme’s changes depend omfiieyees’ remaining service with the company. Inhsa
case the service cost is booked in the resultgubimstraight line method within the maturity peli

(b) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are payable when employmetgrisinated before the normal retirement date, logrwan
employee accepts voluntary redundancy in exchawogethfese benefits. The Group recognizes termination
benefits when it is demonstrably committed to @itbkerminating the employment of current employaesording

to a detailed formal plan without possibility ofthdrawal; or providing termination benefits as suteof an offer
made to encourage voluntary redundancy. Benefiisgadue more than 12 months after balance shett dre
discounted.

In case of an employment termination where themnisnability to assess the number of employeasstosuch
benefits, a disclosure for a contingent liabiléynmade, but no accounting treatment is followed.

2.21 Provisions

Provisions for outstanding legal cases are recegnizhen: there is an obligation (legal or consivedtas a
result of past events, their settlement througtoatfiiow of resources is probable and the exact arofi the
obligation can be reliably estimated.

When concession agreements (note 2.24) includecoheessionaire’s contractual obligation to mainttia
infrastructure at a certain service level or restihre infrastructure to a certain state beforevdshig it to the

conceder at the end of the concession period, tfeigs as concessionaire, acknowledges and valuss th
obligation under IAS 37.

2.22 Revenue recognition

Income mainly arises from technical projects, opegaleases or sale of property, generation anel aaénergy,
waste management, production and trade of quarpiioducts.
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Revenue and profit from construction contracts r@@ognized according to IAS 11 as described in 12083
hereinafter.

Revenue from operating leases is recognized irirtb@me statement using the straight line methodnduthe
lease period. When the Group provides incentivatstclients, the cost of these incentives is gated through
the lease period with the straight line method d&dely of the income from the lease.

Income from the provision of services and real testaanagement are recorded in the period duringhwtiie
services are rendered, based on the stage of coonpdd the service in relation to total servicese provided.

Interest income is recognized using the effectiierest method. When a loan and receivable is magathe
group reduces the carrying amount to its recoverabtount, being the estimated future cash flowodisted at
the original effective interest rate.

In the case where the Group acts as a representtiiey commission and not to the gross incomecisrded as
income.

Dividends are accounted for as income when thd t@heceive payment is established.

2.23 Contracts for projects under construction
Expenses regarding construction contracts are néoed) when they occur.

When the result of a construction contract caneatatiably assessed, only the expenses realisexipected to be
collected are recognized as income from the contrac

When the result of a construction contract candbiably assessed, such contract’s income and ezpemifl be
recognized during the term of contract as incon expenses, respectively. The Group uses the pgagmeiof
completion method to estimate the appropriate amofinincome and expense to be recognized for aaicert
period. The stage of completion is calculated thasethe expenses which have been realised upetbalance
sheet date compared to the total estimated expdosesich contract. If it is possible that theatatost of the
contract will exceed total income, then anticipdtestes are directly recognized in profit and Bs&xpenses.

In order to determine the cost realised till thd ehthe period, any expenses relating to futusigancluded in
the contract are exempted and presented as wgnogress. The total realised cost and recognizefit p loss
for each contract is compared with sequential icestill the end of the financial year.

Where the realised expenses plus the net profis (lesses) recognized exceed the sequential irsjoibe
occurring difference is presented as a receivabla ftonstruction contract customers in the accttirade and
other receivables”. When the sequential invoiceseed the realised expenses plus the net profi (Esses)
recognized, the balance is presented as a lialbdityards construction contract customers in th@aet“Trade
and other payables”.

2.24  Service Concession Arrangements

With regard to Service Concession Arrangements &der public sector body contracts with a privgierator
for the provision of services, the Group applieRIIE 12, provided that the following two conditioaie met:
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a) the grantor controls or determines which sessibe operator should provide to whom and at whiite, and

b) the grantor controls any other significant ietgs in the infrastructure upon completion of th@ocession
arrangement period.

In accordance with IFRIC 12, such infrastructures rzot recognized as tangible assets of the opetaub as a
Financing Contribution of the State under finaneisets (financial asset model), and/ or as a GsiweRight
under intangible assets (intangible asset modepedding on the contractually agreed terms.

i) Financing Contribution of the State (Financiatget model)

As an operator, the Group recognizes a financisgtas the extent that it has an unconditional reattial right to
receive cash or another financial asset from theatgr for the construction services.

In the case of service concession contracts, tkeatqr has the unconditional right to receive dashe grantor
contractually guarantees to pay the operator:

a) specified or determinable amounts, or

b) the shortfall, if any, between amounts receifreth users of the public service and specific aiedainable
amounts provided for in the Service Concession @ont

The financial assets resulting from the applicatibh~RIC 12 are recorded in the Statement of FirgrPosition
as “Guaranteed receipt from grantor” and recognaedndepreciated cost based on the effective matiod,
also deducting any impairment losses. The effeatate is equal to the average weighted capital farsthe
operator, unless otherwise stipulated in the CaicasContract.

ii) Concession Right (Intangible Asset Model)

As an operator, the Group recognises an intangitset to the extent that it receives a right (ke¢rio charge
users of the public service. The right to chargeraief a public service does not constitute ansamed right to
collect cash, since the amounts collected depenghether the public uses such service.

Intangible assets resulting from the applicatiomF&IC 12 are recorded under Intangible AssetfiinStatement
of Financial Position, analysed as a “ConcessioghRiand valued at acquisition cost less depremiati
Depreciation is carried out using the straight limethod during the Concession Contract.

iii) Financing Contribution of the State and Consiesm Right (Mixed Model)

When the service concession contract anticipates ttie operator will be remunerated for the comwmsion
services partly with a financial asset and partithvan intangible asset, the Group recognises eaniponent of
its remuneration separately, according to the alfeireancing Contribution of the State and Conceas&ight).

The Group recognises and accounts for the reveandscosts associated with the construction or ulgga

services in accordance with IAS 11 (note 2.23),leviévenues and costs associated with operatioticesrare
recognized and accounted for in accordance with18%note 2.22).
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2.25 Dividend allocation

The distribution of dividends to the shareholddrshe parent company is recognized as a liabilitthe date on
which the distribution is approved by the Generaletihg of the shareholders.

2.26 Grants

Grants from the government are recognized at fhgivalue where there is a reasonable assuramatehté grant
will be received and the Group will comply with atipulated conditions.

Government grants relating to costs are deferreddracognized in the income statement to match tivémthe
costs that they are intended to compensate.

Government grants regarding the purchase of fisséta or the construction of projects are includddng term
liabilities as deferred state grants and are reeednas income through profit and loss using thaigtt line
method according to the asset expected useful life.

Grants received to finance Concession Contractpr@sented in accordance with IFRIC 12 as a reoludt the
Financing Contribution of the State (note 2.24).

2.27 Non-current assets held for sale
Non-current assets are classified as assets hekhl® and stated at the lower of carrying amoudtfair value

less costs to sell if their carrying amount is raatied to be recovered by the Group through a safesdction
rather than through their use.
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2.28 Reclassifications and rounding of figures

The numbers contained in these financial statememis been rounded to thousand Euros. Possibleretiffes
that may occur are due to rounding.

In the Cash Flow Statement, over the comparativéoge01.01.2009-31.12.2009 of consolidated figures,
reclassification was made of the amount of €-50,8@@isand from “Decrease/ (increase) of receivihlaeger
Operating Activities, to the new line "(Placemeh@dllections of time deposits over 3 months" unideestment
Activities, for better representation and compdigipurposes.

Among the Company’s accounts “Investments in susas” and “Trade and Other receivables” for 2009,
reclassification was made to the amount of €3,hé6itand for comparability purposes (notes 10 and 18
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3 Financial risk management
3.1 Financial risk factors

The Group is exposed to several financial riskbsagcmarket risk (changes to prices for the puebagroperty,
raw material such as iron, cement, etc), credk, riguidity risk, foreign exchange risk and intstgate risk.
Financial risks are associated with the followirnigahcial instruments: accounts receivable, cash eash
equivalents, accounts payable and other liabilitied debt liabilities. The accounting principlegereed to the
above financial instruments are presented in Note 2

Risk management is monitored by the finance divisiand more specifically by the central Financial
Management Division of the Group, and is determibgdlirectives, guidelines and rules approved leyBbard

of Directors with regard to rate risk, credit riske use of derivative and non-derivative instrutegand the
short-term investment of cash.

€)) Market Risk

Market risk is related to the business sectors a/lttee Group operates. Indicatively, the Group jzosrd to the
risk from the change of the value of properties imdents, change in the conditions prevailinghie construction
market and the raw material purchase markets, aldtigrisks associated with the completion of petgein joint
ventures. The Group’s departments are closely mong the trends in the individual markets in whicbperates
and plan actions for prompt and efficient adaptatmthe individual markets’ new circumstances.

i) Foreign exchange risk

The Group is active in foreign countries, mostlytlre Middle East and the Balkans (mainly Romani¥ith
respect to its activities in the Middle East, the@ is exposed to foreign exchange risks, deriviragnly from
the parity of local currencies (e.g. AED, QAR), wechange rate of which is connected with the USaDoas
well as with the exchange rate of the US DollaEtoos. Proceeds are made in local currency andsiiDbllars
and despite the fact that the larger portion of ¢hst and expenses are made in the same currerioygign
exchange risk exists for the remaining part, whigs not significant in the financial year. The fgreexchange
risk, where this is considered to be significanit| be set off with the use of derivative forwardntracts. These
derivatives are priced at their fair values and meognized as a receivable or a liability in theamcial
statements.

With regard to operations in Romania, transactiares carried out in the local currency and in Eurd$ad
Romanian LEU (RON) been appreciated/ depreciate®%yas of 31/12/2010, (2009: 5%) to EUR, all other
variables being unchanged, profit before taxegterGroup would be increased by €359 thousand (26237
thousand), or reduced by €396 thousand (2009: €2dGsand) respectively, as a result of the exchiog®
profit from the conversion of receivables, liatég and cash of the companies established in R@m@hée Group

is considering the use of derivative forward coetsdo manage exchange risk.

ii) Cash flow risk and risk arising from fair valebange due to a change in interest rates

The Group holds significant interest-bearing assetsprising sight deposits, short-term bank depasitd bonds.
The Group is exposed to risk from fluctuations mikrest rates, arising from bank loans with flogiates. The
Group is exposed to floating interest rates prewgiin the market, which affect both the finangiasition and

the cash flows. Cost of debt may increase as dt fsthhese changes thus creating losses or idearease on the
occurrence of unexpected events.
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Regarding long-term loan liabilities, the Group’siMigement systematically and constantly monitdesest rate
fluctuations and assesses the need to take relpuaiiions to offset risks, when and if necesshrthe context
of risk offsetting, Group companies may enter ies¢iswap contracts and other derivatives.

A significant part of the Group’s loans are sigineith floating rates and the largest part of Groapnis is in
Euros. As a consequence interest rate risk is pitynaderived from the fluctuations of Euro interesttes and
secondly from the interest rate fluctuations oreotturrencies in which bank loans exist (US DollED, Qatari
riyal, etc).

The Group constantly monitors interest rate tremdsyell as the duration and nature of subsidiafieancing
needs. Decisions on loan terms as well as theiopléetween variable and fixed interest rate anesickered
separately on a case by case basis.

(b) Credit Risk

The Group has developed policies in order to enthaetransactions are conducted with customesafficient
credit rating. A large part of the Group’s inconoeisces from projects implemented on behalf of thee®& State.

Cash and cash equivalents, investments and filaterizative contracts potentially involve credihk as well. In
such cases, the risk may arise from counterpaitiyréato fulfill their obligations towards the Grpuln order to
manage this credit risk, the Group sets limitshte degree of exposure for each financial institytieithin the
scope of the policies of the Board f Directors.

(c) Liquidity Risk

To manage the liquidity risk, the Group budgets ammhitors its cash flows and acts accordingly stoalsave
adequate cash available and bank credit linedaicep Group possesses significant non utilizedicteds in
order to fulfill its needs for cash in hand thatynaaise.

Group liquidity is monitored on regular intervalg Management. In the following table, an analydisGooup
debt maturities is presented as of 31 December 26d@009 respectively:

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

31 December 2010
TERMINATION OF DEBT MATURITY

Between 1 and Between 2

Within 1 year 2 years and 5 years Over 5 years Total
Trade and other payables 521,074 2,732 10,560 - 534,366
Financial leases 2,955 152 102 43 3,251
Financial derivatives 17,932 14,575 16,422 28,054 76,982
Borrowings 601,218 399,825 587,302 631,796 2,220,141

31 December 2009
TERMINATION OF DEBT MATURITY

Between 1 Between 2

Within 1 year and 2years and5years  Over5 years Total
Trade and other payables 553,891 397 480 43 554,811
Financial leases 4,409 4,093 568 - 9,070
Financial derivatives 11,296 10,031 17,725 14,256 53,309
Borrowings 360,442 427,783 358,055 784,984 1,931,263
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The above amounts are presented in the contracldiscounted cash flows and therefore are naivakpnt to
the respective amounts shown in the financial statgés with respect to Supplier and other liab#itiEinancial
lease commitments, Financial derivatives, and Loans

The Trade and Other liabilities breakdown is exeli®f Advances from customers, Amounts due toausts
for contract work, and Social security and otheeta

Analysis of the Group’s Loan Vulnerability to Interest Rate Fluctuations.

A reasonable and possible interest rate changerdty five base points (increase/decrease 0,25%)dwead to
the decrease / increase in profit before taxe®di0, all other variables being unchanged, by € théusand
(2008: €2,114 thousand). It is noted that the afiertioned change in profit before taxes is caledlain the loan
balances at year end and does not include theiymsiffect of interest income from cash depositd aash
equivalents.

3.2 Cash management

Capital management is aiming in the safeguard ef ¢bntinuity of operations of Group companies, the
achievement of its developing plans along with @ooredit rating

To evaluate the Group’s creditworthiness, the Gsbiet Debt should be evaluated (i.e. total long) strort-term
loans with banks less cash and cash equivalerdg)ever excluding non-recourse debt and respected and
cash equivalents connected to the financing of selfinanced projects.

The Group’s net borrowings as of 31.12.2010 areiléetin the following table:

All amounts in million EUR

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
Short term bank borrowings 540.4 311.1
Long term bank loans 1,406.0 1,383.0
Total borrowings 1,946.4 1,694.1
Less: Non recourse debt 1,035.7 958.8
Subtotal of Debt (except non recourse debts) 910.7 735.3
Less: Cash and cash equivaléhts 347.0 363.0
Net Debt/Cash 563.7 372.3
Total Group Equity 1,239.7 1,258.9
Total Capital 1,803.4 1,631.2
Capital Leverage Ratio 0.313 0.228

Note:

(1) Time deposits over 3 months (€117.2 milliond aronds held to maturity (€87.7 million) have bemided to total cash and cash
equivalents for 2010, and cash and cash equivakmis deposits over 3 months and bonds held tanitatvhich correspond to non recourse
debt (€684.0 million in total) have been deductédcordingly, total cash and cash equivalents of22@743.2 million) incorporate time

deposits over 3 months have been (€209 million) amdexclusive of cash and cash equivalents anel deposits over 3 months which
correspond to non recourse debt (total:. €589.Ramyl
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The capital leverage ratio as of 31.12.2010 for@Gneup is calculated at 31.3%. This ratio is calted as the
guotient of net debt to total employed capital. fiotal equity plus net debt).

At parent company level, total borrowings as 0f1212010 stood at €264.6 million, corresponding €9.6
million of long-term, and €165 million short-ternotsowings.

As of 31.12.2010, the Group’s cash stood at €8adlllon. In addition, time deposits over 3 monttoatling

€117.2 million have been included in receivableg] the amount of €87.7 million is shown in finah@asets
held to maturity. Finally, equity as of 31.12.20¢60d at €1,239.7 million.

3.3 Fair value estimation

From 1 January 2009 the Group adopted the revieeslon of IFRS 7 for financial assets accountedafofair
value at the balance sheet date. According to llogeareview, financial assets and liabilities dessified in the
following levels, depending on the method of defamny fair value:

- Tier 1: for assets traded in an active marketwhdse fair value is determined by the market gricamadjusted)
of similar assets.

- Tier 2: for assets whose fair value is determibgdfactors related to market data, either direpisices) or
indirectly (prices derivatives).

- Tier 3: for assets whose fair value is not deteeh by observations from the market, but is malmged on
internal estimates.

The following table presents the Group’s finanaissets and liabilities at fair value as of 31 Dewen2010 and
31 December 2009:

31 December 2010

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

Amounts in thousand euros CLASSIFICATION
LEVEL 1 LEVEL 2 LEVEL 3 TOTAL

Financial assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit avss| 3 - - 3
Financial assets available for sale 272 - 7,084 7,355
Derivatives as hedging instruments - 80 - 80

Financial Liabilities
Derivatives as hedging instruments - 68,359 - 68,359
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Amounts in thousand euros

Financial assets

Financial assets at fair value through profit aoss|
Financial assets available for sale

Derivatives as hedging instruments

Financial Liabilities

Derivatives as hedging instruments

31 December 2009

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

CLASSIFICATION

LEVEL 1 LEVEL 2 LEVEL 3 TOTAL
8 - - 8
304 - 7,478 7,782
- 408 - 408
- 50,422 - 50,422

The following table presents the changes to Levfal@hcial assets for the financial years ende@biecember

2010 and 31 December 20009:

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

31 December 2010
LEVEL 3

31 December 2009
LEVEL 3

Financial assets

Financial assets

available for sale TOTAL available for sale TOTAL
At year start 7,478 7,478 7,588 7,588
Additions for the year - - 399 399
Impairment due to disposal of subsidiary -4 -4 - -
Transfer to associates - - -155 -155
(Sales) -315 -315 -68 -68
(Impairment) -76 -76 -287 -287
At year end 7,084 7,084 7,478 7,478
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4 Critical accounting estimates and judgements of thenanagement

Estimates and judgments are continually evaluatetl aae based on historical experience and expeostatf
future events that are believed to be reasonalulerithe circumstances.

4.1 Significant accounting estimates and assumptions

Annual financial statements along with the accomppannotes and reports may involve certain judgmeantd
calculations that refer to future events regardipgrations, developments, and financial performasfcéhe
Company and the Group. Despite the fact that seshraptions and calculations are based on the lbasthye
knowledge of the Company's and the Group's managemih regard to current conditions and actiomg t
actual results may eventually differ from calcudag and assumptions taken into consideration imptbparation
of the Company's and the Group's annual finantiéé¢sents.

Assessments and assumptions that involve imporitdabf causing future material adjustments toaksets’ and
liabilities’ book values:

(a) Estimates regarding the accounting conductosfstruction projects according to IAS 11 “Constiioct
Contracts”

() Realization of income from construction contracisdd on estimation of the percentage completion of
the project.

For the estimation of the percentage completiomhefconstruction projects in progress according to
which the Group recognizes income from constructammtracts, the Management estimates the
expected expenses yet to be made until the complefithe projects.

(i) Requests for compensation for additional work niaelgond the contractual agreement.

The Group’s Management estimates the amount tede#ved for additional work and recognizes income
under the percentage of completion as long asigiders that the collection of this amount is pliba

(b) Provisions

(i) Potential provision for landscape restoration

According to Ministerial Decision 1726/2003, artf@gra. 4, companies operating wind farms should
remove the facilities and restore the landscap@ tgmnination of operation of the Power Plant.

(i)  Income tax

Estimates are required in determining the provis@rnincome taxes. There are many transactions and
calculations for which the ultimate tax determioatis uncertain. Where the final tax outcome oéhe
matters is different from the amounts that wergidly recorded, such differences will impact the
income tax and deferred tax provisions in the gkmiowhich such determination is made.

(c)Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments not listedan active market is determined using valuation
methods which require using assumptions and judtgng@he Group makes assumptions based mostly
on current market conditions in the preparatiofir@ncial statements.
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4.2

Considerable judgments of the Management on the afipation of the accounting
principles

Distinction between investments in property andetsused by the Group.

The Group determines whether an asset is charaeteds investment property. In order to form the
relevant assumption, the Group considers the extemthich a property generates cash flows, for the
most part independently of the rest of the assetsed by the company. Assets used by the Group
generate cash flows which are attributed not omlthe properties but also to other assets usedraith
the production procedure or to the purchasing prome

Depreciation of investment in property

Investment in property is examined for possibleamment when event or changes in conditions indicat
that their book value may not be recoverable. Winenrecoverable value is less than their carrying
value, investment properties are depreciated tordweverable amount. The Group assesses to its
discretion whether the indications for the impaininef an investment in property are substantial and
objective.
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5 Information by segment

As of 31 December 2010, the Group was mainly opeyah 6 business segments:

Construction & Quarries
Real estate development
Concessions

Wind projects
Environment

Other activities

The Chairman, the Managing Director and other etkeeumembers of the Board of Directors are the qess
responsible for making business decisions. Havitgrdhined the operating segments, the above persuiesv

the internal financial reports to evaluate the Canmypand Group performance and to make decisiorademn

fund allocation. The Board of Directors uses vasiatiteria to evaluate Group activities, which vagpending
on the nature, the maturity and particularitieseath field, with regard to any risks, current caseds and
information about products and markets.

For information purposes by business segment, aitid tve aim to represent changes to the organisaltio
structure and management and monitoring of Groupites by the Management during 2010, the figuoés
subsidiary BIOSAR SA were transferred from “Othedhder the “Construction & Quarries” segment. For
comparability purposes, the figures for 2009 wetljgisted accordingly.

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

The results for each segment for 2010 are as fellow

Construction Real estate Wind
Note & Quarries development Concessions projects Environment Other Total

Total gross sales per segment 1,384,342 3,077 2B0,7 21,880 87,371 2,346 1,789,754
Intra-group sales (27,352) (179) (1,274) (600) (6,725) (504) (36,635)
Net sales 1,356,990 2,898 289,463 21,280 80,645 1,843 1,793,1
Operating results 23,673 (2,271) 102,931 8,987 19,441 (1,372) 151,390
Share of profit/ (loss) from associates 11 (266) 57§1 2,622 4 96 (5,142) (2,851)
Financial income/ (expenses) - net 31 (12,560) 274 (37,800) (2,173) (840) (5,983) (59,784)
Profit/ (Loss) before taxes 10,847 (2,855) 67,753 ,860 18,697 (12,497) 88,755
Income tax 33 (24,828) (1,038) (30,169) (2,633) 7,9%2) (2,257) (68,878)
Net profit/ (Ioss) (13,980) (3,893) 37,584 4,176 10,745 (14,754) 18,87

The results for each segment for 2009 are as fstlow

Construction Real estate Wind
Note & Quarries  development Concessions projects Environment Other Total
Total gross sales per segment 1,828,756 6,510 B23,9 14,259 119,706 3,027 2,296,170
Intra-group sales (24,336) (1,973) (378) - (350) (583) (27,619)
Net sales 1,804,420 4,537 323,534 14,259 119,356 2,444 5848,
Operating results 68,358 (1,314) 138,886 5,631 24,498 (3,111) 232,949
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Share of profit/ (loss) from

associates 11 (301) (92) 3,950 (68) (122) (133) 36,2
Financial income/ (expenses) - net 31 (12,199) 98)4 (43,070) (1,880) (1,300) (5,000) (63,946)
Profit/ (Loss) before taxes 55,859 (1,903) 99,766 ,683 23,077 (8,243) 172,239
Income tax 33 (28,786) (256) (33,936) (1,351) 346) (2,747) (73,422)
Net profit/ (Ioss) 27,073 (2,159) 65,830 2,332 16,731 (10,990) 98,816
Other information per segment through profit argslas of 31 December 2010 is:
Constructio
né& Real estate Wind Environm
Note Quarries development  Concessions projects ent Other Total
Depreciation of PPE 6 (40,330) (76) (3,130) (5,683) (4,196) (1,336) (54,752)
Depreciation of intangible assets 7 (170) (5) (57,056) 3) (1,843) ) (59,079)
Depreciation of investment
property 8 - (198) - - - (111) (309)
Impairment 30 (76) - - - - - (76)
Amortisation of grants 24 14 - 211 974 1,078 - 2,277
Other information per segment through profit areklas of 31 December 2009 is:
All amounts in ,000 EUR.
Constructio
né& Real estate Wind Environm
Note Quarries development  Concessions projects ent Other Total
Depreciation of PPE 6 (39,443) (38) (3,264) (3,486) (4,415) (1,260) (51,906)
Depreciation of intangible assets 7 (271) (16) 1,9%1) 9) (20) 1) (52,289)
Depreciation of investment property 8 - (198) - - - (80) 277)
Impairment 7,30 (289) - (17,796) - - - (18,085)
Amortisation of grants 24 69 - 202 789 1,097 - 2,157

Inter-segment transfers and transactions are ehiete under the normal commercial terms and caust

similar to those applicable for transactions witinalated third parties.

Assets and liabilities of segments as of 31 Decer2b&0 are as follows:

Construction Real estate Wind Environm
Note & Quarries development  Concessions  projects ent Other Total

Assets (less Investments in associates) 1,340,047 156,956 2,118,119 215,003 158,265 117,004,105,396
Investments in associates 11 1,142 - 32,900 4,698 3,686 158,965 201,391
Total Assets 1,341,189 156,956 2,151,019 219,700 161,951 275,972,306,787
Liabilities 961,255 17,347 1,560,715 150,293 83,165 294,3008,067,074
Investments in PPE, intangible assets,

and Investments in Property 6,7,8 16,679 12,466 144,231 39,811 8,391 136 221,714
Prepayments for long-term leases 14 - - - 2,275 - - 2,275

Assets and liabilities of segments as of 31 Decer2b@9 are as follows:

All amounts in ,000 EUR.
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Construction Real estate Wind Environm
Note & Quarries development Concessions  projects ent Other Total

Assets (less Investments in associates) 1,463,681 158,616 1,841,420 177,068 157,162 112,973,910,919
Investments in associates 11 1,465 - 33,636 5,343 1,028 143,160 184,631
Total Assets 1,465,145 158,616 1,875,056 182,410 158,190 256,133,095,551
Liabilities 993,991 17,810 1,367,555 117,293 89,391 250,5842,836,624
Investments in PPE, intangible assets,

and Investments in Property 6,7,8 46,275 6,481 138,720 54,708 10,608 1,116 257,908
Prepayments for long-term leases 14 - - - 1,873 - - 1,873

The Group has also expanded its activities abrbagarticular, the Group operates in the Gulf caestand
more specifically in the United Arab Emirates, Qatauwait and Oman, as well as in other countrieshsas
Bulgaria, Germany, Cyprus, Romania, Cameroon, Ity the Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonigall o
sales are allocated per region as follows:

1-Jan to
Sales 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
Greece 1,409,568 1,631,947
Gulf countries — Middle East 243,489 496,793
Other countries abroad 100,062 139,812
1,753,119 2,268,551

Non-current assets, save financial assets andrddftax receivables, are allocated per region l&sifs:

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09

Greece 1,596,453 1,490,258
Gulf countries — Middle East 34,938 44,382
Other countries abroad 74,328 70,169

1,705,718 1,604,809

Out of the sales made in Greece, the amount of,£842housand for 2010 and the amount of €976 ,B88sand
for 2009 come from the State, including Public igtiCompanies, Municipalities, etc.
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6 Property, plant and equipment

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

Land & : Mechanical Furniture & Assets under
buildings Vehicles equipment o_ther Construction
equipment Total
1 January 2009 161,400 46,691 346,097 30,572 39,861 624,620
Currency translation differences (2,169) (305) %0)1 (387) (148) (4,159)
Disposal of subsidiary (867) (63) (2,069) 3) (5,170) (8,171)
Acquisition/ absorption of subsidiary 114 47 59 87 28 335
Additions except for leasing 4,401 4,143 22,912 526, 63,698 105,680
Additions with leasing - 50 1,285 - - 1,335
Disposals (1,480) (8,406) (7,990) (3,775) (1,360) (23,011)
Transfer to Investments in Property (2,652) - - - - (2,652)
Reclassifications 5,301 12 51,123 238 (56,674) -
31 December 2009 164,047 42,169 410,267 37,259 40,236 693,977
1 January 2010 164,047 42,169 410,267 37,259 40,236 693,977
Currency translation differences 603 241 3,325 9,48 15 5,672
Disposal of subsidiary (144) ?3) (1,337) (10) - (1,495)
Acquisition/ absorption of subsidiary 25 - 786 1 58 4,327
Additions except for leasing 2,711 3,673 7,593 2,32 41,920 60,227
Additions with leasing - - 86 - - 86
Disposals (2,653) (2,767) (9,030) (1,125) (130) (15,704)
Reclassifications (959) - 2,763 150 (1,954) R
31 December 2010 163,629 43,314 414,452 42,092 83,603 747,090
Accumulated depreciation
1 January 2009 (8,419) (26,245) (128,160) (18,244) - (181,067)
Currency translation differences (27) 119 362 269 - 723
Depreciation for the year (4,618) (6,090) (35,050) (6,148) - (51,906)
Transfer to Investments in Property 334 - - - - 334
Disposals 411 7,403 3,763 932 - 12,510
31 December 2009 (12,319) (24,813) (159,084) (23,190) - (219,406)
1 January 2010 (12,319) (24,813) (159,084) (23,190) - (219,406)
Currency translation differences (110) (72) (1,299) (704) - (2,185)
Depreciation for the year (4,960) (5,541) (37,169) (7,082) - (54,752)
Disposals 37 1,954 5,594 1,006 - 8,591
31 December 2010 (17,353) (28,471) (191,957) (29,971) - (267,752)
Net book value as of 31 December 2009 151,728 18,35 251,182 14,069 40,236 474,570
Net book value as of 31 December 2010 146,276 14,843 222,495 12,121 83,603 479,338
Leased assets included in above data under firldea&ng:

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09

Mec_hanical Vehicles Mec_hanical

equipment Total equipment Total
Cost — Capitalised financial leases 134 4,186 4,320 232 7,691 7,923
Accumulated depreciation (134) (1,547) (1,681) {232 (3,441) (3,673)
Net book value 2,639 2,639 - 4,250 4,250
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COMPANY FIGURES

1 January 2009

Additions except for leasing
Disposals

Transfer to Investments in Property
31 December 2009

1 January 2010

Additions except for leasing
Disposals

31 December 2010

Accumulated depreciation

1 January 2009

Depreciation for the year

Transfer to Investments in Property
Disposals

31 December 2009

1 January 2010
Depreciation for the year
Disposals

31 December 2010

Net book value as of 31 December 2009

Net book value as of 31 December 2010

No liens exist on fixed assets.

Furniture &
Land & Mechanical other Assets under
buildings Vehicles equipment equipment Construction Total
16,549 249 57 1,764 2 18,621
- 5 25 19 - 49
- 9 - - e 11)
(13,332) - - - - (13,332)
3,217 245 82 1,783 5,327
3,217 245 82 1,783 5,327
- - - 5 5
- (206) - - (206)
3,217 39 82 1,787 5,126
604 (132) (38) (1,174) (740)
(58) (34) @) (160) (259)
(658) - - - (658)
- 5 - - 5
(113) (161) (45) (1,333) (1,653)
(113) (161) (45) (1,333) (1,653)
(58) (25) (7 (138) ®2
- 158 - - 158
171) (28) (52) (1,471) (1,721)
3,104 84 38 494 3,675
3,046 11 31 316 3,405
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7 Intangible assets

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

Software Concession  Goodwill User Other Total
right licence

Cost
1 January 2009 3,677 913,893 47,064 14,845 3,055 982,534
Currency translation differences (21) - (8) - - )29
Acquisition/ absorption of subsidiary - 2,264 1,662 - 3,926
Additions 307 141,165 - - 36 141,508
Disposals (61) - (3,698) - (20) (3,779)
Impairment - (17,796) - - - (17,796)
31 December 2009 3,902 1,037,262 45,623 16,507 3,071 1,106,364
1 January 2010 3,902 1,037,262 45,623 16,507 3,071 1,106,364
Currency translation differences 41 - 1) - - 40
Disposal of subsidiary - - (1,511) - (274) (1,785)
Acquisition/ absorption of subsidiary - - 3,057 - - 3,057
Additions 284 141,251 - - 107 141,642
Disposals (68) - (26) - - (94)
31 December 2010 4,159 1,178,513 47,141 16,507 2,904 1,249,223
Accumulated depreciation
1 January 2009 (3,284) (49,664) - - (1,092) (54,039)
Currency translation differences 14 - - - - 14
Depreciation for the year (427) (51,847) - - (16) 52,289)
Disposals 52 - - - 2 54
31 December 2009 (3,645) (101,510) - - (1,105)  (106,260)
1 January 2010 (3,645) (101,510) - - (1,105)  (106,260)
Currency translation differences (29) - - - - (29)
Depreciation for the year (357) (58,703) - - (19) 59,079)
Disposals 68 - - - - 68
31 December 2010 (3,963) (160,213) - - (1,125)  (165,301)
Net book value as of 31 December 2009 257 935,752 5,623 16,507 1,966 1,000,104
Net book value as of 31 December 2010 195 1,018,300 47,141 16,507 1,779 1,083,923

For acquisitions that took place during the yeadd®ahe estimates of fair values of assets andlitiab of the
acquired businesses and the resulting goodwill fieadized, as required by IFRS 3. Specifically:

a) With regard to POUNENTIS SA, for which the reégg goodwill was 3,323 thousand from the company’s
consolidation in full consolidation following thecguisition of the remaining 50% of its share cdplita third
parties, an equivalent asset was recognized a®fcE’, with a pro rata decrease of the initiallgognized
goodwill. Comparative figures were adjusted fordsahange. 50% in said company was sold in Q4 2009,
therefore the goodwill which remains as “Licence®egual to €1,662 thousand.

b) With regard to the goodwill of €1,499 thousanmdni the acquisition of KARAPANOU BROS SA by
HELLENIC QUARRIES SA, no change was made upon fsadion. In Q1 2010, said company was sold to third
parties outside the Group.
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c¢) Also, no change was brought upon finalisatiogaddwill at €765 thousand, which arose from thguisition
of the entire share capital of EFA SA.

The goodwill of €1,511 thousand shown in Dispodadubsidiary for the current year corresponds tmganies
KARAPANOU BROS (€£1,499 thousand) and GEMACO SA (€4@usand).

The goodwill of 3,057 thousand which arose durlmgdurrent year was created as follows:

a) amount of €729 thousand from the consolidatioABOLIKI MOLAON LAKONIAS SA with the method of
full consolidation, following the acquisition of éh remaining 50% by the subsidiary ELLINIKI
TECHNODOMIKI ANEMOS SA upon payment of €284 thoudan

b) amount of €2,035 thousand from the consolidatibALPHA AEOLIKI MOLAON LAKONIAS SA with the
method of full consolidation, following the acquisn of the remaining 50% by the subsidiary ELLINIK
TECHNODOMIKI ANEMOS SA upon payment of €1,428 thausl.

c) amount of €293 thousand from the acquisition EOLIKI KARPASTONIOU SA by ELLINIKI
TECHNODOMIKI ANEMOS SA upon payment of €680 thoudan

Goodwill allocation will be finalised within 12 méims from the acquisition date, according to IFRS 3.

No change was brought to the intangible assetseoparent company over this year.
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8 Investment property
CONSOLIDATED

All amounts in ,000 EUR. FIGURES COMPANY FIGURES
Cost

1 January 2009 123,195 50,102
Currency translation differences (2,001) -
Additions 6,460 -
Transfer from PPE 2,652 13,332
Disposals (11) -
31 December 2009 131,295 63,433
1 January 2010 131,295 63,433
Currency translation differences (233) -
Additions 12,462 -
31 December 2010 143,523 63,433

Accumulated depreciation

1 January 2009 (2,422) (3,338)
Depreciation for the year (277) (969)
Transfer from PPE (334) 658
31 December 2009 (3,033) (3,648)
1 January 2010 (3,033) (3,648)
Currency translation differences 2 -
Depreciation for the year (309) (969)
31 December 2010 (3,341) (4,617)
Net book value as of 31 December 2009 128,261 59,78
Net book value as of 31 December 2010 140,183 58,816
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9

Group Participations

9.aThe companies of the Group consolidated with tilecbnsolidation method are:

PARENT %
S/N | COMPANY REGISTERED DIRECT INDIRECT TOTAL UNALIJ:?SIE)EA?
OFFICE YEARS

1 ADEYP SA GREECE 64.00] 28.8( 92.8D 2010
2 AIFORIKI DODEKANISOU SA GREECE 80.0( 80.0D 2010
3 AIFORIKI KOUNOU SA GREECE 64.00 64.00 2010
4 EOLIKA PARKA ELLADAS TRIZINIA SA GREECE 86.00| ®00 2010

5 EOLIKA PARKA MALEA SA GREECE 48.61 48.6] 201p
6 EOLIKI ZARAKA METAMORFOSIS SA GREECE 68.8 688 2010

7 AEOLIKI KANDILIOU SA GREECE 86.00 86.00 2010
8 EOLIKI KARPASTONIOU SA GREECE 43.8¢ 43.86 2010
9 EOLIKI MOLAON LAKONIA S.A. GREECE 86.00 86.00 (0410]
10 EOLIKI OLYMPOU EVIAS SA GREECE 86.0 86.00 w1
11 EOLIKI PARNONOS SA GREECE 68.8D 68.80 2010
12 ALPHA EOLIKI MOLAON LAKONIA S.A. GREECE 86.00 86.00 2010
13 AKTOR S.A. GREECE 100.00 100.00 2008-2010
14 AKTOR CONCESSIONS S.A. GREECE 100. 10000 0722010
15 AKTOR CONCESSIONS SA — ARCHITECH SA GREECE 131, 61.13 2007-2014
16 AKTOR FM S.A. GREECE 65.00 65.0 201p
17 ANDROMACHI SA GREECE 100.00; 100.00 2010
18 ANEMOS ALKYONIS SA GREECE 49.07 49.0p 2010
19 ANEMOS ATALANTIS SA GREECE 86.0( 86.0D 2010
20 ANEMOS THRAKIS SA GREECE 86.00 86.70 2010
21 APOTEFROTIRAS SA GREECE 56.00] 56.0 201p
22 ATTIKA DIODIA SA GREECE 59.27| 59.21 201p
23 ATTIKES DIADROMES S.A. GREECE 47.4p 47.42 2aarm0
24 ATTIKI ODOS S.A. GREECE 59.25] 59.25 201D
25 VEAL SA GREECE 40.00] 40.0 201D
26 BIOSAR ENERGY SA GREECE 100.00 100.00 2009-2010
27 VIOTIKOS ANEMOS SA GREECE 86.00 86.70 2010
28 YIALOU ANAPTYXIAKI SA GREECE 100.00 100.0d 201
29 YIALOU EMPORIKI & TOURISTIKI SA GREECE 55.4Q 540 2010
30 D. KOUGIOUMTZOPOULOS SA GREECE 100.00 100.p0 o1@
31 PPC RENEWABLES — ELLINIKI TECHNODOMIKI SA GREECE 43.86 43.86 201(
32 DIMITRA SA GREECE 100.00 100.00 2010
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PARENT %

S/N | COMPANY REGISTERED DIRECT INDIRECT TOTAL UNALIJ:IIDSI-EIEADL

OFFICE YEARS
33 DIETHNIS ALKI SA GREECE 100.00] 100.00 2007-2010
34 HELLENIC QUARRIES SA GREECE 100.0f 100.00 2030
35 GREEK NURSERIES SA GREECE 50.00 50.00 2010
36 HELLENIC ENERGY & DEVELOPMENT SA GREECE 96.5 96.56 2010
37 HED - RENEWABLES GREECE 86.00] 86.0 201p
38 ELLINIKI TECHNODOMIKI ANEMOS S.A. GREECE 86.00 86.00 2010
39 ELLINIKI TECHNODOMIKI ANEMOS SA & Co. GREECE 85.14 85.14
40 ELLINIKI TECHNODOMIKI ENERGIAKI S.A. GREECE 10@0 100.00 20109
41 ELLINIKI TECHNODOMIKI CONS. ENGINEERS GREECE B0 92.50 2010
42 HELLENIC LIGNITES SA GREECE 100.0 100.90 2010
43 EXANTAS SHIPPING GREECE 80.00 80.0 201p
44 GAS COMPANY OF SUBURBS SA GREECE 65.( 65,00 ol@
45 EFA SA GREECE 100.00 100.00 2010
46 ILIAKI ADERES SA GREECE 100.00 100.00 -
47 HELECTOR SA GREECE 80.00] 80.0 2009-2010
48 HELEKTOR CONSTRUCTIONS SA GREECE 80.00 80.00 ol@
49 KANTZA SA GREECE 100.00 100.00 2010
50 KANTZA EMPORIKI SA GREECE 55.4( 55.40 2010
51 KASTOR SA GREECE 100.00 100.00 2009-2010
52 JV ELTECH ANEMOS SA —TH. SIETIS GREECE 86.00 6.60 2010
53 JV ELTECH ENERGIAKI - ELECTROMECH GREECE 100.4 100.00 2010
54 JV ITHAKI 1 ELTECH ANEMOS SA- ENECO LTD GREECE 68.80 68.80 2014
55 JV ITHAKI 2 ELTECH ANEMOS SA- ENECO LTD GREECE 68.80 68.80 2014
56 JV HELECTOR - CYBARCO CYPRUS 80.0 80.00 2QU2-0
57 LAMDA TECHNIKI SA GREECE 100.00 100.00 2010
58 LAMDA TECHNIKI SA -PTECH SA & CO GREECE 98.0 98.00 2010
59 LATOMIA STILIDAS SA GREECE 100.00 100.0D 20@010
60 LATOMIKI IMATHIAS SA GREECE 100.00 100.0( 206810
61 LMN SA GREECE 100.00 100.00 2010
62 LOFOS PALLINI SA GREECE 55.40 55.41 201p
63 SYROS MARINES SA GREECE 57.00] 57.0 201p
64 MOREAS S.A. GREECE 86.67 86.67 2007-2010
65 MOREAS SEA SA GREECE 86.67 86.67 201p
66 ROAD TELECOMMUNICATIONS SA GREECE 100.0 100. 2010
67 OLKAS SA GREECE 100.00 100.00 -
68 P&P PARKING SA GREECE 100.00 100.00 2010
69 PANTECNIKI SA GREECE 100.00 100.00 2009-2010
70 PANTECHNIKI SA-D. KOUGIOUMTZOPOULOS SA GREECE 100.00 100.00 2014
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PARENT %

S/N | COMPANY REGISTERED DIRECT INDIRECT TOTAL UNALIJ:IIDSI-EIEADL

OFFICE YEARS
71 E‘?STECHNIKI SA —LAMDA TECHNIKI SA -DEPA GREECE 100.00 100.00 201
72 PLO —KAT SA GREECE 100.00 100.00 2010
73 POUNENTIS ENERGY SA GREECE 43.00 43.00 2010
74 STATHMOI PANTECHNIKI SA GREECE 100.0 100.400 01D
75 TOMI SA GREECE 100.00 100.00 2007-2010
76 PSITALIA MARITIME COMPANY GREECE 66.67 66.67 0R25-2010
77 AECO HOLDING LTD CYPRUS 100.00| 100.0 2006-2010
78 AKTOR BULGARIA SA BULGARIA 100.00 100.00 2002010
79 AKTOR CONSTRUCTION INTERNATIONAL LTD CYPRUS 1000 100.00 2003-201
80 AKTOR KUWAIT WLL KUWAIT 100.00 100.00 -
81 AKTOR TECHNICAL CONSTRUCTION LLC UAE 70.00 W -
82 AL AHMADIAH AKTOR LLC UAE 50.00 50.00 -
83 CAISSON SA GREECE 85.00] 85.0 201p
84 CORREA HOLDING LTD CYPRUS 55.4 55.40 2007-a0
85 DUBAI FUJAIRAH FREEWAY JV UAE 70.00 70.0 F
86 GENERAL GULF SPC BAHRAIN 100.0 100.00 2006120,
87 GULF MILLENNIUM HOLDINGS LTD CYPRUS 100.00 1000 2005-2010
88 HELECTOR BULGARIA LTD BULGARIA 80.00 80.00
89 HELECTOR CYPRUS CYPRUS 80.00 80.0( 2005-2010
90 HELECTOR GERMANY GMBH GERMANY 80.00 80.00 202810
91 HERHOF GMBH GERMANY 40.00 40.00; 2005-2010
92 ga%:OF RECYCLING ~ CENTER  OSNABRUCK GERMANY 80.00 80.00; 2006-2010
93 INSCUT BUCURESTI SA ROMANIA 67.04 67.0R 199010
94 JEBEL ALI SEWAGE TREATMENT PLANT JV UAE 70.0 70.00 -
95 KARTEREDA HOLDING LTD CYPRUS 55.4Q 55.4D 2026410
96 !\rA|Iq|:o\LDE|'[\\Ij’EI;IUM CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT & UAE 100.00 100.00 ]
97 PMS PROPERTY MANAGEMENT SERVICES SA GREECE 4P, 55.40 2010
98 PROFIT CONSTRUCT SRL ROMANIA 55.40 55.40 200BL0
99 PROMAS SA GREECE 65.00 65.0 2008-2010
100 | REDS REAL-ESTATE DEVELOPMENT S.A. GREECE 55.40 55.40 2006-201(
101 | SC AKTOROM SRL ROMANIA 100.00 100.00; 2002-2019
102 | SC CLH ESTATE SRL ROMANIA 55.4 55.40 200620
103 | STARTMART LMT CYPRUS 100.00| 100.0 2006-2010
104 | SVENON INVESTMENTS LTD CYPRUS 100.00 100.00 002-2010
105 | YLECTOR DOOEL SKOPJE FYROM 80.00 80.00 -
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The subsidiary incorporated for the first time lve ttonsolidated financial statements as of 31.1®.20ecause it
was established in Q4 2010, but not incorporateaf 89.09.2010, is:

» ELLINIKI TECHNODOMIKI ANEMOS SA & Co.
ELLINIKI TECHNODOMIKI ANEMOS SA & Co. was incorporad on 18.11.2010 and is established in Greece.
ELLINIKI TECHNODOMIKI ANEMOS SA participates with 9% in this company, with the participation cost
of €9.9 thousand. The company’s objectives inclimdedesign, licensing, construction, operation,measiance of
projects related to power generation from renewabl&rces, the trade of power, and any other busiaetvity
associated to or connected with power generatiansinission, distribution, sale, recycling, etc.

Apart from the foregoing company, the financialtestaents for the previous year, i.e. as of 31.12020@ not
incorporate the following subsidiaries:

> OLKAS SA (1* consolidation in the interim summary financiatstaent of 30.09.2010)
> YLECTOR DOOEL SKOPJE (i consolidation in the interim summary financial tetaent of
30.09.2010)

> EOLIKI KARPASTONIOU SA (T' consolidation in the interim summary financial tstaent of
30.09.2010)

EOLIKI ADERES SA, first consolidated on 31.12.20@9not incorporated in these financial statemesisg the

full consolidation method, while it had been incargted in the interim summary financial statemesntoé

30.09.2010, because it was sold to third partie4r2010. Revenues from its disposal stand at 6&ff@usand,

and the profit generated amounts to €5,668 thousalsd, PANTECHNIKI ROMANIA SRL, which had been
consolidated in the previous year, was wound up4r2010, and is not consolidated in this year.

In addition to the aforementioned company, theofgihg companies had been consolidated in the fiahnc
statements of 31.12.2009 using the full method abeitnot consolidated in the statements for theeatiyear:

» GEMACO SA, due to its disposal to third partiessidg the Group in Q3 2010.
»VARI VENTURES LIMITED, due to its disposal to thiyghrties outside the Group in Q2 2010.
» KARAPANOU BROS SA, due to its disposal to third fies outside the Group in Q1 2010.

A change was made in the consolidation method efdbmpanies EOLIKI MOLAON LAKONIAS SA and
ALPHA EOLIKI MOLAON LAKONIAS SA compared to the fiancial statements as of 31.12.2009. On
31.12.2009 these companies were consolidated tisenget equity method as associates; starting frenmQ1
2010 they are consolidated using the full constililamethod as subsidiaries, as a result of theu@sdncreased
stake in said companies.

9.b The companies of the Group consolidated with #teequity method are the following:

PARENT %
UNAUDITED
S/IN | COMPANY REGISTERED DIRECT | INDIRECT TOTAL FISCAL
OFFICE

YEARS
1 ATHENS CAR PARK SA GREECE 20.0p 20.00 2007201
2 EOLOS MAKEDONIAS SA GREECE 21.50 21.590 2010
3 ANEMODOMIKI SA GREECE 43.00 43.0 201p
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PARENT %
SIN | COMPANY RECISTERED | DIRECT | INDIRECT | TOTAL UNAUDITED.
4 | ASTERION SA GREECE 50.00 50.0 201p
5 | AEGEAN MOTORWAY S.A. GREECE 20.0 20.00 2008100
6 | BEPE KERATEAS SA GREECE 23.39 233 201p
7 | GEFYRASA GREECE 22,02 22.0] 2008-2010
8 | GEFYRA LITOURGIA SA GREECE 23.11 23.1p 2010
9 | DOALSA GREECE 19.20 19.2 201p
10 | ELLINIKES ANAPLASEIS SA GREECE 40.0 40.00 2]
11 | HELLAS GOLD S.A. GREECE 5.00 5.0( 2009-2010
12 | ENERMEL SA GREECE 38.40) 38.4 201p
13 | EPANASA GREECE 16.00 16.0 201p
14 | TOMIEDL ENTERPRISES LTD GREECE 40.do 4000 022010
15 | PEIRASA GREECE 50.00 50.0 201p
16 | TERNA— PANTECHNIKI LTD GREECE 50.0 50.00 202010
17 | CHELIDONA SA GREECE 50.00 50.0 1998-2010
18 | ATHENS RESORT CASINO S.A. GREECE 30.00 30J00 1@
19 | ECOGENESIS PERIVALODIKI SA GREECE 37.do 37.00  2005-2010
20 | EDRAKTOR CONSTRUCTION CO LTD v 50.00 50.00 2006-2010
21 EEEEQE&NNIPS;N&AR) SA (former ENERGIAKI GREECE 21.95 21.98 2005-2010
22 | EUROPEAN GOLDFIELDS LTD CANADA 19.34 19.3 )
23 | HERHOF VERWALTUNGS GMBH GERMANY 40.0( 40.0p @2010
24 Eﬂgﬁigggﬁmoﬁﬁm? PARK SA (CAR PARK  pepce 22,91 22.91 201D
25 | POLISPARK SA GREECE 20.00 20.0 201p
26 | SALONICA PARK SA GREECE 24.32 24.3] 201p
27 | SMYRNIPARK SA GREECE 20.00 20.0 201p

The associate HERHOF VERWALTUNGS GMBH was not imguoated in the financial statements as of
31.12.2009 (% consolidation in the interim summary financialttstaents as of 30.09.2010).

While it had been consolidated in the interim sumnimancial statement as of 30.09.2010, LARKODOSA is

no longer consolidated in these consolidated fiigrstatements using the net method, as it was tolthird
parties in Q4 2010, without this having an impattlee Group’s results.

A change to the consolidation method compared ¢ofittancial statements for the previous year wadaria
relation to ENERMEL SA, which was fully consoliddtas a HELECTOR SA subsidiary, while as of 30.0920
is consolidated as an associate, using the netyeqéthod. This change is due to the non-partizpabf
HELECTOR SA in the SCI of ENERMEL SA in July 201@hich resulted in the reduction of the parent’s
participation stake from 92% to 48% (and of thesmdidation percentage from 73.6% to 38.4%, accagigjrand
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the loss of control over the company. The waivepasticipate in the SCI generated profit of €1,@48usand
(note 30, included in Profit/ (loss) from disposfikubsidiaries).

The result on row ‘Profit/ (loss) from associatesén in the Income Statement which pertains tetoe§€2,851
for 2010 mainly arises from profit for the companEEGEAN MOTORWAY SA, ATHENS RESORT CASINO
SA and GEFYRA SA, and from losses for the compasedfROPEAN GOLDFIELDS SA and ELPEDISON
POWER SA. The respective amount for 2009 corresipgnich profit of €3,236 thousand mainly arises frtdm
companies ATHENS RESORT CASINO SA, AEGEAN MOTORWASA and GEFYRA SA.

9.cThe companies consolidated using the proportiooasalidation are shown in the following table:

PARENT %
S/N | COMPANY REGISTERED DIRECT INDIRECT TOTAL UNALIJ:IIDSI-EIEADL

OFFICE YEARS
1 HELECTOR SA - ENVITEC SA Partnership GREECE 50.00 50.0 201p
2 THERMAIKI ODOS S.A. GREECE 50.0 50.00 2010
3 THERMAIKES DIADROMES SA GREECE 50.00 50.90 POL
4 STRAKTOR SA GREECE 50.0 50.00 2010
5 AECO DEVELOPMENT LLC OMAN 50.00 50.0
6 CARPATII AUTOSTRADA SA ROMANIA 50.00 50.00 2062010
7 3G SA GREECE 50.00 50.0( 201p

HELECTOR SA-ENVITEC SA Partnership was not incorged in the financial statements as of 31.12.2a89 (
consolidation in the interim summary financial stagnts as of 31.03.2010).

Here follows a detailed table with the joint vemtsiconsolidated using the proportional method. ddrapany
only holds an indirect stake in said joint ventwigsits subsidiaries.

In this table, in the columns under "First time solidation”, 1 indicates those Joint Ventures céidated for the
first time during the current period as newly ebshied, while they had not been incorporated inithenediately
previous period, i.e. as of 30.09.2010 (indicati®R) nor in the respective period of the previoearyi.e. as of
31.12.2009 (indication RPY).

UNAUDITED
REGISTERED | PARTICIPA FISCAL FIRST TIME
SIN | JOINT VENTURE OFFICE TION % YEARS CONSOLIDATION
(1/0) (IPP/RPY)
1 | JIVAKTOR SA— PANTECHNIKI SA GREECE 100.0p 2010 O 0
2 | JIVAKTOR SA - IMPREGILO SPA GREECE 60.00 2010 0 0
3 | J/IVAKTOR SA - ALPINE MAYREDER BAU GmbH GREECE 50.00, 201d 0 0
J/V AKTOR SA - TODINI CONSTRUZIONI
4 | GENERALISPA GREECE 45.00 201d 0 0
5 | JIVTEO SA —AKTOR SA GREECE 49.0( 201D 0 0
6 | JIVAKTOR SA - IMPREGILO SPA GREECE 99.90 200520 0 0
JIV AKTOR SA -TEPNA SA-BIOTERSA — TERNA
7| SA-BIOTER SA-AKTOR SA GREECE 33.33 2014 0 0
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UNAUDITED
REGISTERED | PARTICIPA FISCAL FIRST TIME

S/N | JOINT VENTURE OFFICE TION % YEARS CONSOLIDATION

8 é/x AKTOR SA — PANTECHNIKI SA - J & P AVAX GREECE 500 2014 0 0

9 JS/X AKTOR SA - J & P AVAX SA — PANTECHNIKI GREECE 65.78 2014 0 0
10 JA/E/TQKST AO_RASEg‘E}';’”CHAN'K' SA-MOCHLOS SA - GREECE 45.42 2003-2010 0 0
11 | J/V AKTOR SA — X.I. KALOGRITSAS SA GREECE 49.8 2010 0 0
12 | J/V AKTOR SA - X.I. KALOGRITSAS SA GREECE 49.5 2010 0 0
13 é/x AKTOR SA - J & P AVAX SA — PANTECHNIKI GREECE 65.78 2008-201b 0 0

JIV ATTIKI ODOS — CONSTRUCTION OF
14 | ELEFSINA-STAVROS-SPATA ROAD & W.IMITOS GREECE 59.27] 2008-2010 0 0
RINGROAD

15 | J/V ATTIKAT SA — AKTOR SA GREECE 30.0 201p 0 0
16 | J/V TOMI SA — AKTOR (APOSELEMI DAM) GREECE 1am 2010 0 0
17 | JIVTEO SA —-AKTOR SA GREECE 49.0 201p 0 0
18 | J/V SIEMENS AG — AKTOR SA — TERNA SA GREECE 60. 2006-2010 0 0
19 | J/V AKTOR SA — PANTECHNIKI SA GREECE 100.0 2010 © 0
20 | e oS PrOs oof oz o] o
21 | J/IV AKTOR SA -AEGEK - J & P AVAX-SELI GREECE 3m 2010 0 0
22 | JIV TERNA SA -MOCHLOS SA — AKTOR SA GREECE 35. 2008-2010 0 0
23 | JIV ATHENA SA — AKTOR SA GREECE 30.0 2010 0 0
24 | JIV AKTOR SA — TERNA SA - J&P AVAX SA GREECE i} 2009-2010 0 0
25 | JIV J&P-AVAX —TERNA SA — AKTOR SA GREECE 33.3 2007-2010 0 0
26 | J/V AKTOR SA - ERGO SA GREECE 50.0 2010 0

27 | JIVAKTOR SA - ERGO SA GREECE 50.0 2010 0

28 | J/IV AKTOR SA -LOBBE TZILALIS EUROKAT GREECE 3318 2010 0 0
29 | J/IV AKTOR SA —PANTECHNIKI (PLATANOS) GREECE 1@m 2008-2010 0 0
30 | J/V AKTOR —TOMI- ATOMO GREECE 51.0 201p 0 0
a1 JA/;_/T?IL(;_I(_)SASA -JP AVAX SA-PANTECHNIKI SA- GREECE 59.27 2014 0 o
32 | JIVTEO SA-AKTOR SA GREECE 49.00 201D 0 0
33 | J/V AKTOR SA -TERNA SA GREECE 50.0 2010 0 0
34 | JIV ATHENA SA — AKTOR SA GREECE 30.0 20072010 0 0

35 | J/V AKTOR SA - STRABAG AG N1 GREECE 50.00] 201 0 0
36 | J/V KASTOR — AKTOR MESOGEIOS GREECE 52. 20100 0 0
37 | JIV (CARS) LARISAS (EXECUTOR) GREECE 81.7 201 0 0
55 | o o e b TEFNACORSTR | e o 0| o
39 .IJE/>\</E%NUA_|_F(’)LRASI ANO LIOSION (AKTOR — TOMI) GREECE 100.00 2010 0 o
1 | L JERNAAKTOR P AU COUPLETIONOF | Grecce o 0| o
42 | JIV AKTOR SA— ALTE SA GREECE 50.00 2010 0 0
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UNAUDITED
REGISTERED | PARTICIPA FISCAL FIRST TIME
SIN | JOINT VENTURE OFFICE TION % YEARS CONSOLIDATION
JIV ATHENA SA — THEMELIODOMI SA — AKTOR
43 | SA- KONSTANTINIDIS SA — TECHNERG SA.- GREECE 25.00 2007-2010 0 0
TSAMPRAS SA
44 | J/V AKTOR SA - ALTE SA -EMPEDOS SA GREECE 66.67 2010 0 0
45 | J/V AKTOR SA — ATHENA SA — EMPEDOS SA GREECE ga. 2010 0 0
46 | JIV GEFYRA GREECE 20.32) 2008-2010 0 0
47 é/x AEGEK — VIOTER SA — AKTOR SA — EKTER GREECE 40.00 2009-2010 0 0
48 | J/V AKTOR SA ~ATHENA SA-THEMELIODOMI SA GREECE 1700 2010 0 0
49 | J/V AKTOR SA - J&P — AVAX SA GREECE 50.00 2010 0 0
50 %/X AKTOR SA - THEMELIODOMI SA — ATHENA GREECE 33.33 2007-2016 0 0
51 é/x AKTOR SA - THEMELIODOMI SA — ATHENA GREECE 66.66 2008-2010 0 0
JIV AKTOR SA TOMH-ALTE-EMPEDOS
52 | (OLYMPIC VILLAGE LANDSCAPING) GREECE 4533 2014 0 0
JIV AKTOR SA -SOCIETE FRANCAISE
53 EQUIPEMENT HOSPITALIER SA GREECE 65.00 2014 0 0
J/V THEMELIODOMI — AKTOR SA- ATHENA SA &
54 | TE - PASSAVANT MASCHINENTECHNIK GmbH - GREECE 53.33 2008-2010 0 0
GIOVANNI PUTIGNANO & FIGLI Srl
55 | J/VTOMH SA - AKTOR SA (LAMIA HOSPITAL) GREECE 100.04 201p O 0
56 | J/IV AKTOR SA - ATHENA SA -EMPEDOS SA GREECE 49. 2010 0 0
57 | JIV AKTOR SA —ATHENA SA-THEMELIODOMI SA GREECE %68 2010 0 0
58 JS/X TODINI COSTRUZIONI GENERALI S.p AKTOR GREECE 40.00 a o o
59 | J/VEKTER SA.— AKTOR SA GREECE 50.00 2010 0 0
JIV AKTOR SA — DOMOTECHNIKI SA —
60 | THEMELIODOMI SA — TERNA SA — ETETH SA GREECE 25.00 2014 0 0
61 | J/VATHENA SA — AKTOR SA GREECE 50.0p 2006-2010 O 0
62 | J/V AKTOR SA — PANTECHNIKI SA GREECE 100.00 2010 © 0
63 | J/V AKTOR SA — ATHENA SA GREECE 50.00 2008-2010 0 0
64 | J/V AKTOR SA-ERGOSYN SA GREECE 50.90 2010 0 0
65 | J/VJ.&P.-AVAX SA - AKTOR SA GREECE 50.0p ™l o 0
66 | J/V ATHENA SA — AKTOR SA GREECE 50.00 2007-2010 0 0
67 | JV AKTOR COPRI KUWAIT 50.00 - 0 0
68 | JV QATAR QATAR 40.00 - 0 0
69 | JV AKTOR SA - AKTOR BULGARIA SA BULGARIA 100.00 2010 0 0
70 | JV AKTOR SA - BIOSAR SA BULGARIA 100.0Q 2010 0 PR
J/V TOMI SA — HLEKTOR SA (ANO LIOSIA
71 |V ANDFILL . SECTION ) GREECE 100.00 2010 0 0
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UNAUDITED
REGISTERED | PARTICIPA FISCAL FIRST TIME
SIN | JOINT VENTURE OFFICE TION % YEARS CONSOLIDATION
72 | JIV TOMI - MARAGAKIS ANDR. (2005) GREECE 65.0D 2010 0 0
73 | JIVTOMI SA — ELTER SA GREECE 50.0D 2009-2010 0 0
74 | JIVTOMI SA — AKTOR SA GREECE 100.0p 2009-2010 0 0
75 | JIVKASTOR SA — TOMI SA GREECE 100.00 2010 0
76 | JIVKASTOR SA - ELTER SA GREECE 50.00 2010 0
77 | JIVKASTOR SA —-ERTEKA SA GREECE 50.00 2010 0
78 | JV VISTONIS SA — ERGO SA — LAMDA SA GREECE 75.00 2014 0
79 | JIVVISTONIS SA — TECHNOGNOSIA IPIROU GREECE 90. 2010 0 0
80 | J/VERGO SA - TOMI SA GREECE 15.00 2010 0
81 | J/VTOMI SA— ARSI SA GREECE 67.0p 2010 0
82 | J/V TOMI SA — CHOROTECHNIKI SA GREECE 50.00 2010 0O 0
g3 | J/V VISTONIS SA- ATOMON SA (MYKONOS GREECE 50.00 010 o
PORT)
84 | J/IVVISTONIS SA- ATOMON SA (CORFU PORT) GREECE 0.60 2010 0 0
JV HELECTOR — TECHNIKI PROSTASIAS
85 | PERIVALONDOS GREECE 60.00 2014 0
86 | JV TAGARADES LANDFILL GREECE 30.00 2006-201/0 0
JV MESOGEIOS SA — HELECTOR SA — BILFINGER
87 (KOZANI LANDFILL) GREECE 35.00 2007-201p 0
JV HELECTOR SA-BILFINGER BERGER (CYPRUS
88 | hAPHOS L ANDFILL) CYPRUS 55.00 2006-2010 0
89 | JV DETEALA- HELECTOR-EDL LTD GREECE 30.0 2010 0 0
JV HELECTOR SA — MESOGEIOS SA (FYLIS
9 || ANDFILL) GREECE 99.00 2014 0
JV HELECTOR SA — MESOGEIOS SA
o1 (MAVRORACHI LANDFILL) GREECE 65.00 2010 0
g2 | JVHELECTOR SA — MESOGEIOS SA (HERAKLION GREECE 30.00 2006-201b o
LANDFILL)
JV HELECTOR SA — MESOGEIOS SA (LASITHI
93 || ANDFILL) GREECE 70.00 2006-201p 0
JV HELECTOR SA-BILFINGER BERGER
94 (MARATHOUNTA LANDFILL & ACCESS WAY) CYPRUS 55.00 2005-201 0
95 | J/VHELECTOR- ARSI GREECE 80.00 2007-2010 0
96 | JV LAMDA — ITHAKI & HELECTOR GREECE 30.00 201 0 0
97 | JIVHELECTOR- ERGOSYN SA GREECE 70. 2010 0
98 | J/VBILFIGER BERGER - MESOGEIOS- HELECTOR GREECE 29.00 2010 0 0
99 | J/V TOMI SA —HELECTOR SA GREECE 100.q 2007-2010 O 0
100 | J/V KASTOR - P&C DEVELOPMENT GREECE 70.00 2014 0
JIV AKTOR SA ARCHIRODON-
101 BOSKALIS(THERMAIKI ODOS) GREECE 50.00 201( 0
102 | J/V AKTOR SA - ERGO SA GREECE 55.0 2010 0
JIV AKTOR SA -J&P AVAX SA-TERNA SA —
103 | Eoundation of the Hellenic World — PHASE A GREECE 56.00 2010 0
JIV AKTOR SA -J&P AVAX SA-TERNA SA-
104 | undation of the Hellenic World — PHASE B GREECE 56.00 2010 0
105 | J/V AKTOR SA —ATHENA GREECE 50.0 2009-2010 0
106 | J/V AKTOR SA -PANTECHNIKI-INTRAKAT GREECE 86.67 2007-2010 0 0
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UNAUDITED
REGISTERED | PARTICIPA FISCAL FIRST TIME
SIN | JOINT VENTURE OFFICE TION % YEARS CONSOLIDATION
107 | 9V HOCHTIEF-AKTOR-J&P-VINCI-AEGEK- GREECE 1930 2008-201b 0 0
ATHENA
108 | J/V AKTOR — PANTECHNIKI SA GREECE 100.0p 200019 0 0
JIV VINCI-J&P AVAX-AKTOR-HOCHTIEF-
109 | ATHENA GREECE 17.00 2008-2010 0 0
110 | J/V AKTOR SA-STRABAG SA MARKETS GREECE 50.00, 201d 0 0
111 | J/V PANTECHNIKI SA —~ARCHITECH SA GREECE 50.00 0w 0 0
JIV ATTIKAT SA- PANTECHNIKI SA —J&P AVAX
112 | SA - EMPEDOS SA-PANTECHNIKI SA-AEGEK SA- GREECE 98.51] 2009-2010 0 0
ALTE SA
113 | J/V PANTECHNIKI SA — GETEM SA- ELTER SA GREECE 33.33 2007-2010 0 0
JIV ETETH SA-J&P-AVAX SA-TERNA SA-
114 | SANTECHNIKI SA GREECE 18.00 2005-2010 0 0
115 | J/V PANTECHNIKI SA- J&P AVAX SA- VIOTER SA GREEE 39.32 2007-201d 0 0
116 | J/V PANTECHNIKI SA — EMPEDOS SA GREECE 50.00 100 0 0
117 | JIV PANTECHNIKI SA — GANTZOULAS SA GREECE 50.00 2005-2010 0 0
JIV ETETH SA-J&P-AVAX SA-TERNA SA-
118 | BANTECHNIKI SA GREECE 18.00 2007-2010 0 0
119 | J/V PANTECHNIKI SA —OTO PARKING SA GREECE 50.40 2007-2010 0 0
JIV “PANTECHNIKI-ALTE-TODINI -ITINERA -
120 | bANTECHNIKI-ALTE GREECE 29.70 201d 0 0
121 | J/V TERNA SA — PANTECHNIKI SA GREECE 16.50 20Pa10 0 0
J/V PANTECHNIKI SA — ARCHITECH SA— OTO
122 | BARKING SA GREECE 45.00 2003-2010 0 0
123 | J/IV TERNA SA — PANTECHNIKI SA GREECE 40.00 2010 © 0
124 | JIV PANTECHNIKI SA —EDOK ETER SA CAMEROON 70.00 2007-2010 0 0
125 | J/V PANTECHNIKI SA —XANTHAKIS SA GREECE 55.0 020 0 0
126 | J/V PANTECHNIKI SA —LMN SA GREECE 100.0p 2010 0 0
127 | JIV PROET SA -PANTECHNIKI SA- VIOTER SA GREECE 39.32 2010 0 0
128 | JIVKASTOR — ERGOSYN SA GREECE 70.00 2010 0 0
129 | JIV AKTOR SA— ERGO SA GREECE 65.00 2000 0 0
130 | J./V AKTOR SA -PANTRAK GREECE 80.00 2010 0 0
131 | J.V AKTOR SA - PANTECHNIKI GREECE 100.0p 2002010 0 0
132 | J./V AKTOR SA - TERNA - J&P GREECE 33.33 2010 0 0
133 | J.J/V AKTOR - ATHENA (PSITALIAA435) GREECE 50.04 2008-201{0 0 0
134 | J./V AKTOR - ATHENA (PSITALIAA437) GREECE 50.00 2007-201{0 0 0
135 | J./V AKTOR - ATHENA (PSITALIAA438) GREECE 50.00 2008-201{0 0 0
136 | J.V ELTER SA —-KASTOR SA GREECE 15.90 2000 0 0
137 | J.JV TERNA - AKTOR GREECE 50.00 2009-2010 0 0
138 | J./V AKTOR - HOCHTIEF GREECE 33.0p 2009-20[.0 0 0
139 | J.V AKTOR - POLYECO GREECE 52.00 2010 0 0
140 | J./V AKTOR - MOCHLOS GREECE 70.0p 2010 0 0
141 ‘E’LAA Q_IF‘S)R - ATHENA (PSITALIA TREATMENT GREECE 50.00 2008-201b 0 0
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UNAUDITED
REGISTERED | PARTICIPA FISCAL FIRST TIME
S/N | JOINT VENTURE OFFICE TION % YEARS CONSOLIDATION
142 gﬁg Q_IF‘IS)R ~ATHENA (PSITALIA TREATMENT GREECE 50.00 2008-201b o 0
143 | J.JV AKTOR SA- STRABAG AG GREECE 50.00 2010 0 0
144 | J.V EDISON — AKTOR SA GREECE 35.00 2009-20/10 0 0
145 ixng_? ~ OKTANA SA (ASTYPALEA GREECE 50.00 2014 0 0
146 | JV LMN SA — OKTANA SA (ASTYPALEA WASTE) GREECE 50.00 2010 0 0
147 | JV LMN SA — OKTANA SA (TINOS ABATTOIR) GREECE 00 2010 0 0
148 | J.V AKTOR - TOXOTIS GREECE 50.90 2010 0 0
149 | J.JV 3N TOMI - HELECTOR” — KONSTANTINIDIS GRECE 70.00 2008-201 0 0
150 | J/V TOMI SA — AKTOR FACILITY MANAGEMENT GREECE 100.00 2014 0 0
151 | J.JV AKTOR — TOXOTIS “ANTHOUPOLI METRO" GREECE 50.00 2010 0 0
152 | J/V AKTOR SA - ATHENA SA ~GOLIOPOULOS SA GREECE 48.00 2009-2014 0 0
153 | J/V AKTOR SA — IMEK HELLAS SA GREECE 75.00 2010 © 0
154 | J.JV AKTOR SA - TERNA SA GREECE 50.00 2010 0 0
155 | J/V ATOMON SA — TOMI SA GREECE 50.0D 2009-2010 0 0
156 | J/V AKTOR SA — TOXOTIS SA GREECE 50.90 2010 0 0
157 | JIV AKTOR SA — ELTER SA GREECE 70.do 2009-2010 0 0
158 | J/V TOMI SA — AKTOR FM GREECE 100.0p 2010 0 0
159 | J/V ERGOTEM —KASTOR- ETETH GREECE 15.00 200329 O 0
160 | J/V LAMDA SA —N&K GOLIOPOULOS SA GREECE 50.0p 020 0 0
161 | J/VLMN SA -KARALIS GREECE 95.00 2010 0 0
162 | J/IV HELECTOR- ENVITEC GREECE 50.90 2010 0 RPY
163 | J/VLMN SA — KARALIS K. - TOMI SA GREECE 98.00 2014 0 RPY
164 | J/V CONSTRUTEC SA —KASTOR SA GREECE 30.p0 0 0 RPY
o o | v
166 | DY ARTOR SA - &P AVAX SA - NGA NETWORK GREECE 50.00 2014 0 RPY

9.d Row ‘Investments in Joint Ventures’ of the consatel Statement of Financial Position shows the
participation cost in other non important Joint Yeas, standing at €821 thousand on 31.12.2010aaf@64
thousand on 31.12.2009. The Group share in theltsesfi the aforementioned Joint Ventures appears in
Profit/(Loss) from Joint Ventures in the Incomet8taent, and amounted to loss of €589 thousand(® 2nd
to loss of €8 thousand for 2009.

The companies not included in consolidation and rélevant reasons are stated in the following taBiid
participations are shown in the financial statermatthe acquisition cost less accumulated impaitme
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DIRECT INDIRECT TOTAL
SIN CORPORATE NAME ERIE%E;-II(E:RE PARTICIP PARTICIP PARTICIPATI Rggls\ggagg'ﬁgﬁ’\l
ATION % ATION % ON %
DORMANT - UNDER
1 TECHNOVAX SA GREECE 26.87| 11.02 37.89 LIQUIDATION
DORMANT — UNDER
2 TECHNOLIT SA GREECE 33.33 33.38 LIQUIDATION

10 Investments in subsidiaries

The change to the book value of the parent comganyestments to consolidated undertakings waslkss:

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

COMPANY FIGURES

At year start
Additions- increase in participation cost

Transfer from/to subsidiaries, JV, available for
sale

At year end

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
908,364 810,146
33,913 ,637
- 580
942,277 908,364

The Company’s comparative accounts have been adjasta result of reclassification (note 2.28).

11 Investments in associates

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

At year start

Impairment due to disposal of subsidiary
Additions new

Additions- increase in participation cost-sales
Share in profits/ losses (after taxes)

Other changes in equity

Transfer from/to subsidiaries, JV, available fdesa

At year end

CONSOLIDATED
FIGURES

COMPANY FIGURES

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09

31-Dec-10  31-Dec-09

184,631 154,146 34,871 35,451
) - - -
50 300 - -
473, 27,019 - -
(2,851) 6,23 - -
628 1,526 - -
(2,536) (1,596) - (580)
201,391 184,631 34,871 34,871
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Summary financial information on affiliated compasifor the financial year of 2010:

Amounts in ,000 EUR

PARTICIPATION
PROFIT/ PERCENTAGE
SIN COMPANY ASSETS LIABILITIES SALES (LOSS) (%)
1 | ATHENS CAR PARK SA 27,876 19,433 4,045 297 20.00
2 EOLOS MAKEDONIAS SA 23 - - -8 21.50
3 ANEMODOMIKI SA 82 9 - -4 43.00
4 | ASTERION SA 4,079 3,502 1,463 7 50.00
5 AEGEAN MOTORWAY S.A. 576,751 629,327 259,242 4,684 20.00
6 BEPE KERATEAS SA 8,548 9,428 15 -673 23.38
7 | GEFYRASA 415,726 346,017 47,620 7,330 22,02
8 GEFYRA LITOURGIA SA 5,654 1,969 5,672 997 23.12
9 DOAL SA 44 - - -4 19.20
10 | ELLINIKES ANAPLASEIS SA 275 9 - -127 40.00
11 HELLAS GOLD S.A. 119,770 71,348 37,321 -5,671 5.00
12 ENERMEL SA 4,808 20 - -29 38.40
13 | EPANASA 19,587 14,518 6,409 562 16.00
14 TOMI EDL ENTERPRISES LTD 204 122 - -3 40.00
15 PEIRA SA 3,161 143 - 353 50.00
16 | TERNA— PANTECHNIKI LTD 296 286 - 3 50.00
17 CHELIDONA SA 157 85 - -1 50.00
18 ATHENS RESORT CASINO S.A. 126,886 38 - 9,995 30.00
19 | ECOGENESIS PERIVALODIKI SA 25 56 - - 37.00
20 EDRAKTOR CONSTRUCTION CO LTD 395 - - -4 50.00
21 ELPEDISON POWER SA 560,672 416,361 139,141 -2,427 21.95
22 | EUROPEAN GOLDFIELDS LTD 455,691 105,987 37,668 -32,827 19.30
23 HERHOF VERWALTUNGS GMBH 1,276 1,258 - - 40.00
24 METROPOLITAN ATHENS PARK 6,531 2,377 - -47 2291
25 | POLISPARK SA 935 409 2,429 -26 20.00
26 SALONICA PARK SA 5,996 6,491 376 -514 24.32
27 SMYRNI PARK SA 11,442 3,036 543 -348 20.00
Summary financial information on affiliated compasifor the financial year of 2009:
Amounts in ,000 EUR
PROFIT/ PARTICIPATION
SIN COMPANY ASSETS LIABILITIES SALES (LOSS) PERCENTAGE (%)
1 ATHENS CAR PARK SA 29,068 22,542 4,450 512 20.00
2 EOLIKI MOLAON LAKONIA S.A. 2,875 2,844 - =77 42.00
3 | EOLOS MAKEDONIAS SA 33 3 - -11 21.00
4 ALPHA EOLIKI MOLAON LAKONIA S.A. 1,969 2,953 - -51 42.00
5 ANEMODOMIKI SA 54 2 - -1 42.00
6 | ASTERION SA 5,661 5,091 - -85 50.00
7 AEGEAN MOTORWAY S.A. 490,245 526,374 312,289 a1p 20.00
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PROFIT/ PARTICIPATION

S/N COMPANY ASSETS LIABILITIES SALES (LOSS) PERCENTAGE (%)

8 BEPE KERATEAS SA 9,348 9,554 3p -1,745 23.38
9 GEFYRA SA 431,326 357,882 51,388 9,655 22.
10 GEFYRA LITOURGIA SA 5,637 1,604 5,398 1,010 2.
11 DOAL SA 48 - - -3 19.20
12 ELLINIKES ANAPLASEIS SA 399 6 - -126 40.00
13 HELLAS GOLD S.A. 118,853 64,759 44,685 1,716 05
14 EPANA SA 10,850 7,343 2,442 -599 16.00
15 TOMI EDL ENTERPRISES LTD 207 122 - -2 40.00
16 ELPEDISON POWER SA 472,883 410,428 16,981 -5,289 21.28
17 LARKODOMI SA 814 590 1,780 238 34.59
18 PEIRA SA 2,807 142 - -20 50.00
19 TERNA — PANTECHNIKI LTD 293 283 B 3 50.0
20 CHELIDONA SA 158 85 - - 50.00
21 ATHENS RESORT CASINO S.A. 131,47p 1,317 - 15,455 30.00
22 ECOGENESIS PERIVALODIKI SA 25 56 - - 37.00
23 EDRAKTOR CONSTRUCTION CO LTD 364 - - -5 50.00
24 EUROPEAN GOLDFIELDS LTD 439,974 95,914 45,107 -8,021 19.90
25 METROPOLITAN ATHENS PARK 5,193 2,970 - -7 37.44
26 POLISPARK SA 899 347 2,268 -34 20.00
27 SALONICA PARK SA 6,441 6,421 420 -420 24.32
28 SMYRNI PARK SA 12,851 4,097 232 -18§ 20.0]

In addition, REGENCY CASINO MONT PARNES SA and DIMERIS SA were consolidated through
ATHENS RESORT CASINO SA and PEIRA SA, respectivedummary information for 2010 is shown in the

following table:

PARTICIPA-
SIN COMPANY ASSETS LIABILITIES SALES PROFIT/(LOSS) TION %
1 DILAVERIS SA 3,378 498 17 -162 40.6
2 REGENCY CASINO MONT PARNES SA 127,163 53,822 155,97 14,257 15.3
Summary information for 2009 is shown below:
PARTICIPA-
SIN COMPANY ASSETS LIABILITIES SALES PROFIT/(LOSS) TION %
1 DILAVERIS SA 3,753 286 18 -200 40.6
2 REGENCY CASINO MONT PARNES SA 140,676 60,942 181,16 20,903 14.7

12

Joint Ventures & Companies consolidated followinghe proportional method

The following amounts represent the Group’s shfaseets and liabilities in joint ventures and canips which
were consolidated following the proportional comdation method and which are included in the Statenof
Financial Position, together with the share of naies and expenses included in the Group’s Incomeigent

for financial years 2010 and 2009:
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All amounts in ,000 EUR.

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
Receivables
Non-current assets 87,033 58,187
Current assets 614,543 682,542
701,576 740,730
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities 13,658 13,866
Current liabilities 656,594 702,765
670,253 716,631
Equity 31,324 24,098
Income 709,073 777,660
Expenses (685,014) (746,267)
Earnings / losses (after tax) 24,059 31,393

13 Financial assets available for sale

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
At year start 7,782 7,777
Disposal of subsidiary (4) -
Acquisition/ absorption of subsidiary - 4
Additions- increase in participation cost - 396
(Sales) (315) (68)
(Impairment) (76) (287)
Transfer from/to subsidiaries, associated
companies, JV - (155)
Fair value adjustments of the year : increase
/(decrease) (32) 115
At year end 7,355 7,782
Non-current assets 7,355 7,782

7,355 7,782

Financial assets available for sale include thiefohg:

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

Listed securities: 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
Shares —Greece 372 304

Non-listed securities:
Shares —Greece 6,983 7,477
7,355 7,782

The above amounts are only expressed in Eurospditent company does not have any financial assatthble
for sale.
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The fair value of non-listed securities is detemirby discounting anticipated future cash flowsseobon the
market rate, and the required return on investmefiggmilar risk.

Maximum exposure to credit risk as of the reportilage is the value at which financial assets abklfor sale
are shown.

14 Prepayments for long-term leases

All amounts in ,000 EUR.
CONSOLIDATED

FIGURES
1 January 2009 1,334
Additions 539
31 December 2009 1,873
1 January 2010 1,873
Additions 459
Depreciation (57)
31 December 2010 2,275

The amount of €2,275 thousand corresponds to coep&om the wind projects segment.

15 Guaranteed receipt from grantor (IFRIC 12)

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

Balance as of Increasein  Decrease in  Unwind Balance as of
31/12/2009 receivables receivables discount 31/12/2010
Assets
Guaranteed receipt from grantor (IFRIC
12) 106,679 141,890 (105,470) 3,393 146,492
Total 106,679 141,890 (105,470) 3,393 146,492
Non-current assets 43,948
Current assets 102,544
146,492

The receivables under Guaranteed receipt from graotresponds to MOREAS SA.
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16 Financial derivatives

Out of the amounts shown in the following tablecfs31.12.2010, the amount of €80 thousand of naneot
assets, and the amount of €66,859 thousand of temg-liabilities correspond to MOREAS SA. Out diet
remaining amount of long-term liabilities, the ambuof €1,133 thousand corresponds to subsidiary
HELECTOR-CYBARGO, and €109 thousand to ATTIKI ODG&. The amount of €257 thousand corresponds
to the parent company ELLAKTOR SA.

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES COMPANY FIGURES

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
Non-current assets
Interest rate cap agreements 80 408
Total 80 408
Non-current liabilities
Interest rate swaps for cash flow hedging 68,102 480D - 1,157
Total 68,102 50,422 - 1,157
Current liabilities
Interest rate swaps for cash flow hedging 257 - 257 -
Total 257 - 257
Details of interest rate swaps
Nominal value of interest rate swaps 455,475 38,7 30,000 30,000
Nominal value of interest rate caps 50,401 33,408 - -
Fixed Rate 2,0%-4,9% 3,7%-4,8% 4,45% 4,45%
Floating rate Euribor Euribor Euribor Euribor

The fair value of the derivative used to hedge déml changes is posted under non-current assetsentte
residual maturity of the hedged asset is greater 12 months.

The cash flow hedge portion deemed ineffective rmugnized in the Income Statement correspondsst® of
€4,865 thousand for 2010 and to loss of €8,787dhod for 2009 (note 31). Gains or losses from ésterate
swaps recognized in cash flow hedge reserves uEgigity as of 31 December 2010 will be recognizedufh
profit and loss upon the repayment of loans.
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17 Inventory

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

Raw materials

Finished products

Semi-finished products

Production in progress

Prepayment for inventories purchase
Other

Total

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

Less: Provisions for obsolete, slow-moving or daeckigventory:

Raw materials

Finished products

Total net realisable value

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
16,135 16,692
11,867 10,908
336 75
446 1,104
77 3,812
18,455 7,931
47,316 40,521
6 -
311 150
316 150
47,000 40,371

Out of the amount of €18,455 thousand shown undéerQthe amount of €9,724 thousand corresponds to
merchandise to be delivered to subsidiary BIOSAR SA

The Parent holds no inventory.

18 Receivables

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

Trade

Trade receivables — Related parties

Less: Provision for impairment of receivables
Trade Receivables - Net

Prepayments

Amounts due from customers for contract work
Income tax prepayment

Loans to related parties

Prepayments for operating leases

Time deposits over 3 months

Other receivables

Other receivables -Related parties

Total

Non-current assets
Current assets

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

COMPANY FIGURES

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
394,230 389,820 618 100
23,436 16,846 ,0684 3,209
(208 (11,608) (67) (67)
405,845 395,058 4,619 3,242
1,588 6,392 - 350
230,99 266,993 - -
2,668 5,207 - -
20,253 20,293 535 507
34,019 36,724
117,200 209,011 -
433,241 445,227 2,951 6,652
5,750 1,317 19,37 27,391
1,258,555 1,386,222 17,477 38,142
112,549 76,933 24 24
1,146,006 1,309,289 17,452 38,118
1,258,555 1,386,222 17,477 38,142

(90) / (118)



A ELLAKTOR SA
ELLAKTOR Annual Report

for the year from 1 January to 31 December 2010

The Company’s comparative accounts have been adjasta result of reclassification (note 2.28).

The account “Other Receivables” stands at 433.RomiEuros at consolidated level, and includes 45fillion
Euros from “Down payments to Suppliers/Creditorsl éocial Security Contributions (IKA), prepaid and
withheld taxes and VAT debit”, 124.0 million Eurfsem ‘Sundry debtors’, 109.2 million from ‘Receivab from
Joint Ventures’, 22.4 million from “Prepaid expes5e9.3 million from Cheques receivable”, and 8.Bliom
from “Accrued Income”. “Sundry debtors" include thmount of €33.9 million which corresponds to iealgles

of THERMAIKI ODOS SA from the Greek State, equathe Group’s stake by 50% (note 40.3).

The amount of €117,200 thousand in Time deposis 8ymonths comes from ATTIKI ODOS SA and represent
deposits with a term over three months.

The Trade and Other receivables which are measoradortized cost with the effective interest ratethod,
stand at € 822,9 million for 2010 and at €902, liomlfor 2009.

The movement on provision for impairment of tradeegivables is shown in the following table:

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

CONSOLIDATE COMPANY
D FIGURES FIGURES
Balance as of 1 January 2009 9,250 67
Provision for impairment of receivables 5,008 -
Write-off of receivables during the year 9) -
Used provisions (2,618) -
Currency translation differences (23) -
Balance as of 31 December 2009 11,608 67
Provision for impairment of receivables 768 -
Write-off of receivables during the year (326) -
Unused provisions reversed (2199) -
Currency translation differences 9) -
Disposal of subsidiary (23) -
Balance as of 31 December 2010 11,820 67

The ageing analysis for trade balances as of 3&iker 2010 is as follows:

All amounts in ,000 EUR. CONSOLIDATED FIGURES COMPANY FIGURES
31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
Not overdue and not impaired 210,602 251,195 1,368 647
Overdue:
3 -6 months 48,244 38,209 359 471
6 months to 1 year 68,423 49,346 650 722
1 -2 years 46,266 26,809 926 750
2 -3 years 16,968 24,273 718 251
Over 3 years 27,162 16,833 665 468
417,666 406,666 4,686 3,309
Less: Provision for impairment of receivables (208 (11,608) (67) (67)
Trade Receivables - Net 405,845 395,058 4,619 3,242
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Receivables are analysed in the following currencie

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

COMPANY FIGURES

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09

EURO 918,219 1,095,132 17,477 38,142
KUWAIT DINAR (KWD) 42,730 28,904 - -
US DOLLAR ($) 26,708 5,813 - -
ROMANIA NEW LEU (RON) 9,132 15,421 - -
BRITISH POUND (£) - 1 - -
UNITED ARAB EMIRATES DIRHAM (AED) 150,278 162,078 - -
QATAR RIYAL (QAR) 99,074 71,714 - -
OMAN RIYAL (OMR) 107 197 - -
BULGARIAN LEV (BGN) 12,307 6,958 - -
TURKISH LIRA (TRL) - 4 - -

1,258,555 1,386,222 17,477 38,142

The book value of long term receivables is appraxério their fair value.

19 Financial assets held to maturity
Financial assets held to maturity include the foilm:

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

31-Dec-10

31-Dec-09

Listed securities - bonds

EIB bond at 3.625%, maturity on 15.10.2013IK_XS0249816579)
Total

87,694
87,694

The change in financial assets held to maturishswn in the table below:

CONSOLIDATED

FIGURES

31-Dec-10
At year start -
Additions 176,440
(Maturities) (85,600)
(Premium amortisation) (3,146)
At year end 87,694
Current assets 87,694
Total 87,694

The amortisation of the bond premium of €3,146 Hamd has been recognized in the Income Statemettido

year, row Financial income/ expenses —net.
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The fair value of bonds on 31.12.2010 stands at5837thousand. The maximum exposure to credit @isk
31.12.2010 corresponds to the carrying value df $imancial assets.

The currency of financial assets held to matustgtro.

The parent Company has no financial assets hettatarity.

20 Cash and cash equivalents

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES COMPANY FIGURES
31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
Cash in hand 3,571 11,963 5 2
Sight deposits 326,968 295,280 32,432 1,931
Time deposits 495,579 435,961 - 10,000
Total 826,119 743,204 32,438 11,933

The balance of time deposits at consolidated levahly corresponds to ATTIKI ODOS SA to the amooht
€426,675 thousand (also having time deposits ovemdhths of €117,200 thousand), and to AKTOR
CONCESSIONS SA to the amount of €54,790 thousahd.balance corresponds to many other subsidiaries.

From the balances of sight and time deposits of2fmp on 31.12.2010, approximately 95% is depdsitesix

banks into the geographical areas where the Grqgpates and the Group considers that they invoary v
limited credit risk.

The following table shows the rates of depositsqoedit rating class by Standard & Poor (S&P) a311.2.2010.

Sight and time deposits %

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09

Credit Institution Rating (S&P)

AA 1.1% 0.5%
A- 0.1% 0.8%
BBB 0.0% 57.0%
BBB+ 0.2% 26.9%
BB+ 21.3% 0.0%
BB 57.0% 0.0%
NR 20.4% 14.7%
TOTAL 100.0% 100.0%

The appearing increased cooperation with bankewéi credit rating is due to the credit rating dgvade of the
Greek banks because of the economic crisis thad8ris facing.

The rates of time deposits are determined afteotiregns with selected banking institutions basadEuribor
for an equal period with the selected placement (geek, month etc).

Cash and cash equivalents are analysed in thevalipcurrencies:
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All amounts in ,000 EUR.

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES COMPANY FIGURES

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
EURO 814,746 720,970 32,438 11,920
KUWAIT DINAR (KWD) 83 252 - -
BAHREIN DINAR (BHD) 109 55 - -
US DOLLAR ($) 316 5,260 - -
ROMANIA NEW LEU (RON) 3,289 356 - 13
UNITED ARAB EMIRATES
DIRHAM (AED) 4,980 7,707 - -
QATAR RIYAL (QAR) 1,465 7,951 - -
OMAN RIYAL (OMR) 86 507 - -
BULGARIAN LEV (BGN) 1,045 146 - -

826,119 743,204 32,438 11,933

21 Share Capital & Premium Reserve

All amounts in EUR, save the number of shares

Share Treasury
Number of shares Share capital premium shares Total
1 January 2009 173,946,581 182,311 523,847 (21,166) 684,992
Treasury shares (purchased)/ sold (1,515,302) - - (5,906) (5,906)
31 December 2009 172,431,279 182,311 523,847 (27,072) 679,086
1 January 2010 172,431,279 182,311 523,847 (27,072) 679,086
31 December 2010 172,431,279 182,311 523,847 (27,072) 679,086

The Extraordinary General Meeting of the Comparghiareholders as of 9.12.2008, a) decided to abtiish
treasury share purchase plan approved by meanseaséiah of the General Meeting of the Company’s
shareholders as of 10 December 2007 (article Xf(Cpdified Law 2190/1920), and b) approved a neasury
share purchase plan, pursuant to article 16(1¢@taf Codified Law 2190/1920, to replace the &held plan,
for up to 10% as a maximum of the currently paidsbhare capital of the Company, including alreadyuaed
shares, for a period of up to 2 years, at the minimand maximum treasury share acquisition pric€l063
(share face value) and €15.00, respectively. Sgich&rdinary general Meeting authorised the BodrDicectors

to proceed to the purchase of treasury sharesymuirto article 16 of Codified Law 2190/1920, anéccordance
with Commission Regulation 2273/2003.

In 2009, the Company acquired 1,515,302 pieces).i86% of its share capital, at the acquisitiolugaf €5,906
thousand, reducing Equity. These have been fullyaice In 2010 (from 01.01.2010 until and including
08.12.2010 which is the final deadline of the ttegsshare purchase plan), the Company did not pgch
treasury shares.

The Company currently holds 4,570,034 treasuryeshaepresenting 2.58% of its paid up share cafitathe

total acquisition value of €27,072,275, at the ageracquisition price of €5.92 per share. The Caoryipashare
capital amounts to € 182,311,352.39, divided it@,001,313 shares at the face value of EUR 1.08.eac
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22 Other reserves
All amounts in ,000 EUR.

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

Cash Flow

Ordinary Special Untaxed Available for FX differences hedging Other

reserves reserves reserves sale reserves reserves reserves reserves Total
1 January 2009 32,043 57,478 74,516 (227) 2,602 (49,693) 39,298 6,01%
Currency translation
differences - - - - (3,488) - - (3,488)
Transfer from retained
earnings 5,826 2,142 - - - - - 7,969
Changes in value of
financial assets available for
sale / Cash flow hedge - - 115 - 7,306 - 7,421
Transfer to retained earnings (2,375) (2,520) - - - - (4,895)
Reclassification adjustment
of cash flow hedge reserve - - - - 780 - 780
Other - - 265 - - - 1) 264
31 December 2009 37,870 57,245 72,260 (112) (886) (41,608) 39,296 4,065
1 January 2010 37,870 57,245 72,260 (112) (886) (41,608) 39,296 4,065
Currency translation
differences - - - - 4,742 - - 4,742
Transfer from retained
earnings 2,704 29,676 - - - - - 32,380
Changes in value of
financial assets available for
sale / Cash flow hedge - - (32) - (11,020) -(11,052)
Other - - - - - - 1 1
31 December 2010 40,573 86,921 72,260 (144) 3,856 (52,628) 39,298 0,135

Out of the decrease of €11,020 thousand seen €&k flow hedging reserves for 2010, the amou@2¢®22
thousand is due to Group associates. Group asss@atticipate with €3,049 thousand in the incraass in the
exchange difference reserves, of €4,742 thousandodates contributed by 3,877 thousand to thee@ser of
€7,306 thousand in Cash flow hedging reserves,cantributed by €2,207 thousand to the decrease3 @88
thousand in exchange difference reserves.

COMPANY FIGURES

Cash Flow
Ordinary Special Untaxed hedging Other
reserves reserves reserves reserves reserves Total
1 January 2009 16,625 26,796 50,044 (909) 3,910 96,465
Transfer from profit and loss 1,189 - - - - 1,189
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Changes in value of cash flow hedge
31 December 2009

1 January 2010
Transfer from profit and loss

Changes in value of cash flow hedge
31 December 2010

23 Borrowings

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

Long-term borrowings
Bank borrowings

Financial leases

Bond loans

Total long-term borrowings

Short-term borrowing

Bank overdrafts

Bank borrowings

Bond loans

Financial leases

Other

Total short-term borrowings

Total borrowings

(6)

(6)

17,813 26,796 50,044 (914) 3,910 97,649
17,813 26,796 50,044 (914) 3,910 97,649
300 3,895 - - 4,195
720 720
18,114 30,691 50,044 (194 3,910 102,564

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

COMPANY FIGURES

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
649,684 633,233 - -
283 4,378 - -
756,016 745,349 99,585 215,000
1,405,982 1,382,960 98BS 215,000
16,638 11,273 - -
254,926 274,652 - -
266,003 13,601 165,000 -
2,869 4,056 - -
- 7,565 - -
540,436 311,146 165,000 -
1,946,419 1,694,106 264,585 21%)00

The change seen in the Bond Loan row under short-trrowings mainly corresponds to a transfer aficb
loans from long-term to short-term (mainly by ELLARR SA, HELLENIC QUARRIES SA, ELTECH
ANEMOS SA, P&P PARKING SA, and AKTOR SA), as thasature within one year from the reporting date
(31.12.2010), and to new disbursements of shom-teynd loans by AKTOR SA.

Total borrowings include amounts from unsecured-remourse debt to the parent of €1,035.7 milliotoital, of
concession companies, and in particular €618.6amilbf ATTIKI ODOS SA, €406.4 million of MOREAS SA,
and €10.7 million of THERMAIKI ODOS SA.

Exposure to changes in interest rates and the datesvoicing are set out in the following table:

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

31 December 2009
Total borrowings
Effect of interest rate swaps

FIXED
INTEREST
RATE FLOATING RATE
up to 6 months 6 — 12 months >12 months Total
577,091 817,452 9,870 18,290 1A22
271,403 - - - 271,403
848,494 817,452 9,870 18,290 1,694,106
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31 December 2010

Total borrowings 707,029 835,635 30,301 - 1,572,965
Effect of interest rate swaps 373,454 - - - 373,454
1,080,483 835,635 30,301 - 1,946,419

COMPANY FIGURES

FIXED
INTEREST
RATE FLOATING RATE
up to 6 months Total
31 December 2009
Total borrowings - 185,000 185,000
Effect of interest rate swaps 30,000 - 30,000
30,000 185,000 215,000
31 December 2010
Total borrowings 49,585 185,000 234,585
Effect of interest rate swaps 30,000 - 30,000
79,585 185,000 264,585
The maturities of long-term borrowings are as falo
CONSOLIDATED FIGURES COMPANY FIGURES
31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
Between 1 and 2 years 359,605 393,913 50,000 185,00
Between 2 and 5 years 503,511 276,217 49,585 50,000
Over 5 years 542,867 712,831 - -
1,405,982 1,382,960 99,585 215,000

Out of total borrowings, the amount of €707.0 roiflirepresents fixed or regularly revised rate laaaily for

cofinanced/ self-financed projects at the averade of 4.35% (compared to €577.1 million at therage rate of
4.70% for 2009), while the additional amount of 8%/ million is subject to rate risk hedging (inchsdloan
hedge and spread) at the average rate of 5.19%pérenh to €271.4 million at the average rate of %%dr

2009). Other borrowings of €865.9 million (compated&845.6 million for 2009) are linked to floatingtes (e.g.
for loans in EUR, Euribor plus spread).

Group borrowing is broken down in the following mmcies:

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
EURO 1,846,495 1,561,746
KUWAIT DINAR (KWD) 147 2,405
US DOLLAR ($) 14,679 12,613
UNITED ARAB EMIRATES DIRHAM
(AED) 57,661 78,750
QATAR RIYAL (QAR) 27,437 37,059
BULGARIAN LEV (BGN) - 1,534

1,946,419 1,694,106
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All Company borrowings are expressed in Euros.

Further, the parent company, ELLAKTOR, had grarterporate guarantees of €113.3 million as of 32020
(€126.8 million as of 31.12.2009) in favour of camjes in which it participates, mainly to securakbaredit
lines or credit from suppliers.

The fair value of borrowings is calculated by diseting anticipated future cash flows, using discaates which
represent the current conditions on the bankindetar

The book value of short-term loans approaches fla@irvalue, as the discount effect is insignifitafhe fair
value of fixed rate borrowings as of 31.12.201Ghwhe carrying value of €707.0 million, is estiedtat €661.7
million.

Financial lease commitments, which are comprisd¢tierabove tables, are analyzed as follows:

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
Financial lease commitments — minimum
lease payments
under 1 year 2,955 4,409
1-5 years 296 4,661
Total 3,251 9,070
Less: Future financial debits of financial
leases (100) (636)
Present value of financial lease
commitments 3,151 8,434

The present value of financial lease commitmenénayzed below:
CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
under 1 year 2,869 4,056
1-5 years 283 4,378
Total 3,151 8,434

The parent company has no financial lease liabditi
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24  Grants

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

Note 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
At year start 42,727 31,358
Acquisition/ absorption of subsidiary 1,884 -
Additions 217 13,526
Transfer to results (Other income-expenses) 30 (2,277) (2,157)
At year end 42,551 42,727

The balance of Grants as of 31.12.2010 mainly ca@®pithe following amounts:

)

ii)

Vi)

vii)

€16,535 thousand for grants received by ELLINIKIQHENODOMIKI ANEMOS SA under OPCE (CRES
and ELANET acting as intermediate agencies) forctmstruction of Wind Farms in Kefalonia, Mytiliand
Argolida. The grant percentage represents 30%aif evestment’s budget.

€11,251 thousand for grant received by subsidiaBAN SA under OPCE for the construction of a co-
generation power plant using biogas from the Arusia landfill. The government grant amount covél%4
of the investment’s budget.

€6,346 thousand for grant received by subsidiarfEMDS THRAKIS SA under OPCE for the construction
of 22.95 MW Wind Farms in the Municipality of Alemdroupoli, Thrace. The government grant amount
covers 30% of the investment’s budget.

€2,044 thousand for grant received by subsidiafyGRIKI DODEKANISSOU SA under OPCE regarding
project “Wind power utilisation for the power geaton in the islands of Rhodes (3.0 MW), Kos (3.8VM
and Patmos (1.2 MW)". The government grant amoowtis 30% of the investment’s budget.

€1,937 thousand for grant received by HELECTOR $Wlew OPCE regarding project “Electrical power
generation from Tagarades Thessaloniki Sanitarydfithrbiogas” project, with a 5 MW capacity. The
government grant amount covers 40% of the investsibadget.

€470 thousand for a grant received by subsidia@ RENEWABLES SA under OPCE for the construction
of a 4.95 MW hydro plant at Smixiotiko stream, Meipality of Ziaka, Grevena. The government grant
amount covers 30% of the investment’s budget.

€258 thousand for grant received by subsidiary EOLKARPASTONIOU SA under OPCE for the
construction of a 1.2 MW Wind Farm in the Municipalof Karystos, Evia. The government grant amount
covers 30% of the investment’s budget.

The parent Company has no grant balances.
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25 Trade and other payables

The Company’s liabilities from trade activities diree of interest.

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

Trade payables
Accrued expenses

Social security and other taxes

Amounts due to customers for contract work
Prepayments for operating leases

Other payables

Total payables — Related parties

Total

Long-term
Short-term
Total

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

COMPANY FIGURES

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
243,934 272,834 92 221
25,805 29,821 - 3
47,707 47,095 476 , 7308
58,145 7,446 - -
- 3,022 - -
364,759 386,423 2,185 2,306
3,626 1,429 275 78
743,977 818,070 3,028 6,338
19,061 11,570 255 272
724,916 806,501 2,773 6,066
743,977 818,070 3,028 6,338

The “Other payables” account of €364.8 million s the amount of €105.4 million from “Other ctedi",
€103.8 million from “Advances from customers”, €81million from “Subcontractors”, €48.4 million from
“Liabilities to Joint Ventures”, and €26.1 millioftom “Fees for services payable” and “Wages ancrid

payable”.

Total payables are analysed in the following curiest

EURO

KUWAIT DINAR (KWD)
BAHREIN DINAR (BHD)

US DOLLAR ($)

ROMANIA NEW LEU (RON)

BRITISH POUND (£)
UNITED ARAB EMIRATES DIRHAM
(AED)

QATAR RIYAL (QAR)
OMAN RIYAL (OMR)
BULGARIAN LEV (BGN)

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

COMPANY FIGURES

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
591,768 650,620 3,028 6,338
26,383 14,535 - -
- 37 - -
23,518 13,458 - -
6,559 8,927 - -
82 22 - -
45,079 86,913 - -
37,827 38,352 - -
1,415 2,358 - -
11,346 2,848 - -
743,977 818,070 3,028 6,338

The Trade and Other payables which are measurachamtised cost with the effective interest ratehudf stand

at € 534,3 million for 2010.

The book value of long-term liabilities approachesir fair value.
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26 Deferred taxation

Deferred tax receivables and liabilities are conspéed when there is an applicable legal right tomensate the
current tax receivables against the current teiliiees and when the deferred income taxes invoheesame tax
authority. The offset amounts for the Group asefilowing:

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09

Deferred tax liabilities:

Recoverable after 12 months 104,932 79,561
104,932 79,561

Deferred tax receivables:
Recoverable after 12 months 25,559 20,573
25,559 20,573
79,373 58,989

Total change in deferred income tax is presentémibe

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09

Opening balance 58,989 32,583
Debit/ (credit) through profit and loss 23,388 f1ét5)
Other comprehensive income debit/ (credit) (3,051) 1,215
Acquisition/ disposal of subsidiary 70 131
Currency translation differences (24) (306)
Closing balance 79,373 58,989

Changes in deferred tax receivables and liabilidesng the year, without taking into account offise of
balances with the same tax authority, are thevietig:

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

Deferred tax liabilities:

Different tax Construction Other Total
depreciation contracts
1-Jan-09 185,215 55,414 3,323 243,952
Income statement debit/(credit) 8,605 (4,791) 4,260 8,074
Disposal of subsidiary - - 477) 477)
Currency translation differences (286) - - (286)
31-Dec-09 193,533 50,624 7,106 251,263
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1-Jan-10

Income statement debit/(credit)
Acquisition/ absorption of subsidiary
Disposal of subsidiary

Currency translation differences

31-Dec-10

193,533 50,624 7,106 251,263
(2,062) (3,267) 58,1 (177)
42 - 42
- - (316) (316)
(24) - (24)
191,490 47,357 11,942 250,788

Deferred tax receivables:

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

Provisions Different tax Tax losses Cash Flow Other Total
depreciation hedging
reserves
1-Jan-09 1,906 2,653 80,081 11,451 115,279 211,368
Income statement debit/(credit) (1,249) 1,564 (@)1 - 2,590 (17,291)
Other comprehensive income (debit)/ credit - 90 - (1,371) 66 (1,215)
Disposal of subsidiary - (63) - - (545) (608)
Currency translation differences 19 - - - - 19
31-Dec-09 676 4,245 59,884 10,080 117,390 192,274
1-Jan-10 676 4,245 59,884 10,080 117,390 192,274
Income statement debit/(credit) (225) 1,869 (191621 - (5,588) (23,565)
Other comprehensive income (debit)/ credit - 75 - 2,956 19 3,051
Acquisition/ absorption of subsidiary - 9 - - - 9
Disposal of subsidiary - - - - (353) (353)
31-Dec-10 451 6,198 40,262 13,036 111,469 171,415
The offset amounts for the Company are the follgwin
COMPANY FIGURES
All amounts in ,000 EUR.
31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
Deferred tax liabilities:
Recoverable after 12 months 90 -
90 -
Deferred tax receivables:
Recoverable after 12 months - 398
- 398
90 (398)
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Total change in deferred income tax is presentéabe

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09

Opening balance (398) (611)
Debit/ (credit) through profit and loss 309 214
Other comprehensive income debit/ (credit) 180 (1)
Closing balance 91 (398)

Changes in deferred tax receivables and liabilidesng the year, without taking into account offise of
balances with the same tax authority, are thevietig:

Deferred tax liabilities:

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

Different tax Other Total
depreciation
1-Jan-09 319 - 319
Income Statement debit/(credit) 187 - 187
31-Dec-09 506 - 506
1-Jan-10 506 - 506
Income Statement debit/(credit) 187 100 287
31-Dec-10 693 100 793
Deferred tax receivables:
Different tax Other Cash Flow Total
depreciation hedging
reserves
1-Jan-09 601 87 242 930
Income Statement (debit)/credit - 27) - 27)
Other comprehensive income (debit)/ credit - - 1 1
31-Dec-09 601 60 243 904
1-Jan-10 601 60 243 904
Income Statement (debit)/credit - (22) - (22)
Other comprehensive income (debit)/ credit - - (180) (180)
31-Dec-10 601 38 63 702
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27 Retirement benefit obligations

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

The amounts recognised in the Statement of FineRoisition are the following:

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

COMPANY FIGURES

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
Statement of Financial Position
liabilities for:
Retirement benefits 8,824 8,523 193 301
Total 8,824 8,523 193 301

The amounts recognised in the Income Statemerthar®llowing:

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

COMPANY FIGURES

1-Jan to 1-Jan to

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
Income statement charge:
Retirement benefits 5,269 5,543 111 (129)
Total 5,269 5,543 111 (129)

The amounts reported in the Statement of FinaRmaltion are:
CONSOLIDATED FIGURES COMPANY FIGURES

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
Present value of non-financed
liabilities

11,066 9,788 315 515
Non-booked actuarial
(profits)/losses (2,243) (1,439) (122) (214)
Non-booked past service cost
- 175 - -

Liability in Statement of
Financial Position 8,824 8,523 193 301

The amounts reported in the Income Statement are:

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

COMPANY FIGURES

1-Jan to 1-Jan to
31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
Current employment cost 1,074 2,217 17 41
Finance cost 606 502 31 42
Depreciation of non-booked actuarial
profit / (loss) 108 158 22 28
Net actuarial (gains)/ losses recognised in 58 (71) 41 -
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the year
Past service cost 257 1,950 - 1
Cut-down losses 3,166 788 - (241)
Total included in staff benefits 5,269 5,543 111 29)
Change to liabilities as presented in the StatemfRinancial Position is as follows:
CONSOLIDATED FIGURES COMPANY FIGURES
31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
Opening balance 8,523 7,774 301 435
Acquisition/ absorption of subsidiary - (227) - -
Indemnities paid (4,969) (4,667) (219) (5)
Total expense charged in the income
statemer 5.269 5,543 111 (129)
Closing balance 8,824 8,523 193 301
The main actuarial assumptions used for accouptimgoses are:
31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
Discount rate 4.30% 6.10%
Future salary increases 4.00% 4.00%
28 Provisions
All amounts in ,000 EUR.
CONSOLIDATED FIGURES COMPANY FIGURES
Other Other
provisions Total provisions Total
1 January 2009 84,766 84,766 651 651
Additional provisions for financial year 34,688 34,688 50 50
Unused provisions reversed (502) (502) - -
Currency translation differences (107) (207) - -
Used provisions for financial year (1,455) (1,455) (182) (182)
31 December 2009 117,391 117,391 519 519
1 January 2010 117,391 117,391 519 519
Additional provisions for financial year 14,412 14,412 - -
Unused provisions reversed (833) (833) - -
Currency translation differences 723 723 - -
Used provisions for financial year (7,264) (7,264) - -
31 December 2010 124,429 124,429 519 519
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CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

COMPANY FIGURES

Analysis of total provisions: 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
Long-term 113,012 101,368 519 519
Short-term 11,418 16,023 - -
Total 124,429 117,391 519 519

With regard to “Other provisions”, the amount of0d]578 thousand pertains to the provision for heavy
maintenance of the ATTIKI ODOS SA concession canfr&l,945 thousand to tax provisions for unaudited

financial years, and €20,907 thousand to otherigians.

The amount of €519 thousand shown in the Compaagsets pertains to provisions for unaudited figears

(note 37.b)

29 EXxpenses per category

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

1-Jan to 31-Dec-10

1-Jan to 31-Dec-09

Distribu Administ

Distribu Administ

tion rative tion rative

Note  Cost of sales costs expenses Total Cost of sales  costs expenses Total
Employee benefits 32 263,786 1,847 23,898 289,531 307,632 2,532 87,22 337,390
Inventories used 409,927 213 251 410,391 548,488 316 393 549,196
Depreciation of PPE 6 47,200 88 7,463 54,751 47,619 125 4,160 51,905
Amortization of intangible assets 7 58,910 1 168 59,079 52,200 1 88 52,289
Depreciation of investment
properties 8 - - 309 309 - - 277 277
Repair and maintenance expense
of PPE 34,871 29 233 35,133 30,251 167 405 30,823
Operating lease rents 22,233 165 2,840 25,238 27,688 717 3,344 31,749
Third party fees 652,118 4,443 18,539 675,099 839,471 3,184 15,088357,743
Provisions for doubtful receivable: 196 - 572 768 4,689 320 - 5,008
Other 68,880 3,763 11,456 84,099 118,141 6,622 16,962 41,725
Total 1,558,121 10,549 65,727 1,634,397 1,976,178 53,98 67,943 2,058,106
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COMPANY FIGURES

1-Jan to 31-Dec-10

1-Jan to 31-Dec-09

Administr Administ
ative rative
Note Cost of sales expenses Total Cost of sales  expenses Total
Employee benefits 32 - 1,955 1,955 - 2,330 2,330
Depreciation of PPE 6 25 202 227 34 225 259
Depreciation of investment
properties 8 - 969 969 - 969 969
Operating lease rents - 5 5 14 14
Third party fees 266 1,087 1,353 401 1,036 1,437
Other 19 1,519 1,538 48 1,194 1,242
Total 310 5,736 6,046 483 5,767 6,251
30 Other operating income/ expenses
All amounts in ,000 EUR.
CONSOLIDATED
FIGURES COMPANY FIGURES
1-Jan to 1-Jan to
Note 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09

Income / (expenses) from participations & secisitie
(apart from dividends) 2,473 2,916 - (31)
Profits/(losses) from the sale of financial assets
categorized as available for sale (5) - - -
Fair value profit/ (loss) from financial assetdait value
through P/L - 2) - -
Profit /(loss) from the disposal of subsidiaries 8% 1,611 - -
Profit /(loss) from the disposal of Associates (26) 118 - -
Profit /(loss) from the disposal of JV (18) - - -
Profit/ (losses) from the disposal of PPE 672 4,401 (8) 1
Amortisation of grants received 24 2,277 2,157 - -
JV impairment (-) - 2) - -
Impairment of assets available for sale (-) 13 (76) (287) - -
Rents 8,941 10,475 2,969 3,031
Other profit/ (losses) 12,131 1,124 1,731 7,804
Total 33,257 22,511 4,692 10,805

Profit from the disposal of subsidiaries, at comsikd level, are mainly due to the disposal of BOIADERES
SA (£5,668 thousand) to third parties outside theu in Q4 2010 and to the waiver to participat¢hie SCI of
ENERMEL SA which generated a profit of €1,048 thenc
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31 Financial income/ expenses - net

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES COMPANY FIGURES

1-Jan to 1-Jan to
31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09

Interest expenses
- Bank borrowings (79,685) (70,310) (7,174) (5,740)
- Financial Leases (142) (401) - -

(79,827) (70,711) (7,174) (5,740)
Interest income 31,696 25,816 1,662 1,338
Net interest (expenses)/ income (48,131) (44,894) (5,512) (4,402)
Interest of provision for heavy maintenance of
ATTIKI ODOS SA (8,797) (9,333) - -
Net foreign exchange differences profit/ (loss)
from borrowings 2,010 (932) - -
Profit/ (loss) from interest rate swaps to hedge
cash flows — Transfer from reserve (4,865) (8,787) - -
Financial income/ (expenses) - net (59,784) (63,946 (5,512) (4,402)

32 Employee benefits

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

COMPANY FIGURES

1-Jan to 1-Jan to
31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
Wages and salaries 210,506 248,525 1,730 2,295
Social security expenses 53,112 54,788 88 132
Cost of defined benefit plans 5,269 5,543 111 (129)
Other employee benefits 20,643 28,534 26 31
Total 289,531 337,390 1,955 2,330

33 Income tax

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

COMPANY FIGURES

1-Jan to 1-Jan to
31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
Tax for financial year 31,415 39,107 1,304 1,576
Extraordinary contribution of social responsibility 14,074 8,950 457 2,713
Deferred tax 23,388 25,365 309 214
Total 68,878 73,422 2,069 4,504
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According to the Law 3845/2010, an extraordinargialoresponsibility contribution was imposed in 20&n
Greek companies that had profit above € 100 thalganthe fiscal year of 2009. The total charge anted to €
14,074 thousand for the Group and € 457 thousanithéoCompany.

According to the Law 3808/2009, an extraordinargiaoresponsibility contribution was imposed in 200n
Greek companies that had profit above € 5 millionthe fiscal year of 2008. The total charge amedirib €
8,950 thousand for the Group and € 2,713 thousanthé Company.

Tax on profit before tax of the company is diffarémom the theoretical amount that would arise & use the
weighted average tax rate of the country from whieghcompany originates, as follows:

Accounting profit / (losses) before tax

Tax calculated on profits under current tax ratgdiad in the
respective countries

Adjustments

Untaxed income

Expenses not deductable for tax purposes

Tax losses for which no deferred tax receivableewecognised
Prior year and other taxes

Use of tax losses from prior financial years

Difference between current tax rate and deferredate
Extraordinary contribution

Taxes

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

COMPANY FIGURES

1-Jan to 1-Jan to
31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10  31-Dec-09
88,755 172,239 8,079 28,279
22,736 41,298 1,939 7,070
(2,027) (1,405) (3,477) (6,936)
16,437 50438, 1,437 1,500
12,028 8,269 403 -
5,513 602 1,304 157
(1)300 (1,996) - -
1,417 (799) 7 2)
14,074 8,950 457 2,713
68,878 73,422 2,069 4,504

The table presenting the analysis of the unauditedhcial years of all companies under consolidgtie shown

in Note 9.

34 Earnings per share

Profit/ (loss) attributable to parent company egihiblders (in € ,000)

Weighted average of ordinary shares (in ,000)

Profit/ (loss) after taxes per share - basic (esqed in €)

Profit/ (loss) attributable to parent company egtilders (in € ,000)

Weighted average of ordinary shares (in ,000)

Profit/ (loss) after taxes per share - basic (esqed in €)

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

01.01-31.12.10

01.01- 31.12.09

549
BR,4
0.0032

COMPANY FIGURES

64,934
172,599
0.3762

01.01- 31.12.10

01.01- 31.12.09

6,010
Br.4
0.0349
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35 Dividends per share

The Board of Directors proposed the distributiondofidends for 2010 at the total amount of €5,330,89
(2009: €17,700,131.30, and 2008: €21,240,157.56),€10.03 (2009: €0.10, and 2008: €0.12) per shHne.
proposed dividend corresponds to all shares isasexf 31.12.2010, and is expected to be approvéwannual
ordinary General Meeting of Shareholders to be helline 2011. Pursuant to article 16(8)(b) of [2890/1920,
the amount of dividend attributed to treasury shanereases the dividend of the remaining Sharensldrhis
dividend is subject to dividend withholding tax,ancordance with the applicable tax legislationeSéhfinancial
statements do not represent the proposed divider2DfL0.

36 Commitments

The following amounts represent commitments foretsperating leases from Group subsidiaries, wiigh
leased to third parties.

All amounts in ,000 EUR.

CONSOLIDATED
FIGURES

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09

Upto 1 year 2,441 2,308
From 1-5 years 5,783 4,297
More than 5 years 2,433 1,526
Total 10,656 8,131

37 Contingent receivables and liabilities

(a) Proceedings have been initiated against thegsfar work accidents which occurred during thecati®n of
construction projects by companies or joint vergurewhich the Group participates. Because the @isudully
insured against work accidents, no substantial mbcances are anticipated as a result of rulingsnagshe
Group. Other litigations or disputes referred tbitaation, as well as the pending court or arhidratrulings are
not expected to have a material effect on the firrstanding or the operations of the Group orGmenpany,
and for this reason no relevant provisions have ieened.

(b) Tax unaudited years for consolidated Group camigs are presented in Note 9. Group tax liakslifa these
years have not been finalized yet and thereforéiaddl charges may arise when the audits fromajiygropriate
authorities will be performed (note 28). The unéedliyears for the parent (ELLAKTOR) are 2008-2010.

(c) The Group has contingent liabilities in resatito banks, other guarantees, and other mattarsitise from its
normal business activity and from which no subsghburden is expected to arise.
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38 Transactions with related parties

All amounts are expressed in thousand Euros.

The aggregate amounts of sales and purchases #anstart, as well as the closing balances of vabkis and
liabilities at year end, which have resulted freemsactions with related parties under IAS 24 aaréollows:

a)

b)

c)
d)

a)

b)

c)

Sales of goods and services

Sales to subsidiaries

Sales to associates

Sales to related parties

Purchases of goods and services
Purchases from subsidiaries
Purchases from associates
Purchases from related parties
Income from dividends

Key management compensation

Receivables

Receivables from subsidiaries
Receivables from associates
Receivables from other related parties
Liabilities

Payables to subsidiaries

Payables to associates

Obligations to other related parties

Obligations to management and
administration

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

COMPANY FIGURES

1-Janto 1-Janto
31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
136,877 62,859 4,484 12,833
- 4,281 12,175
38,176 32,208 106 519
98,701 30,651 97 139
45,569 43,943 13 6 1,840
- 613 1,840
563 7,869 -
45,005 36,074
- - 14,486 27,742
10,269 8,944 1,293 1,612

CONSOLIDATED FIGURES

COMPANY FIGURES

31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09 31-Dec-10 31-Dec-09
49,439 38,456 13,974 31,107
- 13,822 30,143
12,861 10,076 14 864
36,578 88,3 139 100
3,626 1,429 275 78
- 275 78
603 136 -
3,023 1,293 - -
417 49 - -

39 New companies in the year 2010

New companies that were established or acquirddmihe financial year 2010 are:

SUBSIDIARIES
OLKAS SA

OLKAS SA was incorporated and first consolidatedQf 2010. The subsidiary AKTOR CONCESSIONS SA
holds a 100% stake in the company, at the particip@ost of €60 thousand, which was paid in Sep&m2010.
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The company’s objective is the design, financinghstruction and technical management of the Bujldin
Installations of the Piraeus Police Division. Tloenpany’s registered office is in Greece.

YLECTOR DOOEL SKOPJE

YLECTOR DOOEL SKOPJE was incorporated and firstsmidated in Q3 2010. The subsidiary HELECTOR
SA participates with 100% in the company, at theigipation cost of €5 thousand, which was paiduty 2010.
The company operates in the environment and enseggiors, and its objectives relate to energy amckrge
environmental applications. The company’s registeoffice is located in the Former Yugoslav Repuliic
Macedonia.

EOLIKI KARPASTONIOU SA
EOLIKI KARPASTONIOU SA was acquired and first cofidated in Q3 2010. The subsidiary ELTECH
ANEMOS SA HELLENIC QUARRIES SA holds a 51% partiatipn stake in the company at the participation

cost of €19 thousand, which was paid in July 20k& company’s objective is the generation and sifmower.
The company’s registered office is in Greece.

ELLINIKI TECHNODOMIKI ANEMOS SA & Co.

ELLINIKI TECHNODOMIKI ANEMOS SA & Co. was first conolidated in Q4 2010. It was incorporated on
18.11.2010 and is established in Greece. ELLINIKICHNODOMIKI ANEMOS SA participates with 99% in
this company, with the participation cost of €9ibusand. The company’s objectives include the desig
licensing, construction, operation, maintenancgrofects related to power generation from renewablarces,
the trade of power, and any other business actigggociated to or connected with power generation,
transmission, distribution, sale, recycling, etc.

ASSOCIATES

HERHOF VERWALTUNGS GMBH

HERHOF VERWALTUNGS GMBH was acquired and first coligated in Q3 2010 using the net equity method.
The subsidiary HELECTOR SA holds a 50% stake incthiapany, at the participation cost of €50 thousdihis
company has its registered office in Germany andshthe patents of the technology of Herhof GmbH.

COMPANIES BY THE PROPORTIONAL METHOD

HELECTOR SA - ENVITEC SA Partnership

HELECTOR SA-ENVITEC SA Partnership was incorporatu first consolidated in Q1 2010. Subsidiary
HELECTOR SA holds a 50% stake in the company, atgarticipation cost of €10 thousand. The company’s
objective is to implement a power generation plasihg biomass, of 5SMW of installed power or greaierthe
Industrial Area of Meligalas, Messinia. The compamggistered office is in Greece.

40 Other notes
1. No liens exist on fixed assets.

2. The number of employees on 31.12.10 was 15 foiCbmpany and 4,639 for the Group (excluding Joint
Ventures) and the respective number of employeeéxld?.09 was 16 and 5,168.

3. On 26 July 2010, the decision of the arbitral tnidluwhich had been set up under Article 33 of the

Concession Agreement related to project “Designstoction, financing, commissioning, maintenancd a
operation of the underwater Thessaloniki arteryhioh awarded compensation of €43.7 million to the
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concession company THERMAIKI ODOS SA, in which tBeoup participates with 50%. Following the
aforementioned decision, all receivables from thee® State which have been awarded in favour of
THERMAIKI ODOS SA came up to €67.8 million. The Gs interest of €33.9 million as of 31 December
2010 is posted under “Other receivables”.

On 29 September 2010, the boards of directors b$idiaries HELLENIC QUARRIES SA, STYLIDA
QUARRIES SA, AND LATOMIKI IMATHIAS SA decided to pceed to a merger by absorption of the
second and third company by the first one, purst@mittte combined provisions of articles 68-70, B2-77

and 78 of Codified Law 2190/1920, and articles df5Law 2166/1993, as in force, the Amalgamation
Balance Sheet date for each absorbed company B@iA§.2010. The Merger Agreement Plan was approved
at the meeting of the amalgamated companies’ Babd,was subject to the publicity formalities oficet

7(b) of Codified Law 2190/1920. A summary therechswpublished in Issue No. 18889/04.1.2011 of
“Imerisia” financial newspaper. Finally, on 10.0Q12, the Boards of Directors of the aforementioned
companies also approved, in accordance with thevaet provisions of article 78 of Codified Law
2190/1920, the Merger Agreement Plan and all astiaken for said merger.

On 7 October 2010, the Group associate ATHENS RESORSINO SA (30% stake held by ELLAKTOR)
exercised the option granted under the contracth®transfer of shares, concession of adminisetratf the
Regency Casino Mont Parnes and the managemensiobcand hotels, as of 15.11.2002, and acquire@d2%
the Regency Casino Mont Parnes upon payment ob8&Housand. The participation stake of ATHENS
RESORT CASINO SA in Regency Casino Mont Parnesectily stands at 51%.

The companies incorporated for the first time ia donsolidated financial statements of the curfieancial
year, because they were established or acquireidgd@010, but were not included in the consolidated
financial statements on 31.12.2009 are the follgwin

i) Full consolidation method:

> ELLINIKI TECHNODOMIKI ANEMOS SA & Co. (I consolidation in the financial statements of
31.12.2010)

> OLKAS SA (I consolidation in the financial statements of 3(2020)

> YLECTOR DOOEL SKOPJE ficonsolidation in the financial statements of 32020)

> EOLIKI KARPASTONIOU SA (F' consolidation in the financial statements of 3(2020)

ii) Net equity method:
> HERHOF VERWALTUNGS GMBH (i consolidation in the financial statements of 32090)

iii) Proportional consolidation method:
> HELECTOR SA — ENVITEC SA Partnership®(tonsolidation in the financial statements of 31103

While incorporated in the consolidated financiatsinents for 2009, the following companies were not
incorporated in the consolidated financial stateimdor the current year: EOLIKI ADERES SA, becaitse
was sold to third parties in Q4 2010, PANTECHNIKDRANIA SRL because it was would up in Q4 2010,
GEMACO SA, because it was sold to third partieQ32010, VARI VENTURES LIMITED, because it was
sold to third parties in Q2 2010, KARAPANOU BROS S#ecause it was sold to third parties in Q1 2010,
and the associate LARKODOMI SA, because it was sotthird parties in Q4 2010.

A change was made in the consolidation method @fcimpanies EOLIKI MOLAON LAKONIAS SA and
ALPHA EOLIKI MOLAON LAKONIAS SA compared to the fiancial statements as of 31.12.2009. On
31.12.2009 these companies were consolidated tisgnget equity method as associates; starting thenQ1
2010 they are consolidated using the full constiilamethod as subsidiaries, as a result of theugeso
increased stake in said companies. Also, on 31008.ENERMEL SA was consolidated with the full
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consolidation method as a subsidiary of HELECTOR; S#arting from 30.09.2010 the company is
consolidated as an associate using the net equethad. This change is due to the non-participatbn
HELECTOR SA in the SCI of ENERMEL SA in July 201Which resulted in the reduction of the parent’s
participation stake from 92% to 48% (and of thesmdidation percentage from 73.6% to 38.4%, accaitg)n
and the loss of control over the company.

7. The total fees payable to the Group’s legal auslitor the mandatory audit on the annual finanditkesnents
for FY 2010 stand at €930.9 thousand (2009: €988ghand), and for other services at €36 thousan@9d(20
€58 thousand).

41 Post balance sheet events

1. ELLAKTOR would like to inform investors that a Joiventure of its subsidiaries HELEKTOR SA -
AKTOR SA — AKTOR CONCESSIONS SA was awarded thejgrb“Construction and Operation of the
Household Waste Management System in Saint Petgfsbhe total investment amount is over Euro 300
million and the concession period is 25 years. @&heve system can process 350,000 to 500,000 tons of
household waste annually.

2. ELLAKTOR would like to inform investors that ADCQiht Venture, which is led by AKTOR (40 share)
was awarded the project: GSE Maintenance Faciltgtor Transport Workshop, Facilities Maintenance
Facility Building and Facilities Maintenance FatgilWorkshop at the New Doha International AirpohieT
contractual amount for the above project is QAR,3807,603 (68 ml Euro). The project constructionqubis
13 months.

3. Following a decision of the General Meeting as 8f02.2011, the subsidiary YIALOU EMPORIKI &
TOURISTIKI SA entered into a bond loan of €35,2h0usand in total, with the purpose of financing the
development of a Commercial Park covering an apprate area of 36,800m2, on a company-owned plot in
the “Yialou Commercial Park- Agios Dimitrios-PyrgBsisiness Park”, Municipality of Spata. The loasuis
will be covered by the NATIONAL BANK OF GREECE atiide BANK OF CYPRUS. The commissioning
of the Commercial Park is scheduled for October1201

4. On 25 February 2011, subsidiary AKTOR CONCESSION@&dferred 15% of its participation in MOREAS
SA (concession company in the Corinth-Tripoli-Kakta motorway and Lefktro-Sparta section) to J&P
AVAX SA, and an equivalent percentage to the carsion joint venture of the same motorway, at theep
of €25.6 million in total. As a result, the pargiation percentage of AKTOR CONCESSIONS in MOREAS
SAis now 71.67%.

5. The parent company ELLAKTOR SA has negotiated agebed on the terms with EFG EUROBANK
ERGASIAS SA and EUROBANK EFT CYPRUS LIMITED for thissue of a three-year bond loan of €75
million, and with NATIONAL BANK OF GREECE SA and NAONAL BANK OF GREECE (CYPRUS)
LTD for the issue of a three-year bond loan of €8ilion, both to be issued until 31.03.2011, witiet
purpose of refinancing existing bond loans of €&#fion in total, which mature on 31.03.2011.
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E. Figures and Information for the financial year from 1 January to 31 December 2010

‘ ELLAKTOR ELLAKTOR SA

SA Reg.No. 874/06/B/86/16
25 ERMOU STR. - 145 64 KIFISSIA
FIGURES AND INFORMATION FOR THE YEAR FROM 1 JANUARY 2010 TO 31 DECEMBER 2010
(published pursuant to article 135 of Law 2190 on entities preparing annual financial statements, consolidated or separate, under 1AS)

The following details and information, as these arise from the financial statements, aim at providing general information about the financial standing and results of ELLAKTOR SA and the ELLAKTOR Group of companies. Therefore, we recommend that before proceeding to any investment or other
transaction with the issuer, readers should visit the issuer's website where the financial statements and the certified auditor-accountant report are posted as necessary.

COMPANY DETALS STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (amounts in ,000 EUR)
Company's Registered Office: 25 Ermou str., 13th km Athens-Lamia NR, 145 64 Kifissia CONSOLIDATED FIGURES COMPANY FIGURES
Societes Anonyme Reg.No.: 874/06/B/86/16
Competent Authority: g::r::r;er;E égnmoizﬁie(sm; Eféﬁ'.feg.?f.oi Stipping, General Secretarat For 31?112/?21610 31?112/?21609 31?112/;)21610 31?112/;)21609
Date of approval of the annual financial statements (from which 28 March 2011 Operating activities
summary information was drawn): Profit/ (Loss) before taxes 88.755 172,239 8.079 28.279
Certified auditor: Marios Psaltis Plus/ less adjustments for:
Auditing firm: PriceWaterhouseCoopers SA Depreciation 111.862 102.315 1.196 1.228
Type of audit report: Unqualified opinion Impairment of PPE, intangible assets & financial assets available for sale 76 18.085 - -
Company's website: www. ellaktor.com Provisions 6.931 33.464 (109) (134)
BoD composition: Currency translation differences (1.449) 702 - -
Executive Members Non-executive Members (Directors) Results (income, expenses, gains and losses) from investing activities (30.896) (26.386) (16.140) (29.081)
Anastasios Kallitsantsis, Chairman of the BoD Loukas Giannakoulis, Director Georgios Sossidis Debit interest and related expenses 79.827 70.711 7.174 5.740
Leonidas Bobolas, CEO Angelos Giokaris, Director loannis Koutras Plus/ less adjustments for changes in working capital accounts or
Dimitrios Kallitsantsis, Director Edouardos Sarantopoulos, Director Dim. Hatzigrigoriadis (independent member) related to operating activities:
Dimitrios Koutras, Director Georgios Bekiaris (independent member) Decrease/ (increase) of inventory (7.562) 51.524 - -
Decrease/ (increase) of receivables (9.126) (127.256) 9.834 2.285
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (amounts in ,000 EU R) (Decrease)/ increase of liabilities (except banks) (71.848) (176.326) (3.210) (2.839)
CONSOLIDATED FIGURES COMPANY FIGURES Less:
31/12/2010 31/12/2009 31/12/2010 31/12/2009 Debit interest and related expenses paid (89.991) (69.658) (7.563) (6.254)
ASSETS Taxes paid (36.322) (35.772) (3.763) (2.795)
Property, plant and equipment 479.338 474.570 3.405 3.675 Total Cash Inflows/(Outflows) from Operating Activities (a) 40.258 13.640 (4.501) (3.572)
Investment property 140.183 128.261 58.816 59.785 Investing activities
Intangible assets 1.083.923 1.000.104 - - (Acquisition)/ disposal of subsidiaries, associates, joint ventures and
Other non-current assets 393.977 399.744 977.180 943.665 other investments (113.636) (21.003) (33.913) (95.131)
Inventory 47.000 40.371 - - (Placements)/ collections of time deposits over 3 months 91.811 (50.826) - -
Trade receivables 643.836 662.050 4.619 3.242 Purchase of PPE and intangible assets & investment properties (214.328) (253.648) 5) (49)
Other current assets 1518531 1.390.450 45.271 46.809 Rewenues from sales of PPE and intangible assets and investment
TOTAL ASSETS 4.306.787 4.095.551 1.089.291 1.057.176 property 7.785 14.693 39 5
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES Interest received 33.635 24.695 1.662 1.338
Share capital 182.311 182.311 182.311 182.311 Loans (granted to)/ repaid by related parties 319 (7.726) (28) 1.393
Other equity 775.530 802.324 637.296 648.266 Dividends received 6.343 7.029 23.347 24.968
Total equity attributable to parent company equity holders (a) 957.842 984.636 819.607 830.578 Total inflows/(outflows) from investing activities (b) (188.070) (286.787) (8.898) (67.476)
Non controlling interests (b) 281.872 274.291 - - Financing activities
Total equity (c) = (a) + (b) 1.239.713 1.258.927 819.607 830.578 Sale/ (purchase) of treasury shares - (5.906) - (5.906)
Long-term borrowings 1.405.982 1.382.960 99.585 215.000 Proceeds from borrowings 608.777 478.784 50.000 50.000
Provisions/ Other long-term liabilities 356.481 294.172 1.057 2.249 Repayment of borrowings (351.400) (234.109) - -
Short-term borrowings 540.436 311.146 165.000 - Repayment of financial lease liabilities (amortisation) (3.009) (2.858) - -
Other short-term liabilities 764.175 848.346 4.042 9.349 | Dividends paid (22.234) (30.502) (16.037) (19.232)
Total liabilities (d) 3.067.074 2.836.624 269.684 226.599 | Tax paid on dividends (2.199) (7.084) (60) (2.124)
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES (c) + (d) 4.306.787 4.095.551 1.089.291 1.057.176 Grants received 217 13.526 - -
Third party participation in share capital increase of subsidiaries 574 9.706 - -
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (amounts in 000 EUR) Total inflows/(outflows) from financing activities (c) 230.728 221559 33.903 22.738
CONSOLIDATED EIGURES COMPANY FIGURES Netincrease/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalen s for the
01/01-31/12/2010  01/01-31/12/2009 01/01-31/12/2010  01/01-31/12/2009 | Period (a) + (b) + () 82.915 (51.589) 20.505 (48.309)
Turnover 1.753.119 2.268.551 459 384 Cash and cash equivalents at period start 743.204 794.793 11.933 60.242
Gross profit/ (loss) 194.998 292.373 149 (99) Cash and cash equivalents at period end 826.119 743.204 32.438 11.933
Profit/ (loss) before tax, financing and investing results 151.390 232.949 (895) 4.939
Profit/ (loss) before tax 88.755 172.239 8.079 28.279 STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY (amounts in ,000 EUR )
Less: Taxes (68.878) (73.422) (2.069) (4.504) CONSOLIDATED FIGURES COMPANY FIGURES
Profit/ loss after tax (A) 19.878 98.816 6.010 23.776 31/12/2010 31/12/2009 31/12/2010 31/12/2009
Parent company equity holders 549 64.934 6.010 23.776
Non controlling interests 19.329 33.882 - - Total equity at year start (1/1/2010 and 1/1/2009, respectively) 1.258.927 1.182.443 830.578 833.954
Other comprehensive income after tax (B) (7.863) 3.70 4 720 (6) Total comprehensive income after tax 12.015 102.520 6.730 23.770
Total comprehensive income after tax (A) + (B) 12.015 102.520 6.730 23.770 | Change of participation percentage in subsidiaries (4.608) 12.190 - -
Parent company equity holders (5.990) 69.604 6.730 23.770 Dividends distributed & minority proportion in allocation of subsidiary
Non controlling interests 18.004 32.916 - - results (26.620) (32.319) (17.700) (21.240)
Profit/ (loss) after tax per share - basic (express ed in €) 0,0032 0,3762 0,0349 0,1378 Purchases/ sales of treasury shares - (5.906) - (5.906)
Profit/ (loss) before tax, financing and investing results and Total equity at year end (31.12.10 and 31.12.09, respectively)
total amortisation 263.252 335.263 301 6.166 1.239.713 1.258.927 819.607 830.578
Proposed dividend per share - (in €) 0,03 0,10 0,03 0,10
ADDITIONAL FIGURES AND INFORMATION
1. The basic Accounting Principles are those followed as of 31.12.2009. (incorporated in Q4 2010) using the full consolidation method, had not been incporporated in the statements of 30.09.2010. In addition to
2. The unaudited fiscal years of Group companies are detailed in note 9 of the annual financial statements as of 31.12.2010. The unaudited fiscal | the foregoing company, the following companies not incomorated as of 31.12.2009 were incorporated: a) full consolidation method: OLKAS
years with regard to the parent company ELLAKTOR are 2008-2010. SA, YLECTOR DOOEL SKOPJE (incorporated), EOLIKI KARPASTONIOU SA (acquired), b) net equity method: HERHOF VERWALTUNGS GMBH
3. There are no liens on the fixed assets of the Group and the Company. (acquired), and c) proportional consolidation method: HELECTOR SA-ENVITECSA Partnership (incorporated).
4. Litigations or disputes referred to arbitration, as well as pending court or abritration rulings are not expected to have a material effect on the | The annual consolidated financial statements of 31.12.2009 had incorporated, using full consolidation, the following companies, which are no
financialstanding or the operations of the Group orthe Company, and, for this reason, no relevant provisions have been formed. longer incorporated in the statements for the current year: subsidiaries KARAPANOU BROS SA, VARI VENTURES LIMITED, GEMACO SA, EOLIKI

5. Provisions formed in relation to unaudited fiscal years stand at € 1,945 thousand for the Group, and at € 519 thousand for the Company. Other | ADERES SA, and associate LARKODOMI SA, as a result of their disposal to third parties in 2010, and subsidiary PANTECHNIKI ROMANIA SRL as
provisions (short-term and long-term) for the Group stand at €122,484thousand. (see note 28 to the annualfinancialstatements as of 31.12.2010) aresult of its winding up in Q4 2010.
6. The number of employees on 31.12.10 was 15 for the Company and 4,639 for the Group (excluding Joint Ventures) and the respective number of | A change was made in the consolidation method of companies EOLIKI MOLAON LAKONIAS SA and ALPHA EOLIKI MOLAON LAKONIAS SA

employees on 31.12.09 was 16 and 5,168, respectively. compared to the financial statements for the previous year. On 31.12.2009 these companies were consolidated using the net equity method
7. All manner of transactions (inflows and outflows) in aggregate from year start, as well as receivables and liabilities balances for the Group and | as associates; starting from Q1 2010 they are consolidated using the full c lidation method as subsidiaries, as a result of the Group's
the parent Company at currentyearend arising from transactions with related parties, as defined in IAS 24, are as follows: increased stake in said companies. Also, ENERMEL SA was consolidated in the annual c lidated financial s of 31.12.2009 using
the full consolidation method as a HELECTOR SA subsidiary; starting from Q3 2010, the company is consolidated as an associate using the

Amounts in ,000 EUR Group Company netequity method, as a result of the Group's reduced stake and loss of controloverthat company.
a) Income 136.877 4484 12. As of 31.12.2010 the Company was holding 4,570,034 treasury shares in total, with the total value of € 27,072 thousand.The Company

has not purchased any treasury shares from 01.01.2010 up to and including 8.12.2010, which was the final deadline of the treasury share

b) Expenses 45569 613

c) Income from dividends - 14.486 purchase plan. . ; . . . .

o) Recelvables 10.439 13974 13. Qn 26 Ju'ly 2010, the 'declsl.un o).‘ the arblt(al. ml.wnal M{hlfh had been set u;.7 under Article33 of the L‘ancess'lo'n Agreemen't related to
3 ) ! ) project “Design, construction, financing, commissioning, maintenance and operation of the underwater Thessaloniki artery”, which awarded

€) Liabilities ) 3.626 275 compensation of €43.7 million to the concession company THERMAIKI ODOS SA, in which the Group participates with 50%. Following the

f) Keymanagement compensation 10.269 1.203 aforementioned decision, all receivables from the Greek State which have been awarded in favour of THERMAIKI ODOS SA came up to €67.8

g) Payables to key management 417 million. The Group’s interest of €33.9 million as of 31 December 2010 is posted under “Other receivables”.

14. On 7 October 2010, the Group associate ATHENS RESORT CASINO SA (30% stake held by ELLAKTOR) exercised the option granted under
the contract for the transfer of shares, concession of administration of the Regency Casino Mont Parnes and the management of casino and
hotels, as of 15.11.2002, and acquired 2% of the Regency Casino Mont Pames upon payment of €6,163 thousand. The participation stake of
ATHENS RESORT CASINO SA in Regency Casino Mont Parnes currently stands at 51%.

15. In accordance with article 5 of Law 3845/2010, operating results for 2010 have been charged with an Extraordinary Social Responsibility
Contribution of €14,074 thousand at Group level, and of €457thousand at Company level (see note 33 to the annual financial statements as
0f 31.12.2010).

16. Where necessary, the comparative figures have been reclassified to agree with the changes made to the presentation of figures for the
currentyear (see note 2.28 to the annualfinancial statements as of 31.12.2010).

17. On 25 February 2011, subsidiary AKTOR CONCESSIONS transfered 15% of its participation in MOREAS SA (concession company in the
Corinth-Tripoli-Kalamata motorway and Lefktro-Sparta section) to J&P AVAX SA, and an equivalent percentage to the construction joint
venture of the same motorway, at the price of €25.6 million in total. As a result, the participation percentage of AKTOR CONCESSIONS in
MOREAS SA is now 71.67%.

8. Earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit which is attributable to parent company shareholders by the weighted average of
common shares over the period, excluding treasury shares.

9. The accounts which affected row "Other comprehensive income for the year" after tax for the Group and the Company are as follows. For the
Group: income from Currency translation differences € 4,914 thousand, expenses from Change in the value of assets available for sale € 32
thousand, expenses from Cash flow hedge € 12,466 thousand, and other expenses € 278 thousand. For the Company: income from Cash flow hedge
€720 thousand.

10. Group companies and joint ventures, together with the country of establishment, the parent Company's percentage of direct or indirect
participation in their share capital, and their consolidation method are detailed in note 9 of the annual financial statements as of 31.12.2010, and
are available on the Group's website at www.ellaktor.com. The parent Company only holds an indirect participation in the consolidated joint
ventures through its subsidiaries. Figures and inft ion about non-c lidated companies and joint ventures are shown in note 9.d to theannual
financial statements as of 31.12.2010.

11. ELLINIKI TECHNODOMIKI ANEMOS SA & Co. which is incorporated for the first time in the annual financial statements of 31.12.2010

Kifissia, 28 March 2011

THE CHAIRMAN OF THE BOARD THE MANAGING DIRECTOR THE FINANCIAL MANAGER THE HEAD OF ACCOUNTING DEPT.
ANASTASIOS P. KALLITSANTSIS LEONIDAS G. BOBOLAS ALEXANDROS K. SPILIOTOPOULOS EVANGELOS N. PANOPOULOS
ID Card No. = 434814 ID Card No. Z 237945 ID Card No. X 666412 ID Card No. AB 342796
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F. Information under article 10 of Law 3401/2005

During 2010, and in 2011 until 28.03.2011, the Camppublished the following press releases-annaupoés
to the information of investors.

Date Announcement
18/3/2011 DISCLOSURE OF TRANSACTIONS
18/3/2011 Announcement of regulated information under Law 3556/2007
17/3/2011 DISCLOSURE OF TRANSACTIONS
17/3/2011 Announcement of regulated information under Law 3556/2007
3/3/2011 Comment on Publication
25/2/2011 Announcement
Presentation of ELLAKTOR Group to the Hellenic Fund and Asset
3/2/2011 Management Association
1/2/2011 Announcement of significant event
28/1/2011 Announcement of regulated information under Law 3556/2007
28/1/2011 DISCLOSURE OF TRANSACTIONS
28/1/2011 DISCLOSURE OF TRANSACTIONS
21/1/2011 Announcement of Other Significant Events - English
20/1/2011 Announcement of Other Significant Events
17/12/2010 Announcement of regulated information under Law 3556/2007
17/12/2010 DISCLOSURE OF TRANSACTIONS
9/12/2010 ANNOUNCEMENT - DIVIDEND WRITE-OFF
30/11/2010 Announcement - Presentation of Results for 9-month period 2010
29/11/2010 Financial Statement figures in line with IAS
29/11/2010 Financial Statement figures in line with IAS
Announcement on comments on financial statements - Results for 9-
29/11/2010 month period 2010 -English
Announcement on comments on financial statements - Results for 9-
29/11/2010 month period 2010
26/11/2010 Invitation to teleconference
11/11/2010 Announcement of regulated information under Law 3556/2007
11/11/2010 DISCLOSURE OF TRANSACTIONS
25/10/2010 Announcement of regulated information under Law 3556/2007
25/10/2010 DISCLOSURE OF TRANSACTIONS
21/10/2010 Announcement of regulated information under Law 3556/2007
21/10/2010 DISCLOSURE OF TRANSACTIONS
10/9/2010 Financial Statement figures in line with IAS
9/9/2010 Group Presentation — 5 Annual Greek Roadshow in London
Announcement on comments on financial statements - Press Release -
31/8/2010 English
31/8/2010 Presentation of Financial Results for H1 2010
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30/8/2010 Financial Statement figures in line with IAS
30/8/2010 Financial Statement figures in line with IAS
30/8/2010 Announcement on comments on financial statements - Press Release
27/8/2010 Invitation to teleconference
15/7/2010 Announcement of Significant Event - English
14/7/2010 Announcement of Significant Event
8/7/2010 Announcement - English
8/7/2010 Announcement
28/6/2010 Decisions of General Meeting
25/6/2010 PRESS RELEASE OF ELLAKTOR ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING - ENGLISH
25/6/2010 PRESS RELEASE OF ORDINARY GENERAL MEETING
25/6/2010 Disclosure of ex-dividend/ payment of dividend for 2009
14/6/2010 Reply to query of the Hellenic Capital Market Commission - English
11/6/2010 Reply to query of the Hellenic Capital Market Commission
10/6/2010 Announcement - English
9/6/2010 Announcement
2/6/2010 Extraordinary contribution under article 5 of Law 3845/2010
Announcement on comments on financial statements - Presentation of
27/5/2010 results for Q1 2010
26/5/2010 Announcement on comments on financial statements - PRESS RELEASE
26/5/2010 Financial Statement figures in line with IAS
26/5/2010 Financial Statement figures in line with IAS
25/5/2010 Invitation to teleconference
20/5/2010 Notice of General Meeting
16/4/2010 Announcement
16/4/2010 Announcement
9/4/2010 Reply to query of the Hellenic Capital Market Commission - English
8/4/2010 Reply to query of the Hellenic Capital Market Commission
30/3/2010 Announcement of significant event - English
30/3/2010 Announcement of Significant Event
Announcement on comments on financial statements - Presentation of
29/3/2010 Results
29/3/2010 Announcement on comments on financial statements - PRESS RELEASE
28/3/2010 Financial Statement figures in line with IAS
28/3/2010 Financial Statement figures in line with IAS
26/3/2010 INVITATION TO TELECONFERENCE
24/3/2010 DISCLOSURE OF TRANSACTIONS
24/3/2010 Economic Calendar
24/3/2010 Announcement of regulated information under Law 3556/2007
25/2/2010 Announcement of Other Significant Events — Making of Bond Loan
18/1/2010 Announcement of Other Significant Events
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All the aforementioned documents (Press Releasesedncements) and all other announcements madeeby t
company are available atwvw.ellaktor.com sections “Announcements” and “Press ReleasesEnfidvestor
Relations”.

Also, the Annual Financial Statements, the Cediffaiditor-Accountant certificates, and the Direstaeports of
the companies incorporated in the Consolidatedri€iaa Statements of ELLAKTOR SA, are available éttions
“Financial Figures” and “Investor Relations”, amdsubsection “Subsidiaries — Financial Statements”.

G. Website where the Company and Consolidated Finamal Statements and Subsidiary
Financial Statements are posted

The Company’'s annual financial statements on a almlaged and individual basis, the Certified Audito
Accountant Report, and the Directors’ reports alable at www.ellaktor.com.

The financial statements of consolidated compaaiegosted on the internet, at www.ellaktor.com.
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